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CALIFORNIA
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Blue Lake City Council Agenda

T'uesday, October 24, 2023 ~ 6:30 p.m. ~Regular Council Meeling

skinner Store-111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake California

Unless Oiherwise Noted, All ltems on the Agenda are Subject to Action.

Public Input can be given to the Council by emailing citymanageri bluelake.ca.pov until 4:30 p.m. on

Tuesday October 24, 2023,

PLEASE NOTE that live meeting logistics will be prioritized, The guality of the Zoom teleconference

meeting cannot be guaranteed. Technical challenges experienced by cither the participant or the City will

not interrupt or halt the progress of the meeting.

Public input may be facilitated by Zoom at the following meeting link:

hitps://us02web.zoom.us/{i/821 16077871 ?pwd=WHQxY X Q5 WmFPTGS3VmZOM2NoMkkwQT09

]
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Meeting 1D: 821 1607 7871 Passcode: 020208
Pledge of Allegiance and Establish a Quorum of the Council
Approve Agenda

Public Comment — The Public is invited to present petitions, make announcements, or provide other
information to the City Council that is relevant to the scope of authority of the City of Blue Lake that
is not on the Agenda, The Council may provide up to 15 minutes for this public input session, To
assure that each individual preseniation is heard, the Council may uniformiy impose time limitations
of 3 minutes to cach individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunity to address
tems that are on the agenda at the time the Council takes up each specific agenda item.

Resolution Number 1222-A Resolution of the City of Blue Lake Honoring the Contributions of
Community Advocate and Blue Lake Planning Commissioner Earl Fddy-Action

Humboldt County Association of Governments Transit Needs Public Hearing
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Audit Presentation-Discussion/Action
Humboldt 350-Biomass Presentation-Discussion/ Action

Appoint Real Property Negotiators:

Froperty: Blue Lake (City Owned) Parcel Nos. 025-201-019 and 025-201-009

Agency Negotiators: Amanda Mager (City Manager); Russell Gans (City Attorney)

Negotiating Partics: Kenneth Eisner and Tasha Fisner

Under Negotiation: Exclusive Negotiating agreement: potential lease or sale of City owned property.
price and/or terms of payment

Humboldt County Sheriff Law Enforcement Contract Presentation-Discussion

Humboldt T'ransit Authoerity Transit Contract Authorization-Discussion/Action

. Arts and Heritage Commission-Discussion/Action



12, Council Liaison Designation and Reallocation of Assignments-Discussion/Action
13. City Council Agenda Review Committee Designec(s)-Discussion/Action
[4. Council Correspondence

15, Consent Agenda;

a. Warrants and Disbursements
b. Iinancial Statements and Accountant Report
¢, Meeting Minutes-August 22, 2023

16, Reports of Council and Staff

a. City Manager Report

I'7. Future Agenda ltems

15, Adjourn

A request for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aid or services, may he
made by a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate

in the public meeting, by contacting City Manager Amanda Mager, 668-5655, al least 24 hours prior to the
commencement of the mecting,



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Past Oflice Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707 .008.3916

AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Resolution Number 1222-A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bluc
Lake Honoring the Contributions of Community Advocate and Planning

Commuissioner, Earl Eddy.

Submitted By: Mandy Mager-City Manager

General Information:

This resolution is written in honor of Earl Liddy, to recognize his many contributions to the Cily of
Blue Lake and our community organizations. Al the time of his passing, Earl was serving as the
Chairman of the Blue Lake Planning Commission and was an active and engaged comimunity
volunteer and advocate,

Background Material Provided: Resolution Number 1222

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution Number 1222

Agenda ltem Review Information:
City Manager Review: [ Legal Review: (1 Planner Review: [ Engineer Review: [

{Tn_mm ents:

'__After Action Information:
Date Action Taken: | Motes:

Action Taken: Approved: [] - Denied: [ Tabled: [] - Other: [
| Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull: [ Mackay: [ Edgar: [ Scafani: [J




Resolution Number 1222

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BLUE LAKFE RECOGNIZING THE
CONTRIBUTIONS OF COMMUNITY ADVOCATE AND
PLANNING COMMISSIONER EARL EDDY

WLEREAS, Earl Eddy was a resident of Blue Lake; and

WHEREAS, BHarl Fddy was an active commumty member, dedicated to the betterment of
Blue Lake; and

WHEREAS, Earl Bddy was a member of the ¢ ity of Blue Lake Planning Commission. servin g
on the commission for over eight years: and at the time of his passing, was serving as the
Commission Chairman; and

WIHEREAS, Farl Eddy was an active and dedjcated member of the Blue Lake Community
Emergency Response Team, spending countless hours training and preparing to serve his
community in the event of a disaster; and

WHEREAS, Earl Eddy was an active member and volunteer for many of the Blue Lake
community organizations, including the Old Crows and the Mad River Grange; and

WHEREAS, Earl Eddy will be greatly missed by the residents of Blue Lake, and the community
that he served.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Blue Lake herchy
adopls this resolution in honor Larl FEddy, his contributions to the City of Blue Lake and his
cotnmunity spirit.

THIS RESOLUTION DULY PASSED this _day of . 2023,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

City Clerk-Anali Gonzalez Mayor-Adelene Jones



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Oftice Box 458 |11 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.068.50655 Fax 707.668.5916

AGENDA REPORT

Drate: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Humboldt County Association of Governments Public [Hearing-Unmet Transit
Needs

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager

General Information: The Humboldt County Association of Governments is soliciling the
community’s input regarding unmet transit needs in our community. The information will be used
to assist in program development, grant preparation, budget allocations, ete... Community
members are encouraged to provide comments at the Council meeting, and/or through HCAOG's
related comment solicitation opportunities,

Background Material Provided: HCAOG Flyer
Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Introduce HCAOG presenters and conduct the public hearing.

City Manager Review: [ Legal Review: [ Planner Review: [ LEngincer Review: [

- Comments:

M‘te_r__.ﬁn_ctiun Information:

Date Action Taken: Notes:
| Action Taken: Approved: L] Denied: [ Tabled: [ Other: L1

Couneil Vote: Jones: [ Shull; ] Mackay: [] Edgar: [ Scafani: [




Are there places you
can’t reasonably
access with public
transportation?

Please let us know! Attend a

public hearing, complete the

online survey, or reach out to
HCAOG staff.

Comment by December 31, 2023

Take the
online

survey Online survey:

SCAN ME blt w/HumeIdtTranthEFds

The meetings listed below can be attended in-person or via teEecnnference You may also send
email comments to stephen luther@hcaog.net or call HCADG staff at 707-444-8208

Clty of Fnrtuna | City of Eureka

Mon, October 2, 2023 at 6 p.m. , Tues, October 17, 2023 at 6 p.m.
621 11" Street _ 531 K Street

https:/fwww. friendlyfortuna.com/ https:/fwww.ci.eureka.ca.gov/

City of Arcata Humboldt Transit Authority
Wed, October 18, 2023 at 6 p.m. Wed, October 4, 2023 at 9 a.m
736 F Street 133 V Street, Eureka
https:/fwww.cityofarcata.org hta.org/board-meetings/

City of Trinidad County of Humboldt
Thurs, October 12, 2023 at 6 p.m. Tues, October 17, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.
409 Trinity Street 825 Fifth Street
https:/lwww.trinidad.ca.qov https://humboldt.legistar.com

City of Ferndale {in-person only) City of Blue Lake

Wed, October 18, 2023 at 6 p.m. Tues, October 24, 2023
834 Main Street 111 Greenwood Road
hitps:/ici.ferndale.ca.us https://bluelake.ca.gov

Humboldt County Association of Governments
Thurs, November 16, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
Eureka Council Chambers
http:/fwww hcaog.net/

The Humboldt County Association of Governments’ (HCAOG) Social Services
Transportation Advisory Council would like to hear from you! B




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post OMice Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone T07.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916

AGENDA REPORT

Date; October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Audit Presentation

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager

General Information: The City’s auditor will present the City’s fiscal year 2021-2022 audit; the
City’s accountant will be available to answer questions.

Background Material Provided: City ol Blue Lake Draft 2021-2022 Audit

Fiseal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Accept the audit as presented,

Agenda ltem Review Information:

City Manager Review: I Lepal Review: Z1  Planner Review: [ Enginecr Review: I

Comments:

After Action Information:

Dale Action Taken: MNotes:

Action Taken: Approved: [ Denied: [ Tabled: [ Other: [

Council Vote: Jones: [] Shull: [] Mackay: [ Fdgar: [ Scalani; [




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

COMMUNICATION WITH TIHOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE AND
COMMUNICATION OF INTERNAL CONTROL RELATED MATTERS

JUNE 30, 2022




JJACPA, Inc.

A Professional ﬂccnunting Services Corp.

June 28, 2022

City Council
City of Bluc Lake
Blue Lake, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Blue Lake (City) as ol and for the vear
ended June 30, 2022 and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2022, Professional standards
require that we advise you ol the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engapement letier dated January 16, 2023, our responsibilit ¥, as described by
professional standards, is to form and cxpress opinions about whether the financial statements (ha
have been prepared by management with your oversight arc presented fairly, in all material respects, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, Our audit of
the financial statements docs not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform ouwr audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolule, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the City solely for the
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal
conlrol.

We arc also responsible for communicating significant matlers related to the audit that are, in our
prolessional judgment, relevant to your responsibilitics in overseeing the financial reporling process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate to you,

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We condueted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated 1o
wou,

Compliance with All Ethies Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm has complied with all relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence.

F080 Donlon Way, Suite 204, Dublin, CA 94568 » phone (925) 556-6200 e fax: (707} 232-6226
PHZ South Main Street, #1, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 » phone {707) 9641-6325
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Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Stgnificant Aceounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the
stignificant accounting policies adopted by the City is included in Note | to the financial statcments,
There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting
policies or their application during 2021-22, No matters have come to our attent on that would require
us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant
unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accountin g policies in controversial or emerging
areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Extimates

Accounting estimates are an integral parl of the (inancial staterments prepared by management and are
based on management’s current judgments. Those Judgments are normally based on knowledge and
experience about past and current evenls and assumplions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their si gnificance to the financial statements and hecause
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management’s current
Judgments

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are uselul lives of capital
assets (Museful lives™),

Management’s estimate of the useful lives is based on experience with and observation of capital
assets, by category (e.p. inlrastructure) as well as industry standards, when applicable (i.e. buildings).
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the vseful lives and determined that it is
reasonable in relation to the basic financial statcments taken as a whole and i relation to the
applicable opinion units,

Financial Statemeni Disclosires

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users, The most sensifive disclosures affecting the
City’s financial statements relate 1o commitments and contin gencies.

Significant Difficultics Fncountered during the Audit

Although we ultimately received lull cooperation of management and believe that we were given direct
and unrestricted access to the City’s officials and scnior management, we experienced significant
dilficulties in the performance of the audit owing to unreasonable delays by management in the overall
audit process. These unreasonable delays, such as the delay of management's review ol the financial
statements, significantly added to the time and related cost of the audit.



Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatemenis

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us fo accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those thal we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management, Further., professional standards require us
to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant
classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and
each applicable opinion unit. Manapement has corrected all identified misstalements

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to vou all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result ol our audit procedures.
None of the misstatements identified by us as a resull of our audit procedures and corrected by
management were matertal, either individually or in the agpregate, to the financial staterents laken as
a whole or applicable opinion units.

Disagreements with Management

Lor purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, which could be signilicant to the City’s financial statements or the anditor’s report. No such
disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in an
attached letter dated October 19, 2023,

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matiers. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consuliations
with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters,

Other Significant Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the City, we generally discuss a varicty of
matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, operating and
regulatory conditions affecting the City, and operational plans and strategies thal may affect the risks
of material misstaterent. None of the maltters discussed resulted in a condition to our refention as the
City’s auditors.

Communication of Internal Control Related Matters

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's nternal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose ol expressing our opinions on the linancial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efTectiveness of the City’s mnternal control. Accordingly.
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.



A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation ol a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of perlorming their assigned functions, to prevent, or
defect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealoiess s a deficiency, or a
combination of deliciencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement ol the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
m internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough (o merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of mternal control was Tor the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficicncies in internal control that might be matcrial
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and thercfore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencics
may exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations. during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies. We did identily
certain defliciencies in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Responses as item 2022-1 that we consider to be a material weakness,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management of the
City and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Sisth I St B

JOSEPH T ARCIL, CPA
President/CLEO
HACPA, INC



City of Blue Lake
Schedule of Findings and Responses
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Section 1 - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2022-1

Material Weakness of Noncompliance with California Government Code — Filing Deadline
Expiration

Criteriq: California Government Code, Section 26909, (a) (2}, requires Cities to [ile an annual audit of
the accounts and records with the California State Controller within 12 months of the end ol the fiscal
}"EFl]'.

Condition; For the year ended June 30, 2022 the City of Blue Lake (City) did not file an annual audit
ol the accounts and records with the California State Controller within 12 months of the end of the
fiscal vear.

Cause:  Management of the City has not implemented procedures o meet the filing requirements
outlined i the California Government Code.

Lffect: By not filing the appropriate reporls with the State Controller, the City 15 in violation ol the
California Government Code. The information reported to the public and other government agencies is
not timely or relevant e current City operations.

Recommendation: Management should file the audited financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2022 immediately, Additionally, the City should implement procedures lor meeting the filing
requirements outlined in the California Government Code in order to provide timely reporting for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2023,

Responsible Official’s Response: Management agrees with this finding and will submit the audited
financial statements to the State Controller once they are approved by the Council. Moreover,

management will develop and implement procedures to ensure timely financial reporting in the future,

Section 11 — Status of Prior Year Audit Vindings

MNone Lo report.



CITY OF BLUE LAKE, CALIFORNIA

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

I'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2022

Prepared by:

Amanda Mager
City Manager

Jackson & Eklund Accounting
Contract Accountant
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City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022
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JJACPA, Inc.

A Professional a"‘-.f.::_'c}untin‘:._f_ Services (..:(‘JI'P.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tothe Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Blue Lake
Blue Lake, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Staiements
Opinions

We have audited the linancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activilies, each major
fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison information of the City ol Blue
Lake {City), as ol and for the vear ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial slatemcnls, which
collectively comprise City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In cur opinion, the accompanying financial stalements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the busincss-type activities, cach major fund, the agarcgate
remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison information of the City, as of June 30, 2022, and the
respeclive changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepled m the United Stales of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Aamerica
{GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issucd by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Our respansibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Statements scction of our report. We are required to
be independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant cihical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide o basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The City’s management is responsible lor the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepled in the United States of America, and for the desi e,
implementation, and mainicnance of internal control relevant 1o the preparation and [air presentation of (inancial
statcments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for
twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information tha may raise
substantial doubt shortly thercafler.

7080 Donlon Way, Suite 204, Dublin, CA 94568 » phone (925) 536-6200 & fox. (707) 232-6226
102 South Main Streel, #1, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 & phune (707) 961-6325
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To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
ol the City of Blue Lake
Blue Lake, California

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance bul is not absolute assurance and thercfore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducied in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when il exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as
fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional DULSSIONs, misrepresentations, or the override of inlernal control,
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate,
they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o [ixercise professional judement and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audil,

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the [inancial slatements, whether due 1o fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test busis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
ol the City’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

*  LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policics used and the reasonablencss of significant accounting
estimales made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the [inancial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or cvents, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the City's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, signilicant audit findings, and cerlain internal control related matters that we
identified during the audit,

Requived Supplementary Information

Accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 4-14, the Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios on
page 72, the City’s Schedules of Contributions on pages 73, and the Schedules of the City's Proportionate Share
ol the Net Pension Liability on pages 74 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a parl of the basie financial statcments. is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Bouard who considers il to be an essential part of linancial
reporling for placing the basic [inancial statements in an appropriate operational, cconomic, or historical context,
We have applied centain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards penerally aceepted in the United States of America, which consisted of ingquirics of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with mana gement’s
responscs 1o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do nol EXPress an opinion or provide any assurance on the information hecayse
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence o EXPIess an opinion or provide any assurance,



To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
ol the City of Blue Lake
Blue Lake, Calilornia

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions an the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements,

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements is (he responsibility of management and was
derived rom and relates directly to the underlying accounting and ather records used Lo prepare the basic fi nancial
statements, Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the bysic
financial stalements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
dircetly to the underl ¥ing accounting and other records used 1o prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic [inancial statementy themselves, und other additional procedures in accordance wilh auditing standards
generally accepted in the United Stales of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements is liirly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole,

(her Reporting Required by Government Aunditing Standardys

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 20, 2023 on
our consideration of the City’s internal conirol over financial reporting and on our 1ests of its compliance with
cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, conlracts, and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of (hat
repor is solely to deseribe the seope of our testing ol internal contro] over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit pertormed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

October 20, 2023 JTACPA, Inc.
Dublin, CA



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section provides a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Blue
Lake (City) for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2022. Tt should be read in conjunction with the basic
mancial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGIITS

From the government-wide financial Slalement perspective, the following outlines the financial
highlights lor the vear:

¢ Owerall, at June 3, 2022, the Cily's net position (excess of assets and deferred outflows of
resources over liabilities and deferred inflows of resources) was $8,374.696, an decrease of
$738,960 from the priov fiscal year, Of the total net position, $4,435 486 was mvested m capital
assets (net of related debt} and $2,168,332 had restrictions on its use leaving $1,770.878 ay
unrestricted,

*  Overall, City-wide revenues decreased by $618,630 or 21,9% compared to the prior fiscal vear,

¢ Overall, City-widc expenses/expenditures increased by $560,026 or 23.6% compared Lo the prior
fiscal vear.

'rom the fund financial statement perspective, the following outlines (he financial highlights lor the
year:

*  Allunc 30, 2022, the City’s governmental funds fund balance increased by 841,423 or 2.8% in
comparison to the prior tiscal year while the proprietary funds fund balance decreased $259.531
or 17.6%,

* In comparison to the prior fiscal year, the revenues of the governmental funds decreased by
5474056 or 26.4% while the proprietary funds decreascd 595,189 or 9.3%, The governmental
lunds decrease is primarily related to capital project revenues while the proprietary funds
decrease is primarily related to a reduction in yser consumption and reduced interest carnings,

* Incomparison to the prior fiscal year, the expenditures of the governmental funds decreased by
5056,925 or 33.9% while the expenses of the proprietary funds increased by $301,978 or 28 49,
The governmental funds decrease is primarily related to capital project expenditures while the
proprietary funds increase is primarily related to increased personnel costs.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEM LENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of the povernment-wide financial statements
and the fund financial statements, These two sets of financial statements provide two dilferent views of’
the City’s financial activities and financial position.



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

The Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide (inancial statements provide a broad overview of the Cily’s activities as a whole
and are comprised ol the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. The Statement of
Net Position provides information on all the Cily’s assels, deferred outlows of resources, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources, with the residual amount reported as ne position. Over time, increases or
decreases in nel position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deterioraling.

The Statement of Activities provides information showing changes in City’s net position during the fiscal
year. All changes in net position are reported when the underlying cvent giving rise Lo the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of related cash Mows (accrual basis of accounting). The focus is on both LrOss
and net costs of City functions, which are supported by general revenues. This statement also
distinguishes functions of the City as follows:

+  Governmental activities — all of the City’s basic services are considered to he governmental
activities. including general government, community development. public salety, animal control,
public works, public improvements, planning and zoning, building inspections, public ransportation,
parks, and recreation. These services are primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental
TEVENUES,

¢ Business-type activitics — all of the City’s activities that arc intended to cover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges are reported here, The business-type activitics
include the water and sewer utility activitics of the City.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund 15 a grouping ol related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specilic activities or objectives, The City, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All
funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds, For the
liscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City’s major funds are as follows:

Governmental Funds:
e (eneral I'und
o Community Development Block Grant l'und
s Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund

Proprietary Funds:
e Water Utility Fund
e Sewer Ulility Fund



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic I'inancial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis. Continued

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for cssentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide linancial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial stalements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end ol the fiseal year,
Such information may be uselul in cvaluating a government’s near-term linancin g requirements,

Because the focus ol the governmental fund financial statements is narrower than that of the government-
wide financial statements, it is uselul to compare the information presented for governmental funds with
similar information presented lor governmental activities in the government-wide lnancial statements,
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term (inancial
decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activitics.

The governmental fund financial statements provide detailed information about each of the City’s most
significant funds, called major funds. Data for the other governmental funds, called non-major funds, is
combined and presented in a single column, Individual fund data for each non-major fund is provided in
the supplemental schedules section of this report,

Proprietary I'unds

The City maintains enterprise-type proprietary lunds, Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-lype activities in the government-wide financial statements, The City
uses enterprise funds to account lor water and sewer utility activities. Proprietary funds provide the same
type of information as the povernment-wide financial statements, only in more detail,

Motes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes Lo the basic financial statements begin on
page 37 of this report,

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certain required
supplementary which begins on page 73 of this report,

The combining statements referred to carlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are
presented immediately following the required supplementary information beginning on page 77 of this
report.,

[



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Position

As noted earlier, net position may serve over lime as a useful indicator of a government's financial
position. In the case of the City, assels and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources by §8.374.696 as of Junc 30,2022, To follow is a summary of the statement

of net position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021

Summary of Net Position

2022 21
Cuvern- Business- Gavern- Rusincss-
muntil tvpe mental type
Activities Activitics Tatal Activities Avtivities Totul

Cucrent wssets 5 LREE 295 3 2a50.247 4 044,542 3 A (0 1120027 % 5,876,702
Nonurrent assels 3317670 1,371 064 G, T2 4.3%1,801 1 473,60 4865497
Dhelerred cutllows af resources 160,075 150575 11,0560 146,741 133,204 ZEODA0

Foal assets wnd deferned

ol ows of resogrzes 0,363,040 4,483,288 10E46 335 &,3495,207 4,927,117 E1,022 304
Current fahilites 166,29 111,817 A0 20E 91,735 270,837 162,572
Laong-rerm liahilitics B0 670 505,703 1,306,434 017,504 3,957 1,612,583
[relerred inflows of resonrecs 327 942 435,034 Thin uE 17,665 15.84% 31512

Total liahilities and detoired

mnllws of pesources 1,295 023 1.176.616 2471830 1 126,595 VELLGT2 2 I8 B
Mel pozition:

Mot mvested in

capital assets 109R, 258 133 243 4,425 454 3,168 502 1 A27,.538 4,596,150

Restrictad AU RS |&a71.509 2168232 401,758 1,644 93§ 2045 A5

Urpesineted 1,472 Has 297913 1,770,874 1,797 il (72,969 2 AT B

Totel net pogition b 3068 026 & 35306670 % A4 600 % 5368211 % 3745445 8 U 113.656

In comparisom to the prior fiscal year:

e Total net position decreased by $738.960 or &.1% as a result of ongoing operations,
Governmental activities cxperienced a decrease of $300,185 or 5.6% while business-type
activitics experienced a decrease of $438,775 or 11.7% due to on going operations.

* Total assets and deferred outflows decreased $275,989 or 2.5% as a result ol omgoing operations.
Governmental activities experienced a decrease of $32,128 or 0.5% whilc business-lype activities
experienced a decrease of $243.831 or 5.2%,

e Total liabilities and deferred inflows increased $462.971 or 23.0%. Governmental aclivities
experienced an increasc of $268.027 or 26.1% whilc business-type activities experienced an
increase of $194,944 or 1999,

e |



City of Blue Lake, California

Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued

Changes in Net Position

The change in nct position for the fiscal vears ended June 30, 2022, and 2021 follows:

Revennes;
Program sevenmes:
Charges for services

Crmmnrs and cortnibations:

Chzerating
Capilal
Gienanl revernes:

Hroperty lxes

iIrIl.I ARKIRRIMIINLS
Franchize lees
Salos and use Lux
Trmsizan oceupaney tax
Ltalic zer tis
Pl et weliicle in-licy

Inlerzovesnimental revep e

Investment easrings
Dithar gonecal revennes
Tolal revanies

Expeizas:
Governmental aztiyvities:

General goveriimenl
Planning
Funlding
Fublic satery
Azl eontrol
Tueilitizs

Street maincznance & lighteg

Parks and recrentinn

Houziog & cconomic developroens

Hublie rransl
Reeyeling
nlzrest
Husiness-tepe aclivines;
Witer
Soer
Total expenses
Cwige in net position
Hel position:
Beginming nf ven
Fmdd of yaar

Changes in Ket Position

Il 20
Croveri- Business- Gavern- Hnsinoss-
mental Lype inental ype
Activitics Acfivities Total Avlivities Activitics Tutal

M2 3 BI0262 % [l VR 284854 % w0 TRE 3 1171618
RE] WH - 531063 0230 - 560,277
177934 | 1&A00 200 824 A27R5R IR ERL] TAGTIE
130 247 139247 139,745 - 139,783
IEE10 - EER I 19,135 - 0185
33,408 32408 ALIETI 21,Im
i) 24 - -
; 4,173 - 8073
120, 593 - | 26,543 63,148 51143
20,4047 £ 0,097 13,366 13,266
14 i21.520) (21,774) 37,156 14,171 51307
6,175 807 14,248 01711 G449 015
1.275 462 G250 300,767 [,798 501 | (20,494 2819307
§72.91% a4 360,394 360,05
127,305 127,393 100,703 - T,
R 20,358 11,580 s 11540
195 085 190,965 327.1m 32703
B84 - ioad 7967 7767
L& 800 |8 500 6,431 6431
200,250 200,250 | 7,708 I 78,708
121,850 REI 5 184,715 184,715
48,992 E LR 02,303 02,301
31875 31,475 12,125 13125
10L6RR | 0iEs 14,085 14,035

1L0Ts L1073 5630
Tl 56 TIEEAd - 555,845 555,845
- add, 214 ndd e - 5a 2a7 506,237
1,575,047 | 304 s 1han 1312154 100, 142 2168824
L300, 185 (438,775 (3800 46,740 i1 A07) 445,141
5308211 1,745 445 ERRER A, mH1.462 3IRT A BOEE,S15
SRR 3 R0AETD 5 ¥174E0s & AR § 375445 % 0] 13gEg




City of Blue Lake, California
Basie Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued
Changes in Net Position, Continued
Revenues by source for the fiscal vears ended June 30, 2022, and 2021, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Muotor REVENUES BY SOURCE
veldele - Fy222
liew
Sl26,E0 [cilergovernmental

10% :
(ng TEvenues o

S20,007

caliwnl camings

(Ml general revenues
56,1735
g

Transicnt necupancy lax
F4u
{1

Charges for services
2202 440

Sales mad use tx

FaZ 408
2% e
Franehise fees
13880
3%
Property taxes, levied for
generul purpnacs
BL30247
1% e &
) cratng aranls
Capitul grans & Tl
conlribulions WSHETUSHK
R177.934 A%

[E

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Ui i viser ik Partor vehicle in-liew Fy2021
£4,073 563, 148
o A A lverpvemmental rovennes Livestment parmings
T 213366 Hig
Sales aizd use lax o _}g," h'-,!"".,‘:lﬁ
220,100 LR 2 1%

| 2%

Franchise lees
RERRE
1A%

G B, T : Charges i services
Fropeny taxes, levicd Li: _.f,_,d_.—-"" Gl SR RS54
vencial purpees it ] ' h 15.8%,

RIER LS

THEY

(hes peneri] revenues
FA070
3%

Clpcrating pramis &

cuniribuations
556227
Cagital prans & confribution: Al
$627.838
14,08,



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued
Changes in Net Position, Continued

Business-lype Activities

Revenues by Source
FY 2022

Chher geners] revenue
SE073
8%
[ivestmant eamings
5@1920) g
-2 A% ;

Capital grants and
contributions
118,800
| 2,5%

Charpes [or services
$R20. 262
Bo Bt

Revenucs by Source
Y 2021

Other pencral revenue
tado
AL
[nveslment carnings
514,171
1.4%
Capital grants and
coniributions
118,890
[T

Charges for services
FERG, T
Bh.8



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, Continued
Changes in Net Position, Continued
Revenues

The City’s revenues for governmental and business-type activitics totaled $2.200,767, a decrease of
S618,630 or 21.9% in comparison to the prior fiscal year. Governmental activity revenues totaled
$1,275,462, a decreasc ol $618,630 or 21.9% while business-type activily revenues totaled S925,305, o
decrcase of $95,189 or 9.3%. The City’s total revenucs consisted of charges for services (46.5%),
operating grants and contributions (24.1%), capital grants and contributions (13.5%), and general
revenues (15.9%).

The following discusses variances in key revenues from the prior [iscal year:
o Charges for services - decreased $148,936 or 12.7% as the result of operations;
e Operating grants and contributions — decreased $31,214 or 3.6%;

e Capital grants and contributions — decreased $449,904 or 60.3% as a result of the Powers
Creek Footbridge and Annie and Mary Trail projects:

¢ General revenues - increased 811,424 or 3.4% as the City experienced relatively small increases
and decreases across all gencral revennes.

Expenses

The City’s expenses for governmental and business-type activities totaled $2,92 8,652, an increase of
$560,026 or 23.6% in comparison to the prior fiscal year.

Governmental activity expenses totaled $1,575,647 an increase of $263.493 or 20.1% primarily as a
result of increased spending on general government, planning, street maintenance activities, and parks
and recreation which was offset by decreased spending on public safety, Governmental activity expenses
consisted ol general government (36.4%). public salely (12.5%), parks and recreation (20.4%), facilities
and streets (13.9%), and all other governmental activilies (16.8%4).

Business-type activily expenses totaled $1,364,080, an increase of $301,978 or 28.4% as a result of water
utility and sewer ulility operations. Business-lype activily expenses consisted ol water utility (52.8%)
and sewer ulility (47.2%).



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic F'inancial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. The Tund financial statements provide a narrower focus on the individual components of
the City government and report the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide financial
statements.

Governmental Funds

The City’s governmental funds provide information on near-term mflows, outflows, and balances of
resources that are available for spending. At June 30, 2022, the City’s governmental funds reported
combined fund balances of $1.527,531, an increasc of $41.423 or 2.8% in comparison to the prior fiscal

year (general lund $-86.580, CDBG fund $49,039, SLESF fund $-35.448, non-major funds $114,412),

The General Fund is the chief operating [und of the City. At June 30, 2022, the total fund balance for the
Creneral Fund was $1,124,293, an decrease of 86,580 or 7.2% in comparison to the prior fiscal year.
Revenues and transfers-in decreascd $85.819 or 10.4% a majority of which can be atiributed to the loss
of property lease revenues, Lixpenditures and transfers-out decreased $189.066 or [8.6% in comparison
to the prior fiscal year a majority of which can be atiributed to a decrease in spending on general
government, public safcty, and capital outlay which was partially offset by increased spending on
planning and parks and recreation.

The CDBG lund 1s a special revenue fund used to account for the activity related to the City’s
Community Development Block Grant Program. At June 30, 2022, the total tfund balance for the CDB(G
Iund was $400,206 an increase of $49,039 or 14.0% in comparison to the prior fiscal year. Revenues
and transfers-in decreased $81.340 or 58.6% while expenditures and transters-out increased $5,618 or
208.7% in comparison to the prior fiscal year.,

The SLESF und is a special revenue (und used to account for State funds received for the purpose of
providing supplemental law enforcement scrvices. At June 30, 2022, the total fund balance for the
SLESE Fund was $-35,425, a deerease of 35,448 in comparison to the prior fiscal vear. Revenues
decreascd $2,421 or 1.6% while expenditures decreased $29,618 or 13.6% in comparison to the prior
fiscal year.

Proprietary Funds

I'he City’s proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information found in business-type
activities m the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Al June 30, 2022, the total net
position for the Water Utility Fund was $1,216,107, a decrease of $259,531 or 17.6% in comparison to
the prior fiscal year. Revenues decreased $58,565 or 11.3% while expenscs increased $164.019 or 20,5%,
1 comparison to the prior fiscal year.



City of Blue Lake, California
Basic 'inancial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS, Continued
Proprictary Funds, Continued

At June 30, 2022, the total net position for the Sewer Utility Fund was 52.090,563, a decreasc of
$179,244 or 7.9% in comparison 1o the prior fiscal year. Revenucs decrcased $36.624 or 7.3% while
cxpenses increased $137,959 or 27.3% in comparison to the prior [iscal year,

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The difference between the final budget and actual revenues/transfers-in differs unfavorably by $68, 064
or 8.5%. This was mainly due to lower than cxpected intergovernmental revenues and transfer-in. The
difference between the final budget and actual expenditures/trans fers-out differs unfavorably by $12,936
or 1.6%. This results primarily lram higher than projected spending on planning, housing and economic
development, and transfers-out and was partially offset by lower than projected general government and
public safety expenditures,

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2022, the City's investment in capital assets (net ol depreciation) for its sovernmental
activities totaled $3,317.679 and for its business-type activities totaled $1,373.064. This investment in
capital assets includes land, construction in progress costs, buildings and improvements, infrastructure,
lurmniture and equipment, and vehicles,

Cinvernmieneal Aclivitics Business-lype Activities Tolals
2022 202 2032 2021 2022 2021

Taml S4B T 480,284 b TAETY % TAETT F 55516l 5 aa5.1a1
Censlruction in progress 40,101 6,503 4R,016 L R, 117 411,850
Land impravomeonts P28 134 [ 203,363 - 1218, 134 1,205,563
Infrastruclyre 1,271,000 362,000 - = [, 271,070 l.anZale
Buildings and improvements ZR23]| 313,139 200 218 2R2E11 313,357
Machinery and eyuipment 21,004 23,606 08 464 112,804 1149408 [ 3,304
Saltwnre 4,770 - - - 4,770 -
Water svslem - - 341,530 33w 502 341,530 339,502
Sewer syslen - - BL1LGTT 211849 11677 011,544

Turtal £ 3300679 § 329080 & 1370064 § 1473400 3 A6MTEEF 48654092

Additional information about the City’s capital assets can be found in Notes 1 and 5 to the basic [inancial
statements,
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Continued

Long-Term Debt

Al Tune 30, 2022, the City had total debt obligations of $255,257. Additional information about the
City’s long-term debt can be lound in Note 7 to the basic linancial statements,

Crovermmental Aclivilies Dusiness-ly pe Activilies Totals
2022 2021 2022 2021 T 2022 021
Moles payable - Water Fund b B - Boasgle  F 46153 F 35HI6 R 46153
Motey payable - Governmental Activities 219,441 223,209 - - 219441 223 209
Tuatal 5 219441 ¥ 223200 S 3580 5 46,133 5 2833257 5 209362

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The budget for fiscal year 2022-23 was adopted and provides for a short- and long-term economic
outlook that is considercd stable. This is a result of a con linuing and reliable tax revenue stream, the
implementation of a water and sewer rale increase, and the City’s ellorts to contain and control
expendilures.

Just as important as the maintaining and growing the City’s revenue base, meoderaling expenditure
growth is also imperative and will continue be challenging to the City, Personnel cost is the largest
expensc category and addressing personnel expenditure growth will remain a priority. However, these
costs are projected to continue to rise at a greater rate than most other costs,

The COVID-19 pandemic has caused business disruption through mandated and voluntary closings of
businesses, While the disruption is currently expected 1o be temporary, there 15 considerable uncertainty
around the duration of the closings. However, the related financial impact on the City and the duration
cannot be estimated at this time.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This annual financial report is intended Lo provide citizens, taxpayers, imvestors, and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances. Should the reader have any questions about this report or wish
to request additional finaneial information, please contact the Cily of Blue Lake Finance Department.
LIL Greenwood  Avenue, Blue Lake, CA 95525.0458, or visil (he City’s web page al
www.bluelake.ca gov,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activilies Toral
ASSLETS
Current assets:
Cash and investrments b 1,384,242 b 2R04 07 b £ ARE 540
Feceivablas:
Acvcounts receivable, net 11,071 124,396 132467
Interest receivable ZO8AZR 4 R1d 213,238
Intergovernmental receivahley 202203 1,526 214,120
Loans receivable Ra0A490 - 40,490
Inventories - Z3E08 23 H0R
Prepaid expenscs 28,861 - 28,861
Total current assels 2,885,205 2,950 247 3,844,542
Moncenrrent assets;
Capital assels:
Mondepreciable 486,787 109,234 304,04
Depreciable 2830 842 1,263,810 4,004 702
Total noncurrent assets 3317679 1,373,064 4,080,713
Total assets o 0,202,974 4,332,311 10,535,285
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Other pestemplovment benefits (OPER) 6,299 16,627 25,026
Pension plan 150,776 134,344 285,124
Total deferved outflows of resonrces L6007 150,875 311,050
Total assels and deferred outflows of resources h 6,304,049 § 4,483 286 b 10,846,335
LIABILITIES
Current liahilities:
Accounts payable and acomed Lhabilities b 62,327 b 48,958 b3 111,285
Accrued payreell 22,891 15,220 38 N7
Compenzated abscenses 14,132 20,132 40,264
Cuslomer deposits 11,70 72569 84,260
Motes pavable due within ane year 3,623 73] 13,374
Lingarned revenue 31,718 39,1581 [ 10,890
Total current linhilities 166,591 231,817 398,208
MNoncurrent lahilities:
Noles payable due aller one vear 2158518 20,065 241,883
Met pension linbility 476,292 46007 822,309
Met OPLER liability I, 360 133,651 247 24
Total noneurrent linbilitics BO0,670 SE, 763 1,308,433
Total liabilities o 967,061 737,580 1,704,641
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Penzion plan 327,304 437,763 ThA 68
Ciher postemplavment benefit (0P 657 1,273 1,930
Total deferved inflows of resources 327062 A3% (56 766,998
NET POSITION
Met investiment in capital asscts 3008258 |, 337 248 4,435,480
Restricted 446,823 a7 1,500 2168342
Linrestricred 1,472,905 207,013 1,770,878 .
Total net position 5068026 3,506,670 - 8,374,606
Total linbilities, deferred inflows of resources and
nel position 5 3,303,049 § 483 280 b 103,846,335

The accompanying seles are an integra] part of these hasic fAnancial statenions,

-
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City of Blue Lake, California
Statement of Activities
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Granis and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenscs Services Coniributions Contributions
Primary government:
Grovernmental activities:
Geperal government § 572019 5 23347 § 21,307 3 i
Ianning 127,395 I 1,554 . -
Building 26,3536 33,666 - =
Puhlic safety | 56,0965 49 201,044 -
Amnimal contral 5484 2,305 - -
Factlities | 8,804 4 (w2 -
Street maintenance and lighting 200,230 - 0,335 2
Parks and rececation 321,859 74,563 - [77.934
Heusing and ceonomic development 48,992 - - a
Public transit 31,875 - 32,375 -
Revveling [0,688 7824 6,002 .
Interes] 11,075 i - »
Total governmental activitics 1,575,647 202,440 531,063 177,934
Business-type activilics;
Watar 719,864 468,055 - =
Sewet 044,216 352,204 - 114,890
Total business-bype activities 1,364,080 520,262 - 118,850
Total primary government 5 20939 727 5 1,022,702 % 531,063 5 206,824

Creneral revennes:

Taxes:
Property taxes, levied (or general purposes
Franchise lces
Sales and use tax
Transient oeeapancy tax
Motor vehicle in-licu
Intergovernmental revenues
Investinent earnings
Orher general revenues
Total general revenues

Change monet position

Met position:
Beginning of vear
End of vear

The aecompanying nutes are an integral part ol these basic finuncial statements,
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Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Govermmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Tolals

! {328,225} 8 - b (328,225}
(115,841} - (115,841

7310 - 7310

4,128 - A 128

{0,175 - [, 174

30,283 - 30,283

(129,505) - 129,595
{09,362} - (69.362)
(48,992) - {48,992}

S0 - 200

3138 - 3,138

(11,075) - (11,075
{604,210} . (664,211}

- {251 .806) (251,806}

- (173,122} (173,122}

% (424928 {424,928)

b {66:4,210) b (424,028) ¥ {1,089, 138)
§ 139,247 bt - 5 139,247
IBEI0 - 3KE10

32,408 - 32,4048

244 - 249

126,893 - 126,893

20,097 . 20,097

[46 (21,520} (21,774}

b, 175 8073 14,248

364,023 (13,847 350,178
{300,155) {438,775) {738,960)
5,368211 3,745,445 9,113,656

1 5,068,026 ¥ 3,306,670 3 8,374,696




This pege intentionaily left bk,
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MAJOR FUNDS

The Fund Financial Statements present only individual major funds, whilc non-major funds are combined m a single column. Major
funds are defined as having signilicant activitics or balances in the current WEar.

Fund Dreseription
Governmental 1unds;
Creneral Fund This fund is the general operating lund of the City which aceounts for all financial resources

except those legally or administratively reguired to be aceounted for in other funds,

CLBG Fund This fund accounts for the operations of the Ciky’s Community Development Black Grant

Program,

SLESF Fund This fund accounts lor the City’s receipt and use of Stale revenues derived from the Cilizeng

for Public Salety (COPS) Program for which the use is restricted ter law enforcement/public
salely activities,



City ol Blue Lake, California
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

_ —
Majuor Funds
Special Revenue Funds Nonmajor
Gencral Governmenital
TFund CDBG I'und SLESKE Fund Funds Totals
ASSETS
Cash and investrients BooL00 4 8 1L E S - 8 04,348 Boo1584,242
Receivahbles:
Accounts receivable, net L1.071 - - - 11,071
Interesl receivahle 1,063 206,053 - 112 208,428
Tmergovernmental receivables 134,170 - B 152 BEH] 212,209
Loans receivahle 3,718 TRE 772 - 5 J40.490
Mie from other funds a4 803 P i 3 Q4 803
Prepaid expenses 28,861 - = - 28,BG)
Tolal asseis 8§ 1412432 5 1395173 & b, 132 % 103,341 B 2980008
LIABILITITES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and acerued liahilities ¥ 35,610 % 236 & - % h48] ! 62,327
Aceried payroll 22,435 - - 436 22,891
Compensated absences 13,943 - - 150 14,132
Deposits pavahble 1,700 % - - 11,700
Dz oo oher fands & - 17045 57,758 Q4 8503
Umearned revenue 184,451 084,731 67,532 - 1,246,714
Total lighilities 283,139 a0 947 104,577 G4 K54 1,452 567
lFund balances:
MNonspendahla 28,861 - - - 28,861
Restricled : 400,206 ; 96,617 496,423
Comnmitted 556,415 - - - 356,415
Assipned - - - - -
Unassigned {deficity F30017 - (33,425) {58,160) 445432
Total fund balances 1,124,293 400,205 135,425) _ 38,457 1,527,531
Total liabilitics and fund balances old412432 5 1,395,172 4 09,152 % 103,341 5 2980,09%

The accampanying notes are an intepral part of these hasic fnuncial st

dlencnes.



City ol Blue Lake, California

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022

Total fund balances - povernmental [unds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Posilion are
difterent because:

Leng-term receivables arc nol available (o pay current period expenditures
ind, therefore, are unearncd in the governmental [unds,

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, Lherefore, are not reporied in the sovernmenial funds halunce
sheat,

Long-term liabilities arc not due and payable in the current periodd and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet,

Nuote puyable
Net pension ltability
Net OPEB liability

Pension and OPER obligations result in deferred outflows and inflows of
resources associated wilh (he actuarial value of contributions, assets, and
liabilities.

Deferred outllows - pension

Deferred outflows - OPER

Deferred inflows - pension

Deferred inllows - OPER

Net position of governmental nctivities

(219,441)
(476,292)

(108,560

150,776

9,299
(327,305)
(657)

The accampanying notes are an integral paet of these bazic Grancial shatements,
ALYy

i

1,527,531

1,194,996

3317079

(304,293)

(167,887)

53,068,020




City of Blue Lake, California

Heeoneiliation of Fund Basis Bulanes Sheet o Government

Governmental Activitics
June 30, 2022

~wide Statement of Net Position

Guvenmenfal
s Changes atalemical of
Balurae Shea Rechissificationg inGAAP el Position
ARSETS
Current nssols:
Csh nind investmei s b 1584, 247 % 5 1,554 243
Racervahles;
Aceonnis receivihle, pef 11,071 - 11,071
Intercat recsivabis 208425 08 A2%
Iatergzvernimental receivalles A BRI K] 1120
Lamms reccivanis Bl At - = Bl 4]
e froan other funeds L 8013 0, 8007
Prepeid expenzcs FEEG] - 28,861
Tital enreent wssets 2,980,095 {54,505 2.h%5 205 2
Meurrend nsseis:
el aasels, nel T o YT R R
Tutnl noncurrent assets 1317478 R Rl
Totul nssery 2,950,095 (LR AT 60 4,207,974
DEFRRILED OUTELOWS D1 RESOUILCES
CH'ER 020 G20
Mensien plan - 150,776 50,770
Total assets and deferved wutfows of FESOLrCes ‘_1 2,008 5 o 8001y i AT TS 5,363,044
LIARILITIES
Current lahilities;
Avcounty pwalde aed el Babil e 13 41127 3 3 62327
Aceried payrel] 22800 - 22401
Coanpensirad abszncas 14,132 14,132
Drepnsing savahle 1100 2 | 1,70
e s ather Hals & By 5T = )
Uhitarned revenye l24E Tl 119, 956) - 21,718
Prezles minenble due within are veas 3653 3621
Ttal enrrvent lialilities |A53557 11,259,759 1623 166,15
Moncurrend Enbices:
Mate pavalilc - 23018 MELLA
Met OPER abiizations - - FIRE 560 108,350
Mel pensicn Labiliy 476,262 474 292
Tutal noncurrent abililivs - - AQDLG RODGTE
Tartal Ha lsilirias 1A52,567 i |,2?')‘,?"J';':L AL 203 HHT RG]
INFLOWYS OF RESOURCES
CEH £57 Gi?
Fensian plag 237,105 2303
Tutal deferred nutflows of resonrees - R 327 962
FLUND BALANCLSNET FOSITION
Fuel bnlapees:
Monsperdabls weparisd i
Cleneral fend IRAaT {2EEE]
Restrictad renorled i
Speeal revenue s 4006528 (406,437
Commited seporiad in:
Goeeral Firad A80,415 [536.413) -
Lassigned ddefici), repecied in
Graneral Tird KRN B (538,007
Spezal revanue fumls 123,425 5415
Capital preeets fund (58, el ER.1a0
Mt positiang
Ml fnvestinert in cagilel assets 1038238 ERFEEReRE
Resinle| - A0k 8573 S0G RS
Unrestricied 1,732,527 (1,74%,5362) L AV2 863
Tatal fend balanees’ ned position 1,527,531 1,14 0 2345 qug SA6E 0245
Futal liabilities nnd el position b3 TG % (945630 3 14777584 5,305 40

Ife neeompanying netes are an adegral parl of these basic Gnancim! slilements,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Staunncntnfkevenucs,Expundﬂureazuuifhaugesthundl]
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022

alancey

Major Funds

Special Revenue Funds Nunmajor
Greneral Governmental
Trund CDBG Fund  SLESF Fund Funds Totals
REVENUES:
Property taxes and nssessnents 0 dealdh 8 oo - % - % Zes,l4n
Sales and nse lax 32,408 . 3 % 32.408
Transient occupancy lax 249 - ¥ 5 240
Licenses and permits ERITAY - : £ 33,580
Charges [or services 01,169 5 s 0,169
Franchise [ees IRALD = 5 : 383810
Cirants and donations 23,483 . - 23 ARS
Intergovernmental revennes 127,658 - 152,904 443,370 T24.026
lvestment eamings 3,654 I4,635 28 204 18,521
Use of money and propery 44,358 42,714 - 5 g7.102
Fines and penaltics 40 - = - 40
Dther revenues 7,31 - 3 - 7301
Total revenues G70LE9S 57.3409 133,026 443 574 1,324,847
EXPENDITURES:
Current;
Creneral sovernment 218224 - - 85,416 313,674
Manning 127,395 - - - 127,308
Building 26,355 - - - 26,336
Public safely 8,491 i 188,474 x 196,963
Animal control 8484 - - A.484
Facilitics 14,809 - - . 18,804
Strect maintenance and lighting Y7467 - - - 7467
arkes und recreation 221.630 - R $2.071 273,707
Housing and economic development 48,330 662 - 48,992
Public transit - - - 31,875 11,875
Recyeling - . - 10,683 [,688
Capital outlay 26,54 R - 0980 L4, 168
el service:
Principal 3,768 - - 3,768
Infercst [1L075 c - L1075
Toial expenditures 516,550 a.310 | 85,474 270,060 1,283,424
REVENLES OVER (UNDLER)
EXPENDITURLS (145,681 49,035 (35,448) 173,514 41,423
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USLES):
Trunsfors in 71,507 - - 12,495 R4.092
Translers o (12,495} - - {71,597 {84,042)
Tatal other financing sources (uses) o2 - - [59,102) -
Net change in fund halances {86,380 44,034 [35,448) 14,412 41,423
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year Lllﬂﬂ}'_}__ 351,167 23 (75.933) 1,436,108
End of year P1124293 § 400206 §  (35425) S 38457 8 |527.53)

The accempanying notes ure an integral part of these basic (ancial statements,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Beconciliation of Fund Basis Stalemoenis te Governmeni
For the year ended June 30, 2022

-wide Statement of Activities

FunctionsT' roprams

Crovernmental aciivities:
Creneral geverimend
Planning
Building
Pullic safely
Aarimal contral
Facilities
Street maintenance and lighting
Parks and receeation
Hemsing snd ceanamic developmen
Public fransit
Raeycling
Capital onllzy
Drelst service:
Principal
Interest

Twlal governmental acivitics

Capital
Asset

{Additinns), Government-

Fund Based  UCnearned [helyt Retivements & (OPER Pension wide

Tataly Revenne Repayment  Depreciation Adjustiments  Ohbligatien Plan Twals
¥ o3I56% % 3TRIT 3 ¥ L ) - #8313 5 [ Tddew 3 572,919
127,395 - - 127,395
26,350 - - - 20,158
196,963 - 190, 5965
EA84 - - - - B.434
| &, B - - 18,400
07 AG7 2 - 102,764 i 200,730
27107 4,152 3I1.850
45,592 - - - - - 48,053
LTS - - 31,575
10,688 - - - - LngE
INERTC ) (114,160 2

3ter 15,768 -

11,005 - - L1073
SL2H3 424 3 FTERT 5 LT S - TV B 70 8 9513 & 174469 $ 1,575,647

The secompanyirg noles are an intega) part of these ha

21
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City of Blue Lake, California

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Net change in fund balances - governmental unds b 41,423

Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the Slatement of Activitics are differen

becanse:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditres while governmental
achivitivs report depreciation expense to allocale those expendilures aver the [ife of
the assets:

Capital asset purchases capitalized 5 114,171
Depreciation expensc (188,203 (74.122)
— e

Sume expenses reported in the Statememt of Activities do not require the use of
current [inancial resources and, thercfore, are not reporled as expendilures i
governmenlal finds:

Change in net pension liahi lity {174,469}
Change in net OPER liakility (%.513) (183,982)

Ihis is the amount of reveme reeognized under the acerual methad which s more
than the amount of revenue recognized under the moditied accrual method 10 the
SUITENt period, 13,831

Certain loan receivables are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures and
then offsel by an uncamed revenue as they are not available 1o pay curgent
expenditures, Likewise, when the loan is colleeted it is reflecied in revenue, This s
the net change between loan receivables collecied and issued,

(49,385)

The issuamee ol long-term deht (e, bonds, leases) provides current financial

festtitees to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-temm

debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental fands, Neither

tansuction, however, has any effect un net nosition, 3,764

— TR

Change in net position of governmental activirics 8 (248467

%___

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements,

a9
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City of Blue Lake, California
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chuanges in Fund Balances -

Budget to Actual - General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022

REVENLUES:

Property laxes and ussessmenls
Sales and use tax

Lizenses and permits
Charges for services
Franchise fees

Cirants and donations
Inferpovernmental revenes
Investinent carnings

Use ol money and property
Fines and penalties

Cher revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cuirenl:
General governmenl
Planning
[Building
Miblic safcty
Animal contral
Facilitics
Street maitenance and lighting
Parks and recreution
Housing and economic development
Capital outlay
Deht service:
Principal
[nterest

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

FProceeds (rom sales ol asscts
Transfers in
I'ransloras ot

Total other linuncing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of vear

End of veur

Greneral Fund

Variance wiFinal

Budpered Amounts Positive

_ Driginal Final Actual {i\'ugaﬁve}_
b 284,140 284,190 % 266,040 & C18.050)

(9,435 19,435 32,408 12,973

32,485 32485 33,580 [, 104

102,625 S0, 400 a1, 16y T6Y

415 LT R IR 2308

3,250 17,730 25,483 7,735
202,970 158,608 27,658 (31,040}

3050 3,050 3,654 G4
119,084 57,635 44,388 {13,267)

230 230 49 HERN

250 230 7,301 7,051

_ B08,984 700,558 670,808 (29,660}

215965 229315 218,228 L1087
112,309 12,5009 127,395 i 13,086)

27,275 27,275 20,336 G410

I6E,175 28025 R.d91 20,434

FRAS GRIETI] 8,484 156

IR 16,535 L &,809 (2,274}
TH205 94,205 07467 {3,262)

235,883 226,870 221 636 5,234

- 30845 4,330 (8,483)

15,000 21,125 26,541 (3410

- - 3,764 {3.76%)

- 11,095 11,075 20

R0, 739 Lo, 139 Bl6,580 (441)
{61,755 (115,581 (145,682 (30,101}
115,29] Tloo0t 71,597 (38,404

; 2 {12,495 (12,495)

115,291 110001 59,102 (50,899
53,536 (5,580) (86,580) (81.000)

214,873 1,210,873 210,873 s

£ 1,264 400 [,205,243 % 1124293 § (81,0007

The accampanying notes arc an integral part of these basic (nancial stafements.
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CDRG Special Revenue Fund SLESE Special Revenoe Fund

Variance wil mnal Variance w/Final
Rudgeted Amounts Positive Budgeted Amounts Positive
Chriginal inal Actual (Megative) Chriginal Final Actual [ Mepative)
5 - F - & - % - £ - % b -
- - - - 160,000 159 53| 152,008 [EEERY
5,178 13,995 14,635 i L& 169 28 (141
[1 45,658 42,714 (2,944 - - - -
5,280 S0GE3 57,349 (2,304} L&l 69 [ 90000 [ 53,026 (36,974)
Z 3 - - lai, 1649 140,000 88,474 1,520
2,754 2,754 B62 2,092 - - - -
2000, 00y 12,000 7648 7.352 - - - -
202,754 17,754 BA10 9444 160,164 190,000 188474 [, 326
[197 465) 41,890 40,039 7,140 - - {35448 {35.448)
: 56,129 : (56,129 : - .
(8,042) (56,129) ; 56,120 : . . .
(3,042} 5 3 = : 5 . .
(203,507 41,800 40,0139 7140 - - (35448 (35.448)
351,167 sl 167 331,167 - 23 23 23 -
§ 145660 & 393066 F 400206 % 40 8 234 23 % (35425 % [35448)
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary funds account for City's operations financed and operated in a manner similar to private business

citerprise. The intent of the City is th

wser charges.

at the cost of providing goods and serviees be financed primarily through

All of the City's Enterprise Funds have been identified as major proprietary funds,

Fund

Description

MAJOR FUNDS:
Water Utility Fund

Sewer Utilily Fund

This fund accounts for 1he uperations of the City's water utility, « self-supporting
activity which renders services on da uscr-charge busis 1o ity custamers,

This find accounts for the operations of the City's wastewater utility, a sel[-
supporting aclivity which renders services on a user-charge husis o iis customers,

1]



Clity of Blue Lake, California
Statement of Nei Position
Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2022

ASBSETS
Current assels:
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounls receivable, net
Interest receivable
Intergovernmental receivables
mventorics
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital ussets, net
Total assets

DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Penston plan

Other postemployment benefits (OPLR)
Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and delerred outflows of resuurces

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and acerued liabilities

Acorued payrol]
Compensated absences
Customer deposits
Notes payable, duc within one year
Uneamned revenues

Total current liabilites

Noncurrent liahilitics:

Notes payable, due after one year
Met pension liabilily
INet OPED liahility

Total liahilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension plan

Other postemployment benetits (OPER)
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Met investment in capital asscts
Restricled for capital projects
Unrestricied
Total net position

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resonrces and

net position

Uhe sceompanying aeles are an integral parl of these

Waler Fund _ Sewer Funﬂ_ Totals

s 1,134,414 5 |.66%, 591 by 2804 307
GE, 104 56,292 124 39¢,

|.925 2885 4810

= 1,926 1.926

21,254 2,554 23 808
1.225.699 1,733,348 2,959 247
495378 R7T.686 1,373,064
1,721,077 2611234 4332311
63484 68,864 134,345

o 7,721 8,906 16,627
73,205 77.770 150,975

b 1,794 282 b 2,689,004 5 4483286
b 20,421 & 22,537 5 45,958
7509 7,657 15,220

12,080 14,052 26,132

12,369 - 72,569

9751 - 9,751

, 59181 59181

| 2K, 394 103427 231,817
20,0635 L 20,005

147 147 198,870 346,017

63 0449 T0,632 133,681
364,651 372929 TIT.A50
212946 224817 437,763

578 a5 1,273

213,524 225512 439036
459,562 877,686 1,337,248

192 302 1,479,207 L.671,509
564,243 (266,330) 297,913
1216107 3 2,000,563 3,306,670
§L794282  § 2689004 §5 4483286

31
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City of Blue Lake, California

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in I’
Enterprise Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022

und MNet Position

Water Fund Sewer Fund Tolals
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services 458,438 343343 § BO,781
Other vperating revenues Y620 8,801 8,481
Total operating revennes 468,058 352,204 820,262
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and bencfits 343,066 347,563 00,629
Waler purchascs 185415 - 185,415
Repairs, maintenance, and supplies 24,532 51,908 76,530
Professional services 36,820 43,017 79,837
Administration and other 01,054 54,142 [18, 196
Litiliies 22525 47,237 o4, 762
Deprecialion 42,200 100,259 142 468
Total operating expenses 718,621 644,216 1,362 837
OPERATING INCOME(LOSS) - (250,5063) (292,012} {542,575)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest revenue (361 {12,559) (21,9200
Other nonoperating revenues [.636 125,327 126,963
Intcrest expense (1,243 {1,243}
Total non-operating revenues, net (8,968 112,768 03,800
CHANGE IN NET POSITTON (259.531) (179,244 {438.775)
NET POSTTION:
Reginning of year [.475,638 2,260 807 3,745 445
End ol vear b 1,216,107 2,090,563 % 3.306,670

The aceempanying noles are an idepral part of these basic financial starements,

Lad
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City of Blue Lake, Calilornia
Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received Irom customers and interfund charges
Clash payments to supplizrs lor goods and servives
Cash paymenls o cmployvees Tor services
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Manoperaling amounts received
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments of notes payahle
Interest paid
Acyuisition and conatruction of capital assols
Net eash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
[nvestment revenue received
Net cash provided (uscd) by investing activities
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Begiming of yea

il ol year

Reconciliation o) ineome {loss) from operations to nel
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments o reconcile aperating meome {loss)
Lo mel cash provided [nsed) by operating activilivs:
Mreprecialion
Pension expense
OPEB rxpenze
{Increase) decreass o current agsels;
Accounta receivahle
[nwentory
Increase (decrease) in labilitics:
Accounts pavahle and acerued labilities
Acerued payroll
Compensated ahsenges
Customer depozils
Linearned revenues

Mel cash provided by operating activities

Todals

Water M'und  Sewer Fund

3 478,331 i 344 400 g RE2LT
{332,980 (223,384} (566,373
(231, 954) 1 229,354) (461, 340
(R6,652) (118,331 {204 9R3)
1,635 125327 126,903

| G4 125,327 126,963
(10337 {1R33T)
(1,243 : (1,243
(30,2402} [1E,63%) (21,541
{41,752) (11,639 [33.471)
{10,409 (14,247) £24,656)
L0409y 14,247} (24,650)
(137207 {18,800) (156,07)
1,271,021 |.GEE, 78] 2900404

£ 1134416

5 1LEE9.80]

§ 2804307

$(250.563)

S (282013

5 [342,575)

42,209 100,259 142,468
101,358 (19,494 211,062
7452 7,551 15,003
8284 (963 7424
(147} 243 I
504 (47233 {36,729
10z 162 522
1,220 {1013 207
657 . 657
c (5,810 (5.819)

§ (RAGSD)

$ {18331

§ (204,088

Ihere were ne noncash investing, eapital, or [uancing activities allecting reeagnized assets aod Labilives for the wear ended Jung 30, 2002,

Fhe accompanying motes are un intzpral par ol these hasie Gnancial staements,

4
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Blue Lake, California (the "City") was incorporated April 23, 1910, under the provisions of the
State of Caliloria, On August 1, 1996, the City changed its lorm of government and currently operates under
a Council/City Manager form of government and provides the following services: public safety (police,
animal control and building official). water and sewer services. park facililies and recreation programs, sirects
and road maintenance, industrial park management, recycling, regional facilities for the County Library
District, housing and business expansion and retention (CRDEG) grants, and general municipal government
administrative services.

The financial statements ol the City have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
(rovernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-setting body for governmertal
accountng and financial reporting. On June [5, 1987, GASB issucd a codification of the existing
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along with subsequent GASRB
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP for governmental units, The City
applies all GASB pronouncements to its activities.

In addition, the City applies all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Roard (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Rescarch Bulleting
(ARB} issued after Novemnber 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASR pronouncements,
The more significant of these accounting policies are described below and, where appropriate,
subsequent pronouncements will be referenced,

Financial Reporting Entity

The City operates as a self-governing local government unit within the State, It has limited authority to
levy taxes and has the authority to determine user fees for the services that it provides. The City’s main
funding sources include property taxes, other mtergovernmental revenue from state and foderal sources,
user fees, and sales taxes.

The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, the Cily, (b) organizations for
which the primary sovernment is financially accountable, and (¢} other organizations for which the
primary govermment is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship
with the primary government are such that cxelusion would cause the reporting entity’s {inancial
slatements o be misleading or incomplete, Financial accountability is defined as the appointment of a
voting majority of the component unit’s board, and either (a) the City has the abi lity to impose its will
on the organization, or (b) there is a potential for the organization to provide a financial benefit to or
impose a financial burden on the City.

There arc no component units of the City that meet the criteria for discrete preseniation.
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
Buasis of Presentation
Crovernment-Wide Financial Stai emeniy

The statement of net position and starement af activities display information about the reporling
government as a whole, They include all funds of the reporting entity except lor fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between povernmental and business-type activitics. Governmental activities
generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenucs, and other noncxchange revenues,

Amounts reported as program revenues include [) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services,
or privileges provided by a given function or segment, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3)
capital grants and contibutions restricted ta the operating or capital requircments of a specilic function
or segment. All faxes and internally dedicated resources arc reporled as general revenues rather than
program revenues,

Fund Financial Staiements

Fund lnancial statements of the reporting entity are organized into [unds, each of which is considered
to be a scparate accounting entity, Fach fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing  accounts, which constitute  its  assets, liabilitics,  fund cquity,  revenues, and
expendituresiexpenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and
liduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary catcgories. A
fund is considered major it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the lollowing criteria:

4. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental
fund arc at least ten percent of the corresponding Lotal Tor all funds of that calegory or lype;
an,

b. Total assets, liabilitics, revenues, or expenditures/expenses ol the individual governmental
fund are at least five percent of the corresponding total for all governmental (unds
combined,

The City reports the following major [unds:
o  (encral Fund
¢  CDBG Special Revenue Fund
* SLESF Special Revenue Fund

Descriptions of these funds are included on the divider page preceding the Governmental Funds Balance
sheet.

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

L. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES, Continued

Governmental Funds

General I'und

The General Fund is used to account lor resources traditionally associated with the City which are not
required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another lund. From this fund
are paid the City’s general operating expenditures, the fixed charges, and the capital costs that are not
paid through other funds,

Special Revenuwe Funds

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenucs that are legally or otherwise
restricled to expenditures for particular purposes.

Capital Project I'unds

The Capital Project Funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilitics and
other capital asscts {other than those linanced by enterprise funds).

Proprietary Funds
Enterprise Funds

Laterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar
to private business enterprises. Cosls are financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Megsurement Focus

Measurement focus 15 a term used to describe which fransactions are recorded within the various
hnancial statements.

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, governmental and
business-type activities are presented using the cconomie resources measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of net mcome, financial position, and cash
Hows, All assets and liabilities (whether current or nencurrent) associated with their activities are
reported. Fund equity is classified as Net Position, which serves as an indicator of financial position.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus is used for
governmental funds. Only curent financial assets and liabilitics are generally included on their balance
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial
resources at the end of the period,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNI FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
Measurement Focns, Continued

The enterprise funds utilize an “cconomic resources” measurcment focus, The accounti ng objectives of
this measurcment focus gre the determination of net mcome, financial position, and cash Nows,
Enterprise fund equity is classified as nel position,

Agency [unds are not involved i the measurement of results of operations; therefore, measurement focus
is not applicable 1o them.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Achivities, governmental and
business-type activities are presented using the acerual basis of accounting. Under the acerual basis of
dccounting, revenues are recognized when carned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
meurred or cconomic asset used. Revenues, expenses, £ains, losses, assets, and liabilities resy] ting from
cxchange and cxchan ge-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place,

Property taxes. franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to aceryal (both measurable and available - collectable within the current
period or within 60 days alter year end) and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal
year, All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available on ly when cash is received
by the government. Expenditures (including capital outlay} are recorded when the related fund liability
is incurred,

The enterprise funds and agency funds utilize the acerual hasis ol accounting. Under the acerual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and Capenses are recorded when the lability is
incurred or economic asset used. Operating revenues in the fund are those revenues that are gencrated
from the primary operations of the fund. All other revenues arc reporled as non-operating revenues,
Operating cxpenses arc those cxpenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other
expenses are reported as non-operating cxpenses,

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Batance
Cash and Investments

The City pools idle cash from all funds for the purpose of increasing income through investment.
Bamings from such investments arc allocated fo the respective funds based on the applicable cash
balance ol each fund.

In accordance with the City’s investment policy, idle cash may be invested in the State of Calilornia
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),



City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
Cash and Investments, Continned

The City’s cash and cash equivalents for the Statement of Cash Flows purposes include cash on hand.
demand deposits, restricted cash, and investments held in the California State Treasurer’s Local A gency
Investment Fund (LAIF).

The City’s investmenls are carried at lair value,

The City’s cash and cash cquivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
ferm investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition,

Receivables

In the government-wide statements, receivableg consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yel
received. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities include property taxes, sales and wse
taxes, intergovernmental subventions, interest earnings, and expense reimbursements,

In the fund financial slalements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue aceruals
such as property tax, sales tax. and in tergovernmental subventions since they are usually both measurable
and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available, such as property tax, arc deferred
nflows in the fund financial statements in accordance with the modified accrual basis. byt not deferred
inflows in the government-wide financial statements in accordance with the acerual basis.

Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned only if paid within 60 days since they would
be considered both measurable and available. The City’s experience is thal all accounts receivable are
collectible: therelore an allowance for doubtful accounts 1S Unnecessary.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end
of the liscal year is referred to as due to/from other funds (the current portion of interfund loans) or
advances to/from other funds (the noncurrent portion of interfund loans),

Inventory

All mventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures when used or consumed. Inventory of the enterprise funds consists
primarily of materials and supplics for utility operations.

Prepaid Items

Certain payments 1o vendors rellect costs applicable 1o luture accounting periods and are recorded 48
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund linancial statements. In the povernmental fund financial
slatements, prepaid ilems are offsel with o nonspendable fund balance for long-term assets to indicate
they do not constitute current resources available for appropriation,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
Capital Assets

The City's assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual is unavailable,
cxcept for donated capital assets which arc recorded at their estimated fair vilue al the date of donation,
Policy has set the capitalization threshold for reporting at $5.000.

Cravernment-Wide Statemenis

Public domain (inlrastructure) capital assets include roads, bridges, strects, drainage systems. and
pumps.

T'he accounting treatment of property, plant and equipment {capital assets) depends on whether the assets
are used in governmental [und operations or proprietary {und operations and whether they are reported
in the government-wide or fund financial statements,

Prior to July 1, 2003, governmental funds’ infrasiructurc assets were nol capilalized. Since then these
assets have been valued at estimated historical cost

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is
provided over the assets” estimated usctul lives usin £ the straight-line method of depreciation.

I'he range of cstimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Buildings 15 — 40 years
Water and sewer system 25- 50 years
Machinery and equipment 3 — 15 vears
Improvements I5 - 40 years
Other infrastructure 25 years

Find Financial Statements

In the fund fimancial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for
as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.  Capital assels used in
proprictary fund operations are accounted for the same way as in the government-wide statements.

Compensated Absences

Employces acerue personal leave, management leave, and compensatory ume ofl benefits, Cily
employees have vested interests in the amount of accrued time off and are paid on termination, All
personal leave pay is accrued when incurred in the governmenl-wide and proprictary financial
statements. A lability for the entire amount is reported in the governmental funds. The general fund is
typically used to liquidate compensated absences.
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued
Unearned Revenues

Uncarmed revenues in governmental funds arise when potential revenue does ng| meet both the
"measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the current perind, Uneamed revenues iy
cnterprise funds and the staterment of net position arise when Tesources are received by the City before
it has legal claim to them, (L.e., when prant monies are received prior to the incurrence ol qualifying
expenses),

Deferred Uutﬂnwsﬂnﬂuws of Resources

In addition 10 assets, the statement of net position wil sometimes report a Separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statenent element, deferred oulflows of resources,
FEPresents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources {expenEefcxpenditure) until then, The City has one jtem reported as a deferred
outflow of resources. The item is 4 deferred charge on pension plan contributions i the government-
wide and proprietary fund stalemens ol net position,

In addition to liabilities, the statement of position will sometimes report g separale section for deferred
nflows of resources. This separale financial statement clement, deferred inflows of resources, represents
an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow
of resources (reven ue) until that time, The City has one item reported as a deferred infiow of resources,
The item is related 1o the City’s net pension hability and is reported in the sovernment-wide and
proprietary fund statements of net position.

Other Postemployment Benefigs (OPER)

For the purposes of measuring the net OPLE liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
OPEB, and OPER expense, gencrally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results
Musl pertain to asset and liability information within certain defined time frames. For this report, the
following timeframes gre used:

Valuation Date June 30, 2020
Measurement Date June 30, 2021
Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pensions, and pension expense, information about (he fiduciary net position of the City’s California
Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) Plan and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of cmplovee contriby tions) are recognized when current| V
due and payable in accordance with the benefiy terms. Investments are reported at fair value,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial statements, Continued
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

L. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Net Position/Fund Balance
Gevernment-Wide Statemenis
Equity is classified as net position and is displayed in three components:

A Net owvestment in capital assets — consists of capital assets, includin g restricted capital
asscts, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those Hs3els.

b Restricted net position — consists of net position with constraints placed on the yse by

p p )

cxternal groups such as creditors, grantars, contri butors, or by laws or regulations of other
governments or law through constitutional provisions or cnabling lepislation,

¢. Unrestricted net position — al| other net position that do not mect the definition of
“restricted” or “net investment in capital assets,”

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the
sovernmment-wide statements, The classifications for governmental funds are defined as follows for the
Clity:

Nonspendable Fund Balance —

*  Assets that will never convert (o cash (prepaid itens, inventory).

®  Assets that will not convert to cash soon enough to affect the cument pettod (long-term notes of
loans receivable),

*  Resources that must he maintained intact pursuant to legal or contractyal requirements (the
principal of an endowment).

Restricted Fund Balance —

*  Resources that are subject Lo externally enforceahble legal restrictions imposed by partics
altogether ourtside the government (creditors, grantors, contributors and other governments).

*  Resources that are subject to limitations imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation (c.g., gas tax).

Committed Fund Balanece —

o Sell imposcd limitations set in place prior to the end of the period (encumbrances, economic
cortingencies and uncertainties).

* Limitation at the highest level of decision-making {Council) that requires formal action at the
same level (o remove.

* Council Resolution is required to be taken to establish, modify, or rescind a fund balance
commilment,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Net Position/Fund Balance, Contined

Assigned Fund Balance

*  Amounts in excess of nonspendahle, restricted and committed fund balance in (unds other thar
the general fund automatically are reported as assigned Rund balance.

i

* The City Council delegates the authority to the City Manager to assign fund balance amounts o
specific purposes when such purposes arc enacled by the City Council.,

Unassigned Fund Balance —

* Residual net resources,

¢ lotal fund balance in the peneral fund in excess of nonspendable, restricted, committed and
assigned fund balance (surplus),

* Fxcess of nonspendahle, restricted, and committed fund balance over total fund balance (deficit),

Revenues, Expenditures, and Expernises
Property Tax

The County of Humboldt (County) is respomsible for the colleetion and allocation of property taxes,
Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the County up to 1% of the ful] cash
value ol taxable property, plus other increases approved by the voters and distributed in accordance wi th
statutory formulas, The Cily recognizes property luxes when the individual installments are due,
provided they are collected within 60 days after year-end.

sceured property taxes are levied on or before the first day ol March of cach vear, They become a lien
on real property on March | preceding the fiscal year for which taxes arc levied, These Laxes are paid in
two equal installments; the first is due November | and delinquent with penalties after December 10; the
second 1s due February 1 and delinquent with penalties after April 10. Secured property taxes, which are
delinquent and unpaid as of June 30, are declared to be tax defaulled and are subject to redemption
penalties, cost, and interest when paid. If the delinquent taxes are not paid at the end of five years, the
property is sold at public auction and the proceeds are used to pay the delinquent amounts duc. Any
excess 1s remitted, il claimed, to the taxpayer. Additional tax liens are created when there is a change in
ownership of property or upon completion of new construction. Tax bills for these new tax liens are
issued throughout the fiscal year and contain various payments and delinquent dates, but are generall v
due within one year. I the new tax liens are lower. the laxpayer receives a lax relund rather than a tax
bill. Unsceured personal property laxes are not a lien against real property. These taxes are due on March
L, and become delinquent, if unpaid on August 31,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

The City participates in an alternative method of distribution of property tax levies and assessments
known as the “Teeter Plan.” The State Revenue and Taxation Code allow counties ta distribute secured
real property, assessment, and su pplemental property taxes on an acerual basis resulting in full payment
Ly cities each fiscal vear, Any subsequent delinquent payments and penalties and interest during a liscal
year will revert to Humboldt County.

Interfund Transfers

Resources are reallocated hetween funds by reporting them as interfund transfers. For the purposes of
the Statement of Activitics, all interfund ransfers between individual governmental funds have been
climmated.

Budgetary Accounting

The City Council reviews and adopts annual budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Capital
Projeet Funds. Budgetary control is legally maintained al the fund level for these lunds., The preliminary
budget may or may not be amended by the City Council and is adopted by resolution by the City Council
on or before June 30 in accordance with the m unicipal code.

The City Council may approve budget amendments by maotion during the fiscal year, Only the City
Council can anthorize transfors between funds and approve interfund loans. The City Manager is
authorized to transfor budgeted amounts within a fund without formal council action or approval,

Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the fund level, which is the legal level of control,
Supplemental appropriations, which increage appropriations, may be made during the fiscal year, The
City Couneil approved one supplemental appropriation during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022,
Budget information is presented for the General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Funds in the fund
financial statements. The budget information is presented on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. Appropriations, cxcept open project appropriations, and umexpended grant
appropriations, lapse at the end of each fiscal year,

Use of Estimates
T'he preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires mana gement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets, lia bililies. revenues, and expenses, Actual results could differ from those
estimales,

Reclassifications

Certain amounts have been reclassified to provide for comparable results on a year to year basis.
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2022, the Cily's pooled cash and investments, classified by maturity, consisted of (he
following stated at fair valuc:

Fair
Nt rated Market Valuc
Cash cquivalents and investments poaled
Pooled cash, at fair value
Cash in bunk % 547,590 % 547,500
Cash on hand 2,700 2,700
Total povled items 300,260 550,290
Pooled investments, at fair value
State of Calilornia Local Agency Investrent Fund 3,838,250 3,838,259
Tutal pooled invesiments J.H38, 250 3838250
Total cash cquivalents and lnvestments pooled 4 4,388,540 4 4,388 5449
Amounts reported in:
Restricted (legally
or contractually) Llnrestricred Totals
Governmental funds
Gencral b 556415 b 533,731 b 1,090 1446
Special revenne 447,208 46,460 493 758
Cupital projects - 338 338
Total governmental funds g 1,003,713 580529 S 1584040
Enterprise funds
Water b 192,302 5 942,114 b L3446
Sewer 1,470,204 190,687 1,669 801
Total enterprize fAmnds & 1,671,506 8 [132.80] i 2,504 307
Ciovernmental activities £ 1,003,713 5 580,529 b 584,242
Business-lype activitics 1,671,506 1132 801 2,804 307
Total & 2,075219 & [.713,330 % 4,388,549
Weighted Average Average
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity (Years) Annual Yield
Local Apency Investment und 5 3838250 .85 (3794

California statutes authorize cities to invest idle ot surplus funds in a variety of credit instruments a8
provided for in the California Government Code. Section 53600, Chapter 4 — Financial Affairs. The only
authorized investment vehicles that address interest rale risk, credit risk, and concentration of credil risk,
per the City’s investment policy, are the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and
cerlificates of deposit in California financial institulions,



City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basie Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

Concentration of credit risk — The City’s invesiment policy does not allow for an investment in any one
issuer that is in excess of five percent of the government’s total investments. The investments made by
the City Treasurer are limited to those allowable under State statutes as incorporaled into the City’s
Investment Policy, which is accepted annually by the City Council. There were no concentrations in any
one issuer for the vear.

The City participates in an investment pool managed by the Statc ol California known as the Local
Agency lnvestment 'und (LAILF) which has invested 1.88% of the pool funds in Structured Notes and
Assct-Backed Securities. LAIF's investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of
the State of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-
Backed Securitics are subject 1o market risk such as changes in interest rates,

Custodial credit visk - deposits. For deposits, this is the risk that in the event ol a bank failure, the City's
deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s Investment Policy addresses custodial credit risk, which
follows the Government Code.

Custodial credit visk - investments. For investments, this is the risk that, in the event of the lailure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collatera] securities that
are in the possession of an outside counterparly. For the investments maintained by the Cily, no security
waus uninsured or unregistered or held by a brokerage firm which is also the counterparty for the security.

At June 30, 2022, the carrying amount ol the City’s deposits was $547,590 and the balances in financial
institutions were $639,260. OFf the balance in [inancial insi tutions, $250,000 was covered by federal
depository insurance. Amounts that exceeds the federal depository insurance $250,000 coverage was
collateralized as required by State law (Government Code Seclion 33630), by the pledging financial
mstitution with assets held in a common pool for the City and other governmental agencies, but not in
the name ol the City. Investments were held by the custodial agent, and were insured up to specified
limits by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SPIC) and supplemental private insurance up
to a limit of $150 million,

Investment in LALF: LAIF is stated al amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The LAIF is a
special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments,
As ol June 30, 2022, the total fair value amount invested by all public agencies in LAIF is $35.8 billion
ol which the City’s [air value amount is $3,838,259. Of the total invested, 1.88% was invested in
Structured Notes and Asset-Backed securities. The Local Investment Advisory Board (Board) has
aversight responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of five members as desi ghaled by Stale Statute.
The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements
at amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIL' for the entire LAIL
portfolie (in relation Lo the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIL, which are recorded on an amortized cosl basis,
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continucd
For the year ended June 30, 2022

3. RECEIVABLLS

Receivables consisted of the following at June 30, 2022

Govermmental Rusiness-lype
Activilies Aclivities Toal
Accoumts L 11,071 b [ 24,254 by 135 467
Interast 208,428 4810 213,235
Intergovernmental 212,203 L9264 214,129
[oans B 440 - g40.490
l'utal £ 1,272,192 5 131,132 5 1,403,324
These amounts resulted in the following concentrations in receivables:

Individuals / Businesses 69.5%

Other governments 15.3%

Financial 15.2%

Amounts do not indicate a significant concenteation (greater than 25%) with any single mdividual,
business, {inancial mstitution, or government agency.

4. LOANS RECEIVABLE
At June 30, 2022, notes receivable consist of the [ ollowing:

Beginning Ending
July 1, 2021 Additions  Deletions  June 30, 2022

Residential redevelopment £ BB1,275 4 - % (46,985) § 834,290
Business development 8,600 - (2,400} 6,200
Total loans/noles receivable 5 BR9875 § - F (49385 $ 840,490

The loans consist of deferred repayment and below market intercst rate housing rehabilitation and
business development loans. Substantially all of these loans are secured by deeds of trust and are
repayable upon the sale or transfer of the underlying properties.

Substantially all the receivables arc expected to be collected more than one vear after the date of these
tinancial statements,
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity lor the vear ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Balance Additions Dieletions! Balance
Jume 30, 2021 ['ransfers Tromsfers June 30, 222
Governmental actividies: T
Mondeprecinble assers:
[and b 48284 N < 4 - 4 AR, 284
Construclivn in progress 0,501 13 508 - 4,101
Total nondepreciable assels q86,787 33,598 - 520,385
Depreciable assets:
Land improvemeris Lal11,234 15,273 . | 486,507
[nfrastructure 2279 75n - - 2,270,734
Buildings and iprovements [.232,056 - - 1,232 056
Melachinery end equipment I[ENME - - 31&048
Enflware - a,300 5,3MH)
Total depreciable assets 5,241,074 B{,573 - 5,321,647
Tntal 5.727.86] 114,171 - 3,842,032
Accumulated depreciation:
Land improvamenls (205,6771) (02,697} - (268 308)
Liirastruciure (917,120 {91,54m) - (1008, A66)
Buildings snd improvements (8817 (30.828) - [249,745)
Mechinery and equipmen {294,332} [2,692) - {297 0ddy
Sodlware - 1530% - (5310
Total acevmulated depreciation (4,336,060) (188,293} - 14,524,333
Met deprecialile assets 2,905,014 LRl - 2,757,294
Total net capital assets 5 23918 % (140305 % it 317470

Deprectation expense for capital assets was charged to categories as follows:

Governmental Activities

(reneral government 5 37370
street mainlenance and lighting (02,765
Parks and recreation 48,152

Tortal b 188,293
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS, Continucd

Capital asset activity for the vear ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Balance Translirs! Ralance
June 30, 2012 Additions Deleticns June 30, 4122

Business-type activities:
Nondepreciable assets:

Land b3 e N : b - b T4.877

Censtriclion in progress 34,377 11,630 46,016
Total nondepreciable assers (09,254 11,639 - 120,893
Depreciahle assets:

Buildings and improvements [5.91n - [5,5%]6

Machinery and equipment nls5 547 - - 615,547

Water system 36l 187 30,2407 - 1,397 380

Sewer syaten 2314 Raw - - 2314860
Tntal deprecinble assers 4307518 A : 4337721

Total 4,416,771 41,541 - 4458614
Accumulated depreeiation:

Buildings and improvemenis (15698, {402} ERE (15716}

Machinery and equipmenl {498,662) (L8420 - (317083

Water system (1021685 (27874 - (1049550

Sever system [LA07.0537) (95,771} {A54) (1,303,192
Tatal aceumulated depreciation (2,543 082) {142,45%) - (3,085 550
Net deprreciahlc assets 13644937 [112.260) 1.252,171
Total net capital assets 4 LATRER]L 8 (Imedd) % 1,373,054

Depreciation expense for capital assets was charged to functions as follows:

Business-Type Activities

Water fund § 42,204
Sewer fund 100,250
Tatal § 142 468
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6. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and acerued liabilities consisted of the following at June 30, 2022;

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Tolal
Accounts pavable § 62,327 % 4H958 8 111,285
Acerued payroll and related liabililies 23,127 15,226 38,353
Total $ 85454  § 6184 % 149438

Amounts do not indicate a significant concentration (greater than 25%) with any single vendor or
individual.

7. LONG-TERM LIARILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2022-

Balanee Balance Due Within

Tuly 1, 2021 Additions Betirements  June 30, 2022 Chne Year

MNotes payable - Governmental Activities 4 223209 5 . b (3,768 5§ 219,441 H 3,623
Motes pavable - Water Fund 4a,153 - (10,337} 15816 9,751
Total noncurrent liakilines 5 3'.69,3& 4% - F {1405 % 255257 % 13,374

Notes payable — Governmental Activities

In 2020, the City entered into a loan agreement with the Redwood Region Feonomic Development
Commission for the purposes of purchasing real estate. The loan amount totaled 5225,000 and hears an
interest rate of 5% per annum for 7 years, Payments are due in 84 equal monthly payments of $1.237.
beginning lebruary 1, 2021 and ending January 1, 2028, after which a final balloon payment of all
unpaid principal and interest is due. The loan is sceured by the purchased real estatc.

Notes payable — Water Fund

In 2015, the City entered into a loan agreement with the National Rural Water Association for the
purposes ol financing water system improvements. The loan amount totaled 599,937 and bears an
inlerest rate of 3% per annum for 10 vears. Payments are due in 120 cqual monthly payments of $963,
beginning November 1, 2015 and ending October 1, 2025. The loan is secured by Water Fund capital
as5cls,
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7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, Continued
The following is the debt service obligations of the i ty for the notes payablc:

Notes Payable - Water Fund Notes Payable - Governmental

Year Ending Activities
June 3), Principal Interest Principal Interest

2023 b 951 % sod4 8 3,023 % 9,983
2024 10,948 632 4,146 10,697
2025 11,281 299 4,358 10,485
2026 3,836 24 4,581 10,262
2027 4,815 10,027
2028-2029 - - 197,918 3,730
Total S 35816 5 1LEBI9  § 219441 % ST, 190
Due within one year $ 8,751 % B4 8 3623 % 9,983
Due after one year 26,065 955 215,818 47,207
Total $ 35816 § LE19 % 219441 % 37,190

8. NET POSITION/ FUND BALANCES

Net Position

Governmental Business-type

Activities Aciivitics
Net investmenl in capilal asscls ¥ 3,098.238 5 1,337.24%
Restricted 496 823 1671, 509
Llirestriciod 1,472,965 2074913
Tolal 5 5068025 $ 0 3.306,670

Restricted balances are for the same purposes as [und balance restrictions because exteral
restriction requircments are the same. See deseriptions of the restrictions below.
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8. NET POSITION! FUND BALANCES, Continued
Fund Balance

Fund balance consisted of the followinge at June 30, 2022:

Nonspendable:
Major Funds:
General Fund 5 28,861
Total Nonspendable 28,861
Restricted:
Major Funds:
CDEG Fund 400,206
Total Major Funds- Restricted 400,206
MNonmajor Funds:
Highway Users Tax Fund 30,927
TA Street Furd [1
TDA Purchased Transportation Fund 1,422
AB-939 Solid Waste Reduction/Recyeling Fund 20,788
American Rescue Plan - COVID Releif Fund 43,464
Total Nonmajor Funds- Restricted 96,617
Total Restricted A, 823
Commilted:
Major Funds
Creneral Fund 556,415
Total Commitied 356,415

Unassigned (deficit):
Major Funds:

General Fund 539017
SLESF Fund {35.425)
Total Major Funds- Unassigned 503,502
Nonmajor Funds:
Recreation Economic Analysis Fund {48,453)
Stale Park Per Capila Program Fund (9,707}
Total Nonmajor Funds- Unassigned (38, 160)
Total Unassigned 445432
Total Fund Balance 3 1,527,531
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8. NET POSITION/ FUND BALANCES, Continued

The following describes the purpose of cach nonspendable, restriction, and commitment account used
by the City:

Resiricted

¢ CDBG - represents amounts restricted for the City’s CDBG housing activities as thesc
programs are supported by speeific grants requiring the restriction.

o  Llighway Users Tax Fund — accounts for the City’s receipt and use of State gas tax funds
tor which use is restricted to street maintenance activities,

° TDA Street Fund — accounts for the City’s receipt and use of State Transportation
Development Act funds for which the use is restricted to street maintenance activities.
These funds are distributed by the Humboldt County Association of Governments
(HCAOG).

* TDA Purchased Transportation — represents amounts restricted by the Transportation
Development Act for transportation, includin £ streets and roads.

o AB-939 Solid Waste Reduction/Recyceling — represents amounts restricted by AR 939
for solid waste reduction activitics.

®  American Rescue Plan — COVID Relief Fund — accounts for the reccipt and use of

Federal COVID relief funds.

Excess of Expenditures and Transfers Over Appropriations: Expenditures and transfers exceeded
appropriations for the year ended June 30, 2022, for the followmyg funds:

Loial Lxcess
Expenditures Fxpenditures
Final Budget and Transfers —— Over Appropriations

Governmental Activitics
Major Funds
Creneral Funel 5 B16, 138 b R20.075 5 (12,936)
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9. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to
the Tund that statute or budget requires Lo expend them, and (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in
the general fund to linance various programs accounted for in other (unds in accordance with budgetary
autharizalions,

Transters consisted ol the tollowing at June 30, 2022

Transfers In Transfers Out
Governmental Activities
Major Funds:
Gicneral Fund B 71,597 $ 12,495
Total Mujor Funds 71,597 12,495
Non-major Funds: -
Special Revenue Funds:
Highway Users Tax Fund - SE.606
TDA Street Fund - 12,889
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Fund - 12
Capital Projects Funds:
Powers Creek Footbridge Project Fund 25 i
Annie and Mary Trail Project Fund [ 2,470
Total Non-major Funds 12,495 71,597
Total Translers b B, 092 b w002

10, SELF-INSURED RETENTION FUNDS

The City's liahility insurance carrier requires the City to mainiain $15,000 in reserve (SIR Rescrve) for
potential claims against the City. The City maintains $20,000 in reserve,

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

As ol July 1, 1986, the City entered info a Joint powers agreement for insurance coverage, The City of
Blue Lake is exposed 10 various risks of loss related 1o torts; thel of, damages to, and destruction of
assets: errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Member Entity obtains insurance
coverage,

The City is a member of the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California - PARSAC, a joint
powers authorily, which provides joint protection programs for public entities covering automohile,
general liability, errors and omission losses, workers' compensation, and property claims, Under the
program, the City has a $5,000 retention limit similar to a deductible with the Authority being
responsible for losses ahove that amount up to 51 million. The Authority has additional coverage of
534 million in excess of its $1 million retention limit through alfiliated risk management anthoritics,
The Authority also provides one billion dollars aggregate per occurrence properly coverage to it
members with such coverage provided by purchased insurance.
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11. RISK MANAGEMEN'T, Continued

Liabilities of the City are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but
hot reported (IBNRS), The result of the process 1o estimate the claims lability is not an exact amount
as it depends on many complex lactors, such as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage
awalds. Accordingly, claims are reevaluated periedically to consider the effects of econmmie and social
factors. The estimate of the claimy liability also includes amounts for meremental claim adjustmen|
cxpenses related to specific claims and other elaim adjustiment expenses regardless of whether allocated
o specific claims. Estimated recoveries, for example, from salvage or subrogation, are another
component of the claims lability estimate.

The Authority covers workers' compensation claims up 1o its self-insurance imit of $500.000. The lacal
Agency Workers Compensation excess Pool provides excess coverage to st tutory limits. The City pays
ar annual premium Lo the Authority and may share in « hy surplus revenues or may be required to pay
an additional assessments based upon the Authority's operaling results. Financial statcments of the
PARSAC may be obtained from its administrative office located a1 1525 Response Road. Suite One.
Sacramento, CA Y5818,

The City maintains no other comnercial and risk pool coverage covermg each of those risks of [osg,
Settled claims have nol exceeded coverage in any of the past five years,

12. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

General Information about the Pension FPluns
Plan Descriptions

All qualified employees are chgible to participate in the City's separate Miscellaneous and Salety
Employee Pension Plans. Both plans are part of a Stparate cost-sharing multiple-emplover defined
benefit pension plan administered by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS),
CalPERS acts as a common mvestment and administrative agent for participating public entities within
the state of California, Benefit provisions arc established by State statute and City resolution. A ful]
description of the pension plan benefit provisions, assumplions and membership information can be
tound om the CalPERS website.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and bencliciarics, Benefits are based
on years of credited serviee, equal to one vear of full-time employment, Menibers with five years of
total service are eligible 1o retire at age 50 (age 52 for PEPRA einployees) with statutorily reduced
benefits based on camings and service credits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits
alter 10 years of credited service, The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Bencfit,
the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benelit. The cost of living adjustments
for each plan arc applied as specified by the Public Linployees' Retirement Law.
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1Z.  PUBLIC EMPLOYELS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM. Continued

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at Jane 30, 2022, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous Miscellaneous

{Classic) (PFEPRA) Safty (Classic)

Privr o Aller Frer o January 1,
Hire dale January 1, 2013 Tanuary 1, 201173 2013
Benefir formula 2% 55 M a2 2% (& 50
Benefit vesting schedule 5 wenrs service 3 years service 3 years
Benefit payments Montkly far life Maonthly L 1ife Moanthly Far lili
Retirzmen sge 5 52 83
Munthly henctits, as a % of eligible COTpenzalion 20% - 2 5% 0= 20 .00 . 2 5%
Required ermplovee contribulion rates 200% (3. 25% {1
Required employer contribulion races | 2.200%, 7.59004 i}

HY Currently, the City has no active safety employees 2s it outsources its law enforeement services. As a result, there is
no cuerent required rate ol contributions.

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the emplover
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall
be effective on the July | following notice of a change in the rate. unding contributions for both Plans
are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of J une 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined
rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs ol benefits carned by employees during the
year, with an additional amount to finance any unlunded accrued liability. The City is required to
contribute the dillerence between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
cmplovees.

Forthe year ended June 30, 2022, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense for each Plan
were as follows:
Miscellaneous sSalety

Contributions - employer 5 137437 % 7,426

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferved Outflows/dnflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2022, the City reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the et
pension lability of each Plan as follows:
Proportionale Share
of Net Pension Liability

Miscellancous 5 755,762

Safety 66,547

Total Net Pension Liability $ 822,309
a—

of}
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12, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT SYSTEM, Continued

The City's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liahility ol each of the Plans is measured as ol June 30, 2021, and the total
pension liability for each Plan used to caleulate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2020 rolled forward to June 30, 2021 using standard update procedurcs, The
City's proportion of the net pension liahility was based on a projection of the City's long-term share of
contributions to the pension plans relative (o the projected contributions of all participating employers,
actuarially determined.

The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of Tuge 30, 2022 and 2021
was as [ollows:

Miscellanvous Safety
Propuortion - June 50, 2021 D02480%; D001 450
Froporticn - June 30, 2022 (LO3SDE0, DLOEH 50,
Change - Incressed Decrensc) AT A00%, 0000458,

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized pension expense 0I'$530,396. At June 30, 2022,
the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the [ollowing sources:

Delerred Qutllows Deferred Inflows of

of Resources Resources

Changes of Assumptions b - S -
Ditferences between Dxpected and Actual
[xperience 96,120 <
Differences between Projected and Actual
[nvestment Earnings - 099 344
Differences between LEmployer's Contributions
and Proportionate Share of Contributions 44,141 5.544
Change in Employer's Proportion . 60,175
Pension Contributions Made Subsequent to
Measurement Date 144,863 -

b 285,124 5 765,068

$144.863 is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date that will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the vear ended
June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as [ollows:

i
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12, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT SYSTEM, Continued

Year Fnded

3-Jun

2022 0 (128.458)
2023 {140,993}
2024 {162,138}
2025 (193,218)
2026 -

Therealicr

S (624.807)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by actuarial valuations as of Junc 30, 2019, which were
rolled forward to June 30, 2020, using the following actuarial methods and assumplions:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: ]
Actuarial cost method | Entry-age normal cost method I
Actuarial assumptions: |

Investment rate of relum | 7.15%, nel of pension plan expenses, including inflation 1

Payrall growth 2.75%

Discount rate 7.15%

Infation 2,500

Salary inercases Virtes by entry age and scrvice

Mortality rate table Derived using CalPERS™ membership data for all funds

Post-retirement benefit increase Contract COLA up to 2.5% until purchasing power prolection |
[ allowance [loor on purchasing power applies |

Lhe underlymg mortalily table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table
includes 15 years of mortality improvements using the Soci ety of Actuaries 90 percent of scale MP
2016. For more details, pleasc refer 1o the Decerber 2017 experichee Study report.

All other actuarial assumptions were based on the results of the December 2017 actuarial experience
study for the experience study periods 1997 to 2015, The expericnce study can be obtained at CalPLERS®
website under Forms and Publications.

Disconnt Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent, To determine whether
the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of the discount rate Tor each plan, CalPERS
stress tesled plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the
actuarially assumed discount rate. The tests revealed the assets would not run out, Therefore, the current
.15 percent discount rate is appropriate and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not
deemed necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7,15 percent is applied Lo all plans in the
Public Employees' Retirement Fund (PERI).

il
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|2

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM, Continued
Changes of Assumptions
Mone.

The cash ows used in the testing were developed assuming that both members and cmplovers will
make their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years, The stress test results
are presented in a detailed report called "GASB Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at
CalPERS website under ihe GASB 68 section,

The long-term expecled rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which expected future real rates of return (expeeted returns, net of pension plan
mvestment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market relurn expectations as well as the expecled pension fund cash lows. Using historical
returns of all of the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) relurns were caleulated over
the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (114 years) using a buildine-block approach. Using
the expected nominal retums for hoth short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was
calculated for cach fund. The cxpected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded single
equivalent expected return that arvived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one
calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equal
to the single equivalent rate caleulated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative
EXPeEnses.

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rates of return by asset class. The rates of return
were calculated using the capital market assumptions apphied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation.

Current Target Real Remurm | Real Return

Asset Class Allecation Years [ - 10 Year 11+
Public equity S0.0% 4.50% 5.98%
Fixed income 28.0% 10055 2.02%
Inflation Assets 0.0%; 0.77% 1.81%%
Private Fouity B.0%% 6.30% 1.23%
Real Assets 13,09 3.75% 4.93%
Ligquidity .05, 0.00%, L1520

100

(1} An expected inflation of 2.0% used for {his period,
(2) An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period,

03
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12. PUBLIC EMPLOYLEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM, Continued
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

Ihe following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability for cach Plan,
calculated using the discount rate for cach Plan, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the
net pension Hability would be il it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point
lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate:

Current
| % Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)
Met Pension Liability as of
June 30, 2021
Miscellaneous L 115537 S 755,762 % 425411
Sifety 106,062 06,547 24,000
Total 51,261,433 ] 822309 by 459,501

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued CalPERS financial reports.

13. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BEN EFITS

Plan Description

The City administers a single-employer delined-benefit post-cmployment healthcare plan.

Benefits Provided

Retirees are eligible for medical benefiis afier 15 years of service. The City covers 50% of the retiree's
health insurance premiums up to the age ol 63, Benefits are not provided for retirec spouse or dependent
health care coverage.

Employees Covered by Benefit Tevms

Al Tune 30, 2022 (the measurement date), the following emplovees were covered by the benefit terms:

—il
]

=

! Inactive Employees Receiving Benefits _

Inactive Lmployecs Entitled to But Not Receiving Henelits
 Participating Active Employees
| Total Number of participants

|q~4n:

Contribntions

The City pays benefits as they come due,

G
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13. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued
Actitarial Methods and Assumptions
The City’s net OPER liability was measured as ol June 30, 2021 and the tota] OPEB [iability used (o

calculate the net OPER ltability was determined by an actuarial valuation dated June 30, 2020 based on
the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: —|

Actuarial cost methad ]'Entry-uge actuarial cost method

Actuarial HESLITIPHONS;

Escmml rate [2.16%, net of Expenses

Intlation 2.50%

Salary increases 2.75% per annum

[nvestment rate of refum 2.16%, net ol expenses

Maortality rate ! 2M7 CalPERS Mortality tor Miscellancous and Schools Emplovees

Retirement rutes Hired 2013 and later: 2017 CalPERS 2,075 i 62 Rates for
miscellancons employees
Hired 2012 and earlier: 20 7 CalPERS 2 54 e} 55 Rates for
miscellancous ey ployeey

’»Iire—ret[rcmmt[ Llurnover 2017 CalPERS turnover for miscellaneons employees

Healtheare trepd rale 4,000

(1} The mortality assumptions are based on the 2017 CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneousy
Employees table created by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies mortalit ¥ dor participating
fagencies and estahlishes mortality tables that are modified versions of common ly used tables, This (ab]e
incorporates mortality projection as deemed appropriate based on CalPERS analysis,

(2) The tunover assumptions are based on the 2017 CalPERS Turnover for M iscellaneous Employees
table created by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically siudies the experience for partici pating agencies and
establishes tables that arc dappropriate for each pog,

Discount Rate

The discount rate used 1o measure the total OPER hability was 2.16 percent. Since the City's OPER
Plan is an unfunded plan, the diseount rate ig based on an index ol 20-year general obligation municipal
bonds rate AA or higher.
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13. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

T'he changes in the net OPEB liability or the Plan are as follows:

Total OPEB | Fiduciary | Net OPEB
Liability |Nect Position| I ;dability

Balance at 6/30:2020 Measurement Date $ 214309 | § -1 % 214309
Changes lor the year
Scrvice (losi 21.833 - 21,833
Interest on T, 4,955 - 4,955

Employer Contributions - " i
Emplovee Contributions . i _
Actual Investment Income = = -
Administrative expenses - - 4

Changes in Assumplions [, 144 - 1,144
Expericnce (Gams)/Losscs - - -
Benetit payments - - -
Other - 4 &
Net Changes 27932 - 270932
Balance at 6/30/2021 Measurement Date 0 242241 | % - % 24224]

Sensitivity of the Net OPER Liability to Changes in the Discount Ruate

The following presents the net OPER liability of the City if it were caleulated using a discount rate that
15 one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(1.16%) (2. 16%) {3.16%)
Net OFEB Liability 8 270,980 B 242 241 ] 217.008

Sensitivity of the Net OPERB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Ruates

The following presents the net QPER hability of the City il it were calculated using health care cost
trend rates that are one percentage point lower or ane percentage point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease Current Trend %0 Increasc
{3.00%) . (4.00%) {(5.00%)
Net OPER Liability b 205224 b 242241 4 2RT7.138
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
I'or the year ended June 30, 2022

13.  OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued
Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPER liability and fiduciary net position are recognized in
OPLB expensc systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPLERB expense for the year
the gain or loss oceurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future OPLB expense. The recognition
period differs depending on the source of the fain or loss:

| Net difference between projected and 5 years
actual earnings on OPEB plan ‘
investments

Expected average remaining service
| All other amounts lifetime (LARSL) ‘

| |
! 2 -

OPEE Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPIR

For the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized OPEB expense of $28.516. As of fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows anc inflows of resources related to OPER
from the following sources:

Delerred Deterred
Outllows ol Inflows of
Hesowrees Resources
DifTerences between expected and actual cxpericnce § - i 1,930
Changes in assumptions 25926 -
Tatal ) 250920 5 1,930

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized as expense as
follows:

Deferred
Fiscal Year Outflow/(Intlows) of
Ended Tune 30, Besources
2022 8 1,728
2023 1,728
2024 1,728
2025 1,728
2026 1,728
Thereatter 15,356
5 23,996
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City of Blue Lake, California
MNotes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the vear ended June 30, 2022

14. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS

The City has been awarded various block grants by the State of California - Housing and Community
Development. These grants fund housing rehabilitation, business development, and infrastructure
mmprovements to Cily sirects.

Revenues and cxpenditures for activities relating 1o the housing rchabilitation and the business
devclopment are accounted for in special revenue funds. Through this program, the City pays lor
housing rehabilitation, business expansion and retention, plus administrative program costs. Af the
completion ol projeets benefiting the private property owners, the City issues a note, securcd by a deed
of trust for the cost of the improvements.

T'hese notes carry rates ranging from 1% to 10%. Most of the notes require repayment when the property
s sold, but some require period amortized payments. As these noles are repaid. unds may be used for
new improvements, program costs, and loans (o private properly owners.

CDBG Program Income (PI) Reuse Agreement

Elfective November 18, 2014 the City entered into the Reuse Apreement which allows the City 10
receive repayments from CDBG and spend these PT funds in the absence ol an active CDBG crant
conlract. The Agreement establishes policies and procedures for the administration and utilization of
Program income received as a direct result of cligible activities funded under CDBG contracts with the
City. The Agreement allows five ways to manage PI.

L. Expend monies on aclive grant contract activities

2. Expend monies on gencral administration activitics

3, Hxpend monics through an approved revolving loan [und

4. Lxpend monies on approved waiver activity, when no active contract is in force

3. Return the monies annually to the Department {CDBG)

15, CONTINGENCIES

The City is a party to claims and lawsuils arising in the ordinary course of business, The City’s
management and legal counsel are of the opinion that the ultimate liability, il any, arising from these
claims will not have material adverse impact on the financial position of the City, The City participates
in a number of lederal and state assisted grant programs. These programs arc subject o program
compliance audits by the grantors. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by
the granting agencies cannot be determined af this lime although the City expects such amounts, il any,
to be immaterial.

(6. COMMITMENTS

The City has contracled with the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District (HBMWD) for water
purchases. The agreement expires June 30, 2037, The City has an option to extend the agreement for
an additional ten years. The agreement will be automatically extended to correspond to the term of an
agreement entered into between HBMWD and the State of California. The water rate paid by the City
ts based on numcrous factors. Rates are determined by allocating TIBMWD's operating costs,
maintenance, repairs and replacement to all users conneeted to the HBMWD system.

it



City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1o, COMMITMENTS, Continued

On June 27, 2019, the City entered into a contract with the Humboldt County Sheriff's Depariment
whereby the County agreed to provide law enforcement services (o the City. The term of the current
agreement was for the period Tuly [, 2019 through June 30, 2022, The cost to the City under the
agreement was $319,671 annually, with the amount for future years subject to an annual recalculation,
Either party may terminate this contract upon 60 days wrilten notice,

17. NEW ACCOUNTING PRON OUNCEMENTS

Ihe GASB has issued Statement No, 1, "Conduit Debt Obligations.” The requirements of this
Statement are elfective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2020, Earlier 4 pplication is
encouraged. The primary objectives of this Stalement are to provide a single method of reporting
conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments
cxtended by issuers, (2) arran gements assoctated with conduit debt oblj gations, and (3) related note
disclosures. This Statement achieves thase objectives by clari Iying the existing definition of a conduit
debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer: establishing
standards  for accounting and  [inancial reporting of additional commitments and - voluntary
commitments extended by issucrs and dirangements associated with conduit debt obligations; and
improving required note disclosures. The City will implement this statement, as applicable, 1o its
financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2023,

The GASB has issued statcment No, 94, “Public-Privale and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangements”, The objective ol this Statement is to hetter meet the information
needs ol financial statement users by improving the comparability of financial statements among
povernments that enter into PPPs and APAs and by enhancing the understandability, reliabality,
relevance, and consistency of information about PPPs and APAs. The City will implement this
statement, as applicable, to its financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2023.

The GASB has issued statement N, 96, “Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements”.
The objective of this Statement is to better meot the information needs of financial statement users by
(a) establishing vniform accoun ting and linancial reportin £ requirements for SBITAs: (b} improving
the comparability of financial siatements amomg governments that have entered into SBITAs; and (c)
enhancing the understandability, reliability, relevance. and conststency of information about SBITAs,
The City will implement this statement, as applicable, to its financial statements for the vear ending
June 30, 2023,

The GASB has issued stalement No. 97. “Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and
inancial Reporting for Internal Revenye Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans”, The
primary objectives of this Statement are Lo (a) merease consistency and comparability related to the
reporting of fiduciary component units in circumstances in which a potential component unit does not
have a governing board and the primary government performs the duties that a governing hoard
typically would perform: (b) mitigate costs associated with (he reporting of certain defined contribution
pension plans, defined contribution other postemployment benelit (OPER) plans, and emplovee henefit
plans other than pension plans or OPER plans {other emplovee benefit plans} as fiduciary component
units in fiduciary fund Fnancial statetnents; and (¢) enhance the relevance, consistency, and
comparability of the accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC} Section 457
deferred compensation plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for
benelits provided through those plans.
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City of Blue Lake, California
Notes to Basic Financial Statements, Continued
For the vear ended June 30,2022

[8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events occurring alter June 30, 2022 but be fore the financial statements were available to be issucd
must be evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure. The effects of
subsequent events that provide evidence aboul conditions that existed at June 30, 2022 are recognized
in the accompanying {inancial slatements, Subscquent events which provide evidence about conditions
that cxisted after June 30, 2022 require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management has
evaluated the activity of the ¢ ty through October 20, 2023, and concluded that subsequent event(s)
have oceurred that would require recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to
the financial statements,
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City of Blue Lake, California

Reguired Supplementary Information -
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPRR Liability
and Related Ratios

Last 10 Fiscal Years

Totul OPFILE liability

Service Cost

Interest on the tolal OPER linhility

Dnfferenves between expected and actig) EXTEnee
Changes of henefil trms

Chunges of asaumplions

Cuneribulions - employes

Nel change in tolal OPER lizhility

Tatal OPER liability - beginming
Tutal OT'EB liability - cn g {a1)

Plan fiduciary net positinn

Conteibutions - smployer

Contributions - employee

Actual investrnen! income

Administialive cxpense

Benctit payments

Net change in plan fduciary net pusition

Flun fiduciary nel positian - heginning
Flan fidueiary ner position - ending (b}
Mut OPER liahilily - ending (a) - (b}
Covered-smplayes pasiall

Met DPEDR lahility as a percentage of
covered-emploves paymel]

Motes te Schedule

ITGASE 75 was implemented dunng the Necnl vear ended Tine A0, 2008 Additiona

022 202 2020 2 2018
§ 21,833 § 13,738 512609 § 12332 S 12,33]
4,955 6,344 5448 3,355 5,139
- (2.206) .
1144 22,11 6,830 > :
; - (2465 @370 23w
27,032 39,407 32088 15317 15,000
214,309 L7402 151414 130,067 121,097
§ 247,241 § 214,309 § 174,402 3 151414 3 136,007
£ B $ 0 2des S 23m 523
- [2.465) (2370) (2,370)
R N B
§ 242241 B39 ST s isidd s iR
182,811 WL 5 AMeT0 5 Es127 8 aaq35
03.28% KE R AT 2% 42 I8 39.52%

21 Covered payroll s the pavroll patiad toall emplovess whao are eligible for and averuing OPER benetit,

3y Foreanch fiscal year prosened, infarmuinng regncding ke City's OFFER plan, including the

-]

mathiods urqd

| veus {1 venrs 1equired b GASRE 750 will be 2dded us they bocoans nvailable,

assumprions wied e czlenlale the ver GPER lnability, van ke



City of Blue Lake, California
Reqquired Supplementary Information - Schedule of Contributions
Last 10 Fiscal Years

Mrscellanzaus Plan _ 2 i ) 0 a9 2w T ) ks

Cantrasiuatly reguired contritution Cacerolly

3037437 b 124990 f |15H &6 % |0ps9s 3 ERO84 8 RLIEZ 1 TRNT 1 i E?
detenminad)

Contnbunons ineelation o the actuarially

delernrined contrilvation. 137457 (1240080 [1IS816) (102,395 ELOS)  GELIAT (78,7 70,877y
Cozntribution deficicacy [exaess) 3 R 1 e 5 . 5 - % CI- i
Covered-emplovee payroll OGHRELL R OWILME OB 434670 % 45w 27 FOo344357 3 ARR3T0 OS5 114328 % 39 RED)

CloniniButians as o perceniooe of coverad-emplaves

pirreel] 35.00% 11.92% 26,655 28 5% 25.38% RIS 23.62% 20.19%
Safety [Man 2w aer zao 019 204 2017 W6 wns

Contructually required contribution {avacially

- XL § FNEL L] e oy 3T
eteritials 3 P T T HLEE ¥ G LS i b 3 b 3 ith % 3164 % 2,844

Contributions in relation ke acoorially

deterimive:d coninibuations (7.426] [-',LIS'_*]_ ib.EJ*')S}_ .’lf-.")]_li 13,60 (3,765) 13,200 _ 12,344
Centribution defiviency {excess) 3 - ¥ - 5 - 3 - 3 = & % R 5
Cowered-cmploves paveol| ¥ - B = 3 -+ B =B - % - d - 5

Caatehubions as 2 pevesiiage ol covered-conployee
aayrall B (RITY MiA P MNiA A MIA WA

Mates 1o Schedule
1y Coreered zagrall is the puyroll an whicl coninbutions 1 s persion plan are based

Ly Additienal vears will be added 28 they hevame available in the Siouee.

ApActuznizlly determined contribetions are calzulated asoof Jome 30, bvo yesinrs priod o the eonl of the fizeal veer in which contelalions ore Tepertal, More infoemtion on the methods
annd mssunptioes wsedt o detenmine the coniribetion roes can be found on e CaiPERS webaite

4 During tre sl yeors presented abive, e City had oo covered payroll for its puslic safey depamment as these services were nutsoureed.



Clity of Blue Lake, California
Required Supplementary Infermation - Schedule of the City's Proportionaie
Shure of the Net Pension Liability

Lasl 10 Fiseal ¥emrs

Payerull

Cemtribantion

Salely Plan

Pasrnll

Pliseellnnecus Plas _ i3z RS 2120 2y 4 M7 20TH _Mis
Plan's Praportion of the Net Pensian Liabulity{ Agsar 003080 (24 E0% IR R 02511% Q024970 02qwTiy 020545, TOIREDY
Flian's Properfionate Slare nf the Mot Pension
Einbilitei Agsen) §OUSETRI R LMESA3 5 9RFIN B eIl % 97144 S 887070 FONEROE % SERTHT
Plan's Covered-Fmploves Payrl § oaman 3 w54z 34348 O 3 M4357 toss23m % 1,074 550024
Flan's Fropartiorate Slare o the Met Peisdon
Liabilite! Assety as a I'ercentags of i Covered-Baploves
[ IOV 1A% 129,770 24 2T, TR 3 246,075 2H11% 167 55
Flan's Fropartionats Share of the Fidugine Sel Pesitizn 2 o
Percantage of the Plan™s Toial Pensian | Tihility Rl 021 %, PR 0.21%, GRTEY 960 RIS 83405,
Flan's Propertionate Skare of Aperegire Bnaplover
i R i 4204 L T FoR9ma £ Hnnss 30 T40Ys 3 71,7006 ¥ 57145l
A2 2121 2021 P |} | 27 216 FIE
Plan's Propoiion af the Wet Penvion Liabilie Assed) RERU R D054, DL aEY [ R Q000490 OO0 55% (L] 384, QL3 1%
Plan's Froparasnate Shase ol the ot Penstam
Liabilited Azt ] ahs4T % IR 593261 5OMBRIEY % EREAT % BZRl & Addds 3 augns
Pina's Caversd-Emaloves Pirvrall 3 - 5 i - i . % 3 i £
Flian's Proportionaie Share of the Me? Pepsion
Liabilivgf Asset) as g Percoitape nf ifs Covered-Urployes
Mia Mo MiA HiA MiA M R MEA
Elass Propertonats Shirs of the Fituciary Wer Paailion as 3
Fecventage of the Plan’s Tatal Pension Lialilin T L0 PR A8,27% G7.00% Ol ia 15200 Bl.413%
Flaw's Proportionate Elidre of Ageregate Fimploper
Kl 12,124 ki 14,129 3 Babd 3 8144 5 G449 13 f,134 s &nTs Kl fE

Conribnliog

“otes to Schedule

U Coverd payred) s the payeall on which eseiributions 1o a pension plan are hnged.

1 Additivnzl years will bo adued as tey Boamme senilable i e T,

i Far each fiscal wear peseried, selvmnotion reganding fe City's pension slan, i ludiog
City's basae financial statsments,

B Bring the Gacal years greseited shove, the City bl no covered panyroil fon s paitlic sakay departo:

the mechads and sssumanons used o ealenlnee the

ol s thess services were sutsaured

et pension Habehivy, can be and in the notes w1
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fund Type

Description

Special Revenue Funds:

Highway Users Tax Fund

1A Strect Fund

TDA Purchased Transportation Fund

AB-939 Solid Waste Reduction /
Recyeling Fund

Regional Surface Transportation
rogram (RSTF) Fund

Recrcalion Economic Analysis Fund

American Rescue Plan - COVID
Relicl Fund

State Park Per Capital Program Fund

Capital Project Funds:

Powers Creck Footbridee Project
Fund

Annie and Mary Trail Project Fund

This [und accounts for the City's receipl and use of State zas tax funds for
which use is restricted (o street maintenance activilies.

Uhis fund accounts for the City’s receipt and use of State Transporiation
Development Act funds for which the use is restricted to streel maintenance
activities, These funds are distributed by the Humboldt County Association of
Governments (HCAQG),

This fund accounts for the City’s receipt and use of State Transportation
Development Act funds for which the use is restricted to public transi
services. These funds are distributed by the Humboldl Counly Association of
Governments (HC AOG),

This fund accounts for the City's receipt and use ol State revenues derived
from solid waste/reeyeling fees and the sale of recyclable materials. The use of
these arc restricted Lo solid waste reduction activities.

This fund accounts for the City’s receipt and nse of State Regional Surface
Transportation Program funds for which the use is restricted to strect
maintenance activities. These funds are distributed by the Humboldt County
Association of Governments (HCAOG).

This fund accounts for the receipt and use of funds related to the City's
Recreation Beonomic Analysis Project.

This fund accounts [or the reecipt and use of Federal COVID relicl funds.

This Tund accounts for the receipt and use of State Per Capita Program funds.

This fund accounts for the receipt and use of funds related to the City’s
Powers Creek Footbridge Projeet.

This [und accounts for the receipt and use of funds related to the City’s Annie
and Mary Trail Project.



City of Blue Lake, California
Combining Balance Sheel
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Feccivahles:
lulerest receivahle
ntergovernmental recejvahles

Total assets

LIABILITLES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilitics:
Acceunts pavable and acenied Babilities
Aceried payroll
Compenzaled absences
e to other Tunds
Total liabilitics
und halances:
Restricted
Assipned
Uinassigned (deficit)
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Special Revenue Funds

TDA Purchascd

AB-939
Solid Wasie

Highway T Street Transportation Reductlion /
Users Tax Fund Funed Fund Rucvci[ng Funel
g 24,005 b - 5 4,160 b 12,335

53 [ 12 36
B.R6Y - - 2,012
4 0927 1l 8 4,172 5 21,433
5 - b - 5 2,730 5 -
- - - 436
- - - 189
) . 2,750 645
30,927 Il 1,422 200788
027 11 1,422 20,788
5 30,927 b 11 b 4,172 % 21,433




Regionul

Surface Recreation American Rescu Slute Park Tolal
Transportaticn Leonoemic Plan - COVIT "er Capila Special Revenue
Pragram (RSTP) Fund Analvsis l'und Felief Fund Prograny Fund Funds
b - b - h] 46,460 5 - £ 94010
) 3 ; 5 112
- - - s 8,88
5 - b . do460 3§ - 5 103,003
b - 5 - b 2,001 5 402 b 6,143
- & - - 456
x - . 2 189
- 5, 48,453 ” 9,305 37,758
- 48,453 2,9%| 0,707 04,546
- - 434649 - 96,617
- {48,453 : (9,707) (58.160)
- (48,453} 43 469 707 AR 45T
8 = & - B 46,400 % - & 103003
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City of Blue Lake, California
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds, continued
June 31, 2022

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Fieceivables:
Interest receivable
[olergovernmental receivables

Total assels

LIABILITIES AN FUNIY BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilitivs
Accrued payroll
Compensated absences
[hie to other funds
Total liahilities
Fund balances:
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned {deficil)
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Capital Project I'unds

Povwers Creel;

Foothridge

Annie and Mary

Tintal
Non-Major
Giovernmentul

Project Fund — Trail Project Fund Funls
5 - b} 33w 5 u4,344
. i [12
. : 8,541
o - b} ERY 5 103,34
RS - % 33IR g 1,481
= - 456
- - 189
4 : 57,738
338 4,884
: ; 96,617
- = {38,160)
B z - 38,457
5 - b 333 b3 103,341

Al
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City of Blue Lake, California

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Monmajor Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Al-939
1134 Purchased Solid Waste
Highway TIA Strec Iransportation Reduction /
Lisers Tax Fund I'und Fund Recyeling Fund
REVENLES:
Interpovernmental revennes b (1,053 § 9282 b3 32,375 f 13,526
Myvestment earnings 110 15 2 iyl
Total revenucs 61,163 D297 32,387 13,893
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Creneral povernment . 2 A ~
Parks and recreation - = = -
Mublic lransit . - 31,875 e
Baucycling - - - 688
Capital outlay 5 - - -
Total expenditures - - 31,873 0,648
REVENUES OVER (U NDER)
FEXPENDITLURES ol 163 0297 512 3,205
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfars in - - - E
Transfers ol {58,698) {12,8589) N 2
Total ather linancing
sourees (Uses) {58,698) (12,889) - 4
MET CHANGE IN FLND BALANCES 2467 (3,592) 512 3,205
FUND BALANCES:
Beginuing of yea; 28,460 A.603 o 17,543
End of year b 30,927 3 Il 5 [ 422 & 20, TEH

#2



Redional

Surlace Recreation American Rescue State Mark Total
Transportation Feonomic Plan - COVID Per Capila Special Revenue
Program (ESTI Fund Analysis Fund Reliel Fund Program Fund Fusads
3 = - 148,915 s B 265 451
- . i 5 204
- - 145915 - I 16,740
- . 95,446 ; 95 446
. 48,453 : 48,453
. - = - 31,873
i _ - . 10,688
- = [0,000 Q.7 19707
- 48,433 105446 8707 o 200, 160
B (84530 43,469 E‘?,'FU?_)._ 59 4806
{12 . - 2 {(71,597)
{12 5 . = (71,597)
(12} (4, 453) 43 469 14,707 (2,111
12 ] ] ] 50,504
£ - 5 (48453 43,469 (9,707 b 28,457




City of Blue Lake, California

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds, continued

For the vear ended June 30, 2022

Capital Projeet Funds

Total
Powers Creek Non-Major
Footbridge Annie and Mary Governmental
Praject Fund Trail Project Fung Funds
REVENUTS:
Intergovernmental revenues b 19,974 £ 157,944 b 443,370
[nvestment carnings - . 204
Total revenues RS 137,944 2,659
EXPENDITURLS:
Current:
Creneral governmenl = a 95 446
Parks and recreation - 31,618 52,071
Mubrlic transil - - 31,375
Reeyeling = - [0,658
Capital outlay - Al 273 TO.9E0
Total expenditures - 3 R9] 270,060
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 19,975 04,0153 173,514
OTHER FINANCING SOURCTES (USES):
Tranafers in 25 12470 12,495
Transfars aul . - (71,597}
Total sther financing
sources {uses) 25 12,470 (59, 102)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCLES 20,000 6,523 114,412
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of year (20,0000 (106,523) {75,955)
Ll of vear b - 5 - b 38 437
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City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

Highway Users T'ax Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2022

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental revennes
Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Clarrent;
Street maintenance
Tolal expenditures

REVENULS OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURLS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers out
Total uther financing sources (uscs)

Met change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Leginning of year

End of vear

Viriance wi/Final

Budgeled Amounts Positive
Crigringl Linal Aclual (MNegative)
ol428 8 o428 f 61,053 8 (375)
el ] 110 20
61,518 61,518 51,163 (355)
Gl,518 — Gl,518 L1163 (355)
(83.610) (83,611 (38,098) 24,914
(83,610 (H3.610) (58,690) 24914
{22,092} (22,0u2) 2467 24,559
28460 28,460 28,460 J
h368 3§ 6,368 § 30,927 % 24,550




City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Kxpenditures, and Changes in I'und Balances - Budget to Actual

TDA Street Special Revenue Fund
I'or the ycar ended June 30, 2022

REVENLUES:
Intergovernmental revenues

Tvestment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Street mainienance
Total expenditures

REVENULES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

I'ranafers oul
Total other financing sources (uses)

Met change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of vear

End of year

WVariatee w/Final
. Budgeted Amounts nEifive
Ohriginal Final Aciual _ [(Mezative)

12175 % 12,175 % 9,282 & (2,803)

- - 15 15
12,175 12,173 9,297 {2,878)
12,175 12,175 9,297 (287E)
(30,379) (12,125) (12.889) (764)
(30,379) (12,125) (12,8389) (764)
(18.204) 5l (3,392) (3.042)

3,603 3,603 3603 :
(14,601 3§ 3653 % I35 (3,042)

26



City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

TDA Purchased Transportation Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Mositive
Original Finul Actial (Mepative)
REVENUES:
[ntergovermmental revenues £ 32,373 % 32375 32,375 % 4
Investment earnings 270 270 |2 {258)
Total revenunes 32,6458 32,045 32387 (258)
EXPENINTURES:
Courrent:
Public teansil 32375 32,375 31,875 500
Capital outlay . - z 2
Total expenditures 32,375 32,375 31,875 00
REVENUES OYER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . 270 270 512 242
OTIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers ou - - 7 3
Total other financing sources {uses) = - 5 )
Met change in fund halances 270 270 512 247
FUND BALANCES:
Bogmming of year 91 EaL 10 -
End of year § LIgD % 1,150 422 8 242

i



City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Iixpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

AB-939 Solid Waste Reduction/ Recycling Special Revenue lund

For the vear ended June 30, 2022

— —

REVENUES:
Intergevernmental revenucs
[nvestment camings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current;
Recveling
Total expenditures
RIEVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES
OTIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Iransters in
Transfers oul
Total other financing sources {uses)
Net change in fund balances

Residual equity transfer in

'UND BALANCES:
Berinning of yvear

End of year

Buadgeted Amounts

Variance wiFinal

Positive

Orrigingl Final Actual {Negative)

$ 8,500 % 9,250) 13,826 § 4,576
400 A0 a7 {333)

£.900 2,650 13,893 4.243
6,737 16,2010 10,688 (5,602)
6,737 16,290 10,6838 {5,602}

2163 (6,640 3,205 9,845

2,163 (6,640) 3,205 9,845

17,583 17,543 17,583 -

§ 19,746 & 10,943 20,788 % 9,845
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City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget to Actual

Regional Surface Transportation Program Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Variance w/Final

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Origrinal Final Actual (MNegative)
REVENLES:
Interpovernmental revenues b 2000 % 11,582 -5 (10,582
[vestment earnings BE 1 - {1
Total revenues EREEN 10,592 T (10,502)
EXPENDITURES:
Clrrent:
Strzet mainlenance - - - .
Tolal expendilures - 2 " 4
REVENLES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURLS U0Es 1592 - (10,592)
OTHER FINANCING 50URCES {(USES):
Transters in i 2 = "
Translers out (9,185) {10L582) (12} 10,570
Total other financing sources (uses) {9.085) {10,582 (123 10,570
Met change in fund balances - [ i12) (22}
FUND BALANCLES:
Beginning of year . 12 12 2 -
End of vear 5 12 % 22 - 3 {22}
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City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget io Actual
Recreation Keoncomic Analysis I'und

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Variance wiFinal

Budgeted Amounts Posilive
Chriginal . 'inal Aclual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental revenues 4 2000 % 2900000 4 = 8 (2F0.000)
Investment carmings _ 2 - - -
Total revenues 270,001 270,000 - (270,000
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Parks and recreation 270,000 270,000 48453 221,347
Total expenditures 270,000 2700000 48,453 221,547
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
FXPENDITURES - - i48,453) (18.453)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transters in - - - z
Transfors out - - - -
Total wther financing sources (1ses) - - - -
Net change in fund balances - - (48,433 {45.453)
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of yvear - 5 = -
End of vear b - K = B G B {45.453)

910



City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budgel to Actual
American Rescue Plan - COVID Relief Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2022

REVENUES:
[nergovernmental revenues
Investmenl camings

Total revenoes

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General povernment
Capital outlay

Total expenditures
REVENLUES OVER (UNDER)
FEXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LSES):
Tranafers
Translers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of vear

End of vear

WVartance wiFinal

Budpeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Avtual {Negative)

148915 § 148,915 148,915 3 -
148 915 148,915 148,915 -
98,014 OE 914 5,440 RIC T
S0, G 50,000 L0, 000 A0, 000
145,914 48,914 1(?5,44& 43,408
o I 43 469 43,468
L | 43 469 43,468
] b ] 43 4GS b 43,468

91



City of Blue Lake, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in I'und Balances - Budget to Actual
State Park Per Capita Program Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Variance wiTinal

Budgeted Amounts MPositive
Chriginal Final Actual ___ [Nepative)
EEVENTIES:
Intergnvernmental revenues 4 |77.000 8 177000 & - & { 77,0000
Investment carnings A - & -
Total revennes L77.000 L 77,0010 - (177, 0000y
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General povernment 2 - - -
Capital outlay | 777, 0 | 77,0010 9707 167,293
Total expenditures 177,000 177000 9707 167,293

REVENLES OVER (UNDLER)
EXPENDITURES - - (42707 (9,707)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LISTES):
Tranafers in i z - .
Transfers out - - - L

Total other financing sources (uses) - - < é

Net change in fund balances - - (9,707 {97070

FLND BALANCES:

Beginning of year : - " z
Fnd of year & - &8 - % (29,7071 % {9,707




JJACPA, Inc.

A ProfFessional r"';ccnun[ing Services ('_:LJL']:.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDA RDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Ta the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Blue Lake
Blue Lake, California

We have audiled, in accordance with the auditing standards generally aceepled in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activitics, the husiness-
type activitics, each major fund, the agpregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison
information of the City of Blue Lake, California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial stalements, and have
issued owr report thercon dated Octoher 20, 2023,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considercd the City's intermal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of cxpressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of eXpressing an
opinion on the effectivencss of the City’s infernal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when he design or operation of a control docs not allow mana Eement or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assizmed functions, o prevent, or detec! and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A materiol wealesy is deficicney, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material missiatement of the entity’s tinancial statcments
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely busis. A significant deficiency is a deliciency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakiness, yet impartant enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the interal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these lmitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficicneies in internal control that we considered to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that we have not identified.

7080 Danlon Way, Suilc 204, Dublin, CA 94568  phon (925) 556-6200 » fax (707) 232-6226
LT02 Sowth Muin Streel, 81, Fort Bragg, CA 93437 e phone (707) 961-6325
WWW jjacpa.com



To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the Clity of Blue Lake
Blue Lake, California

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance ahout whether the City’s financial statements are free from tmaterial
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracis, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direet and material effect on the determination of
linancial stalement amounts, lowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those Provisions was nol an
objective of our audil, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
mstances of nuncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Starcdards,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope ol our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the enlity’s inlernal contral or on
compliance, Thiz report is an integral part ot an wudit performed in accordance with Goverent Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and con ipliance, Accordingly, this communication is noi
suitable for any other purpase,

TS, Fine,
October 20, 20273 JIACPA, Ine,
Dublin, CA



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Cfhice Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 7076685655 Fax T07.668.5916

AGENDA REPORT

Ttem #; I_}.

Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subjeet: Humboldt 350 Presentation Regarding Biomass Production in Humboldt
County

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager

General Information: Humboldt 350 has requested the opportunity to present on biomass
production and impacts in Humboldt County. Redwood Coast Energy Authority will be available
to answer questions regarding local production operations and impacts on the local energy
production portiolio.

Background Material Provided: Humboldt 350 PowerPoint prescntation.

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: As Council discussion directs.

Agcenda Ttem Review Information:

City Manager Review: 2 Legal Review; [ Planner Review: [ Engineer Review: [

Comments:

| After Action Information:

: Dxate Action Taken: Notes:

- Action Taken: Approved: L Denied: O " Tabled: [ Other; [
Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull: [ Mackay: [l Edgar: [ Scafani: []
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Biomass is 40% of RCEA's Renewable Portfolio
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Biomass plants lose efficiency with age,
Pownr hecomas difier and mora carbon Inlense.

HSE plant is 27 years old
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NOT CLEAN.

LEGAL POLLUTION
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CLEAN AIR ACT
Not health based.
Average of the “cleanest" 12%
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Biomass responsible for 7-8 respiratory ER
visits per month from Scotia and Rio Dell

Dr Candy Stockion, Humbeoldt County Public Health
Officer
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Health organizaticns oppose biomass.

Humbold! Del Korte Medical Sceely
ALpray American i & AMERICAN
Wl II|'-|JII| LUNG
ASS0CIATION
AR ‘k il

NACCHO 1.,"' PSR

R
S L

15
L -Renefils Risk Assessment r e
Hoealth Tmpacts Scieening amd
Iiagring Tool {COTHAY
COBEA Web Edition
B e i e et
'*‘ aral plivers inlonssted i T lfecin of ok po ks m
£ anlrarss Ihst i Gy ared bsath Benabiz al d ieien
anoalira scanaioa
Scotia biomass annual health impact
$3-7 million per year
17

18




ILLEGAL POLLUTION
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Scotia Resident
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Morth Coast Unified Alr Quality Management District
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HOW DO THEY KNOW?

Stack test — Direct measuremeant
Every 1-3 years (depending on prior results)

"Anyone can pass a stack test”
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Gontinuous Emissions Monitoring Systems

MOET MPORTANT FOR PROTECTING COMMUNITY
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Monitors only protect when results are:

Reported Promptly
Measured Accurately
Interpreted Correctly

6 year record review 2017-2022
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September 2022 Stack test
2016-2022
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Since last health risk assessment in 2000,
priority score rose from 79 to 5,999
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NOT NECESSARY

A 1226, CA Haalth & Salely Code 41800
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Gasilication less polluting than combustion
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In 2019 RCEA promised 100% “clean and renewable"”
energy by 2025

Then extended biomass contract till 2031

AT STAKE: 5120 million 2.4 Billion tons CO2e

Viglations = Qpportunity to tarminate contract
and kaep clean enargy commitmant.

39

Lots more clean sources coming online
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Goal: Clean energy future

All RCEA's renawable dollars support clean
BMErgy

Biomass prafitability* drops due to reputational
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CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 955235
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916
AGENDA REPORT
Item #: (la
o
Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with Kenneth and Tasha Eisner for €4 Ly-

Owned Assessor Parcel Number(s): 025-201-019 and 025-201 -009,

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager-City Manager

General Information: Tasha and Kenneth Eisner have contacted the City regarding the potential
purchase of the parcel commonly referred to as the C ty Corporation Yard. The Eisner’s have met
with the Cily Manager (o review the zoning for the parcel and the related appraisal documents.

The Eisners arc proposing to enter into an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with the City of Blue
Lake to further explore development options for the parcel, The Fxclusive Negotiating Agreement
is & mechanism by which the owner and the potential developer can explore development
opportunities exclusively for a designated period of time,

Any future proposal to purchase the property from the City would be brought forward to the
Council for consideration. The ENA does not bind the City to a futurc sale, but does require that
the City negotiate in good faith with the potential developer in the event that they present 4 project
and offer that meet the objectives of the Council and the related zonin g standards.

Background Material Provided: Drafi Exclusive Negotiating Agreement

Fiscal Impact; Consideration and cost recovery actions are identified in the EN A

Recommended Action: Authorize the City Manager, and the City Attorney, to negotiate an
Exclusive Nepotialing Apreement with Tasha and Kenneth Eisner for Asscssor Parcel Number(s):
U25-201-019 and 025-201-009; and authorize City stall, includin g the City Manager, the City
Planner and the City Engineer to explore development options for the parcels.

| Agenda ltem Review Information:
| City Manager Review: [ TLegal Review: X Planner Review: [] Engincer Review: [

Comments:

After Action Information:

Date Action Taken: Notes: _

Action Taken; Approved: [ Denied: [ Tabled: [ Other: [J

| Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull: ] Mackay: [] Edgar: [ Scatani: [




Dctober 17, 2023

Tasha & Kenneth Eisnar
FO Box 7812
Wickinleyville, CA 95510

City of Blue Lake
PO Box 458
Biue Lake, €4 95521-(1458

Blue Leke City Managern Ms. Amanda Mager;

We would like to exprass our desire to enter into an Exclusive Right to Negotiate Agreement with the City
of Blue Lake for the Purchase of the City Carparation Yard,

Thanleyauw

Zlﬁwwéf‘* A

Kenneth Eisner

Tasha Eisner

N« 025-201 06149 .



EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE AGREEMENT

(City of Blue Lake—EISNER)

This EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE AGREEMENT (this “A sreement™) is
made and entered mnlo on this day of , 2022 ("Effective Date")
by and between Tasha and Kenneth Eisner (“EISNER™), and the City of Blue Lake, California
(CCITY™). Where collective reference is intended EISNER and the CITY arc hercinalier referred
lo as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A WIHEREAS, CITY owns land located in the City of Blue Lake, County of
Humboldt, California, and depicted in the Site Map attached hereto as Exhibit "A" ("Sitc A").

B. WHEREAS, EISNER hopes to investigate Site A to evaluate the potential to
design and develop the real property for commercial/retail uses. and has approached the CITY
aboul the potential of purchasing or leasing the Site A for development (the "Potential
Sale/Tease").

e WHEREAS, no specific project is currently proposed by FEISNER for Site A at
this time, but in order to assess the feasibility of doing so and incurring the cost and cxpense
related 1o the same, EISNER has requested that the City grant it an exclusive right 1o negotiate
[or a sale andfor long term ground lease, resulting in the preparation of this Agreement,

D. WHEREAS, any actual development on Site A and successful completion of a
project is expected to require that the Parlies enter into a purchase agreement or lease relating to
Site A, as well us a project agreement and analysis under the California Environmental Quality
Act ("CEQA™) (California Public Resources Code Section 21000, et seq.), relating to the rights
and obligations of the Parties in the construction and operation of any project.

NOW, THEREFORL, the Parties agree to negotiate exclusively and in good faith to
consider entry into a sale or lease agreement for Site A upon the following terms and conditions:

AGREEMENT
1. Agreement to Negotiate Exclusively: Good Faith Negotiations.
A, CITY agrees that, during the Negotiation Period {as defined in Section 2 below)

and provided that EISNER is not in default of its obligations under this Agreement, CITY shall
negoliate exclusively and in pood faith with EISNER with respect to the sale or lease to be
entered into between CITY and EISNER. During the negotiation period, CITY shall not solicit or
entertain offers or proposals from other partics concerning similar offers at Site A, However, in
no way docs this Agreement limit CITY in the research or pursuit ol its own activities on Site A,
so long as activities are conducted by the CITY and not third parties.



B. The Parties agree, in consideration of this Agreement, to negotiate in good faith
with cach other with respect to any proposed sale or lease and evaluate Necessary government
approvals and to cooperate in the preparation thereof. The Parties shall provide cach other with
any nformation regarding the Site that may be reasonably requested by the other Party that
cxists at the time of the request.

2 Period of Negotiation.
A. The Partics agree to negotiate in good faith for a period of six (6) months from the

Elfective Date ("Neeotiation Period"). If the Parties have not exceuted any lcase or sale
agreements by the end of the Negotiation Period, then this Agreement shall automaticall ¥
terminate, provided, however, that the Partics may, at their sole diseretion, mutuall y agree to
extend the term of this Agreement for an additional period of up to one (1) year, subjeet to
approval by the City Council for the CTTY.

B, EISNER agrees to make meaningful progress toward determining the feasi bility
of'a project during the Negotiation Period. M eaningful progress shall include the lollowing:

L. EISNER, at its sole expense, shall conduct a physical inspection of Site A
within the first 60 days of the Negotiation Period, and

2 EISNER, at its sole expense, shall conduct any preliminary soils and/or
geotechnical inspections of Site A it deems necessary during the Negotiation Period, and

3. EISNER, at its solc expense, shall conduct g title search of Site A during
ol'the Negotiation Period, and

4, EISNER shall pursuc and explore possibilities for project financing during
the Negotiation Period.

C; Upon termination of this Agrecment, any interest that CISNER may have in Site
A or under this Agreement shall immediately cense and terminate.

3. Compensation for CITY Expenscs.

A, The agreements contemplated herein are outside the normal scope of operations
for CITY, and as such require professional assi stance to negotiate an agrecment that protects the
interests of CITY and its citizens, Consequently, EISNER agrees to pay CITY the sum of Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) as consideration lor the Negotiation Period and this Agreement
(the “Exclusivity Payment™). In the event that the parties enter into a lease or salc agrecment, the
Exclusivity Payment may be credited against the first revenue payment due 1o CITY by EISNER
pursuant to those agrecments.

B. EISNER shall bear all costs to be incurred as g result of compliance with the
California Environmental Quality Act and the National Environmental Protection Act, including,
but not limited to, preparation of an cnvironmental impact report, if required, or any other



required studies or documents related Lo any lease andfor sale of Site A. FISNER shall also
defend and indemnify CITY and bear all costs, expenses, and attorney’'s fees associated with
responding to or defending against claims that may be filed against EISNER andfor CITY in
connection with defending such environmental analyses, studies or documents from challenge by
third parties.

4, Test and Survevs.

Al During the Negotiation Period, EISNER shall conduct only such tests, SUVCYS,
and other analyses as the EISNER rcasonably deems necessary to determine the feasibility of
entering a lease or purchase agrecment for Site A and, further, only as permitted under Section
4.8.. below.

B. For the purpose of conducting these tests and surveys, CITY shall provide to
EISNER, its agents, and representatives, the right to enter onto the Sites and to conduct such
tests, surveys, and other procedures desired by FEISNER ("Tests"), provided the EISNER
requests access at lcast two (2) business days prior to en try, and, further, any such tests or
surveys that involve earth disturbance shall first be approved in writing by CITY, and CTTY and
EISNER, at EISNER sole expense, shall comply with any requirements under CEQA that may
apply to such tests or surveys. In the event that additional sleps are required to be taken to
comply with CEQA or any other law, it is understood that CTTY may require more than two (2)
days’ notice. Upon the conclusion of all such tests, surveys, and other analyses EISNER shall
return the Site to its condition prior to such tests or surveys, EISNER shall also defend,
indemnify and hold harmless CITY from and against all coats, expenses, claims, causes of
action, damages to persons or property, and liabilities of cvery type and nature arising out of or
related to CISNER” and its employee’s, agents’ andfor contractors’ access to, inspections, tests
and/or studies conducted on Site A or surrounding properties.

C, EISNER shall provide copies of all studies, tests and surveys relating to the
condition of Site A and/or surrounding propertics to the CITY, once completed, including,
without limitation, all environmental studies (Phase T and/or Phase 11 Environmental
Assessments, il obtained), hydrology studies, geotechnical studies, surveys and similar tests and
studies, but EISNER docs not warrant in any way, express or implicd, the accuracy or validity of
all such inspections, tests, surveys and/or studies, and all use by CITY of same is solely at
CITY’s risk and expense. [f the City shall later use or rely upon any such inspections, tests,
surveys and/or studics but thercaller said inspections, tests, surveys and/or studies be determined
inaccurate, incomplele, or defective in any way, without limitation, CITY shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless EISNER from all costs, expenses, claims, causes of action,
damages to persons or properly, and liabilities of every type and naturc ari sing out of or related
to the CITY’S use of such inspections, tests, surveys and/or studies, and/or the CITY'S reliance
on the accuracy and/or validity of all such inspections, tests, surveys and/or studies.



5. Purchase Agreement and Ground Lease Negotiations.

The purchasc agrecment and/or ground lease, if entered and mutually agreeable to the
Parties, shall include, without limitation, all of the lollowing EISNER obligations and
restrictions:

(a) (1) Design of the Projeet, which shall be subject to approval of CITY and
compliance with all requirements and regulations of the CITY and other public agencies
having jurisdiction; (2) Scope of Development; (3) Schedules of Performance; and (4)
Other documents regulating the progress and development ol any projeet at Site A. If
negotiations result in a ground lease or purchase agreement, the lease or purchase
agreement shall become final only upon approval by the City Council for the CITY,

(b) Supervision of all improvements comprising any project, the completion
of which shall be: (1) overscen by EISNER upon terms mutually agrecable to the Partics
and (2) free of mechanics' liens and liens other than those respeeting the financing of the
project to the extent agreed to by CITY, in its sole discretion.

L

(d) Reasonable restrictions on transfer or assi gnment of (1) any purchase
agreement or lease and (2) change in controlling ownership of any entity EISNER may
form for the purchase or lease.

(e) It a ground leasc is negotiated, provisions in the legse addressing the (1)
term, (2) lease arca description, (3) amount and schedule of rents or equivalent payments
by EISNER to CITY, and (4) all other essential lerms of ground lease.

{0 Reasonable security to assure ETSNER's performance under any ground
lease, performance and payment bonds, competitive bidding and payment of prevailing

wages to the extent required by law,

6. Development Goals of CITY.,

In negotiating the ground lease and/or any purchase agreement, CITY has the followin g
development goals:

(a) Continued use of Site A consistent with their current uses and all
applicable Zoning and General Plan requirements,

(b) Community development beneficial to the CITY and its residents,

(c) Generation of commerce and tax revenue to/for the CITY:

(d) Creation of jobs and economic opportunitics.

(e) Generation of new revenues for the CTTY and utilization of underutilized
real property,

7. Topies for Negotiation: Future CEQA Compliance,




The topics for negotiation shall include, amon g other things: (i) EISNER's right to lcase
or purchase Site A; (ii) method of caleulating and paying ground lease rents, purchase price or
cquivalent payments; (iii) the terms of the proposed lease or sale agreement including neeessary
covenants, conditions and restrictions affecting the Site: (iv) air rights use; (v) management of
the any project; (vi) the schedule of performance; (vii) availability of the Site to the EISNER;
(viii) proposed land uses; (ix) Site layout: (x) preliminary design and architectural concepts and
plans; (xi} aesthetic considerations; (xii) the quality and type of construction; (xiii)
cnvironmental responsibilitics; (xiv) the FISNER's responsibility to obtain environmental
clearances (including, without limitation, CEQA compliance), licenses and other entitlements,
and project financing; and (xv) any other considerations necessary to fully implement any
proposed project in a timely fashion.

The Partics expressly agree and acknowledge that nothin g in this Agrecment commits
either the CITY or EISNER to any specific project, plan or other obligation or design with
respect to Site A or any other property. Any use and development of Site A is expressly
contigent on compliance with CEQA. In conncelion therewith, CITY expressly reserves the
right to sclect alternatives to any project EISNER may propose (including the no project
allernative), impose mitigation measures, or reject any project proposed.

8. Broker's Fecs,

The Parties represent and warrant to each other that no broker or finder has been cngaged
or is in anyway connected with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. In the event
any claim for broker's or finder's fees is made in connection with the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement, the Parly upon whose statement, representation or agreement the claim is
made shall indemnify, save harmless and defend the other Party from and against such claims,
CITY 1s advised that, if a ground leasc or purchase a greement is negotiated and entered with the
CITY, EISNER contemplates engaging a commercial real estate agent to assist with build-out
leasing and identilication/retention of qualified tenants,

0, Assipnment,

EISNER shall not assign any interest in this Agreement without the express written
consent of CITY, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, As a condition to any
proposed assignment of this Agreement, EISNER shall be required to make full disclosure to
CITY of the proposed assignee’s principals, officers, stockholders, partners, ete., and all other
pertinent information concerning the assignee and its associates. FISNER may freely assign this
Agreement to an entity in which EISNER holds one hundred percent (100%) of the equity, stock
or membership interests.

10. CITY Obligations.

A During the Term of this Agreement, CITY shall deliver, at CISNER’s expensc,
within 30 days of receipt of written request thereof, any unprivileged existing CITY -owned
information, studies, reports, site and construction plans or other documents which EISNER may
reasonably request to facilitate any proposed project desi an. The Parties shall cooperate 1o ensure



timely review and revision of' any EISNER documents or plans. In addition, subject to cost
reimbursement as noted below, CITY shall provide to EISNER reasonable access to CITY's
design stall personnel familiar with the Site and CITY's third party consultants and engineers
familiar with the Site for the purpose of aiding EISNER in understanding the physical aspects of
Site A, BISNER shall bear all costs that may arisc associated with making CITY's third party
consultants and engineers available to EISNER. Any studies, plans, or other documents made
available to EISNER by CITY shall be held in confidence by EISNER, shall not be disclosed to
third parties without the consent o CITY, and shall be returned to CITY upon expiration or
lermination ol this agreement.

B. This Agreement is an agrecement o enter into a period of exclusive nepotiations
according to the terms hercof. CITY and EISNER each expressly and respectively preserve the
right to decline to enter into a lease, purchase or other agreement in the cvent the Parties fail to
negotiale an agreement to the mutual satisfaction of CITY and EISNER. Except as expressly
provided in this Agreement, CITY and EISNER shall have no obligations or duties hereunder
and shall have no liability whatsoever in the event the Parties fail to timely execute a purchase
agreement or lease, except as expressly identified herein,

£ FEISNER acknowledges and agrees that CITY has not agreed to lund, subsidize or

otherwise financially contribute in any manner toward the development of the any project on Site
A

D. By its cxceution of this Agreement, CITY is not committing to or agreeing to
undertake: (i) disposition ol land lo EISNER: (ii) implicit or tacit approval or consideration of
any project EISNER may propose on Site A; or (iii) any other acts or activities requiring the
subsequent independent exercise of discretion by CITY. The Parlies recognize that one or morc
of the conditions to EISNER's proposal sct forth herein may tail to be met as a result of
subscquent studies, reviews and proceedings invoking the exercise of discretion by CITY or any
public agency having regulalory jurisdiction,

11. MNon-Liability of CI'TY Officials and Emplovees,

Without limiting the provisions sel forth herein, no member, official, representative,
council member, atlomey, or employee of CITY shall be personally liable to EISNER or any
successor in mterest, in the event of any default or breach by CITY ol any obligations under the
terms of this Agreement, or of any amount which may become due to EISNER or to its successor
under the terims of this Apreement.

12. Plans, Reports, Studies and Investigation.

All plans, reports, studics, or investigations (collectively, "Plans") prepared by or on
bchalf of EISNER with respect to Sile A and any development project thereon are the sole
property of EISNER. Should CITY wish to review the development Plans outside of the normal
course and scope of CI'TY -required building permitting and related inspections, EISNER shall,
upon request by CITY, provide CITY., without cost or expense to CI1Y, copics of same for
confidential review, and under such circumstances CITY agrecs that it will protect the
comfidentiality of such Plans and not copy or otherwise distribute or share any portion of such

ﬁ



Plans to anyone, absent the prior written consent of EISNER.  Upon termination of this
Agreement, CITY shall be entitled to obtain and ulilize any such plans, inspections or studies, as
stated herein.

13. Entire Agreement: Attornevs' Fees,

This Agreement represents the cotire agreement of the Parties with respect to the matters
set forth herein. This Agreement may nol be amended except in writing sipned by all ol the
Parties hereunder. [f any Party brings an action or files a procceding in connection with the
enforcement ol its respective rights or as a consequence of any breach by another Party of its
obligations hereunder, then the prevailing Party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to
have its reasonable attorney's fees and costs paid by the losing Party.

14. Notices.

All notices required or permitted hercunder shall be delivered in person, by overnight
courier, or by registered or certificd mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested to such Party
at its address shown below, or to any other place designated in writing by such Party.

CITY OF BLUE LAKE
Amanda Mager
Cily Manager
I.0O. Box 458
Blue Lake, CA 95525

EISNER:
Tasha and Kenneth

Any such notice shall be deemed received upon delivery, if delivered personally, the next
business day alter delivery by a cowier, if delivered by courier, and three (3) days after deposit
into the United States Mail, if' delivered by repistered or certified mail,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY and EISNER have signed this Agreement as of the
dates set forth below.

CITY OF BLUE LAKE:

Date: By:

Amanda Mager, City Manager

EISNER:



Date: _ By:

Tasha Fisner

Date: By:

Kenneth Fisner

Exclusive Right to Negotiate Agreement
Exhibit A
Site “A™ Map—Property Description
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CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Bluc Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.068.5916

AGENDA REPORT

Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Humboldt County Shen [V Law Enforcement Contract Presentalion

Submitted By:  Councilmember Scafani

General Information: Sherifl Honsal and Captain Quenell will be in attendance to answer
!
questions regarding the proposed increase to the City’s contract for law enforcement services,

Background Material Provided: None provided

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: No action requested

Agenda Item Review Information: —‘|
City Manager Review: (1 Legal Review: [ Planner Review: [ Engineer Review: [] |

Comments:

After Action Information: i :'

Date Action Taken: ] Notes:
Action Taken: Approved: [ Denicd: [] Tabled: [ Other: (]

Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull: [] Mackay: [] Edgar: [ Scafani: [




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 11T Greenwood Roud Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.6068.56355 Fax 707.608.5916

AGENDA REPORT
Item #: 'lo

Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Humboldt Transit Authority Contract for Transit Services

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager

General Information: Humboldt Transit Authority is providing transit services in the City ol Blue
Lake as part of their east and westbound 299 routes, Humboldt Transit Authority has proposed to
contract with the City for a transil stop at City Hall, and to contract with the Blue Lake Rancheria
lor a transit stop at the end o Chartin Road.

This service fills an immediate transit need for the community and allows the City to continue Lo
pursuc micro transit options. As part of this process. the City Manager is requesting Council
authorization to negotiate a contract with Humboldt Transit Authority in an amount not o exceed
the adopted transportation budget,

Background Material Provided: N/A

Fiscal Impact: The City’s FY 23-24 has an existing budget for transit services; the proposed
comtract with HTA will not exceed budpeted amounts.

Recommended Action: Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract with Humboldt
Transit Authority for transit services; contract amount not lo exceed the City’s adopted 'Y 23-24
budget lor fransportation services.

Agenda Item Review Information: )
City Manager Review: [ Legal Review: [0 Planner Review: [ Engincer Review: [

Comments;

After Action Information:

Date Action Taken: Notes: _
Action Taken: Approved: L] Denied: [ Tabled: [ Other: [1
| Council Vote: Jones: [] Shull: L1 Mackay: [ Edgar: [1 Scalani: [




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458
Phone 707.668.5635

11 Greenwood Road

Blue Lake, CA 95525
Fax 707.668,5916

AGENDA REPORT
Item #: ".l\
Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: City of Blue Lake Arts and Heritage Commission Discussion/Action

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager-City Manager

General Information: At the September Council Meeting, il was requested that a discussion item
be placed on the Oclober agenda to discuss the Arts and Heritage Commission composition, and
the possibility ol reducing the number of commissioners from seven (o lve,

Background Material Provided: Arls and lHeritage Commission Resolution

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Review the Arts and Heritace Commission com asition and take aclion
P

s NeCCs5ary.

Agenda Ttem Review Information:

City Manager Review:

Legal Review: [

Planner Review: 1

Engineer Review: [ :

Comments:

After Action Information:

Date Action Taken: | Notes: _
Action Taken: Approved: [ Denied: [ Tabled: [ Other: O
Couneil Vote: Jones: [J Shull: [ Mackay: [] Edgar: [] Scafani: []




RESOLUTION NO. 1202

A RESOLUTION OF TUHE CITY COUNCIL OF TUE CITY OF BLUE LAKE
ESTABLISHING THE CITY OF BLUE LAKE ARTS AND HERITAGE COMMISSION

The City Council of the City of Blue Lake, California, does resolve as follows:
Scctionl. Findings. The City Council hereby makes the following findings:

1. In order to preserve, promote and develop artistic and cultural expression in the City of Blue
Lake, the City Council secks Lo establish an Arts and Heritage Commission (o serve in an
advisory capacity to the City Council, Commissions, or City stall as dirccted by the City
Council, and as appropriate in matters pertaining to artistic and cultural preservation,
development and expression,

2. The Arts and Heritage Commission shall serve as policy advisors and proponents as
appropriate and will actively participate in the furtherance of the City’s artistic, cultural and
historical development. The Commission will serve as an advocate and as a community partner
in the design and development of the City's cultural life and environment, as well as liaison with
the City government to achieve thesc goals,

Section 2. Membership.

The Arts and Heritage Commission shall consist of Scven (7) members who shall be selected for
their interest, knowledge or expertise in one or more of the interest arcas listed below, The
commission may add advisory members, up to Ten (1 0); advisory members will not serve as
voting members and their participation will not affeet the establishment of a quorum. Advisory
members shall serve in a technical advisory capacity, based upon specilic areas of experlise and
interest.

The Commission may develop Ad-Hoe commiltees of less than a majority of voting members to
assist with specilic projects; Ad-Hoe committees will be established for 4 specific purpose, with
a defined timeframe for dissolvement. No fewer than Five (5) members of the Commission shall
be residents of the City of Bluc Lake, and (he remainin £ members must either live, work or
conduct business in the geographical arca encompassed within a three {3) mile radius of Blue
Lake City Hall.

Commissioners will be appointed by the City Council; Commission members shall receive no
compensation. Advisory members will be appointed and removed by majority vote of the Arts
and Heritage Commission; Advisory members will not be bound by the resident requirements



established for the Commissioners; Advisory members will he appointed based upon their
knowledge and skill sets and their ability to provide technical assistance to the Commission.

Interest Areas:
¢ Wiyol Cultural Representatives, and/or Practitioners
e Artisans/Cralispeople
o Writers
e Linguists
o Performers
e |listorians
e Hobbyists/Handiworkers
¢ [erforming Artists
e Musicians
e Architects
o Designers

Section 3, Appointments and Vacancies

When a vacancy occurs or is anticipated, for whatever reason, the Chair of the Commission shall
so certify to the City Council through the City Clerk. The City Council shall declare such
vacancy at its nexl regular meeting and publish notice of the vacancy for at least 30 days.
Commission members whose terms have expired or who had previously served on the Arls and
Heritage Commission and who desire reappointment shall be considered with other nominees,

Section 4. Term of Office

Commissioners appointed by the City Council will serve a term of two (2) years. Terms of
office for each commissioner will be for two years except those initially appointed for one (1)
year terms. Appomtments will expire on January 30 of the particular year. All Commissioners
appointed after January 30 will continue with terms expiring on J anuary 30 of the year closest to
the end of their term. When a Commissioner’s normal term of office is to cxpire, the City
Council shall declare the vacancy in December at a City Council meeting. The City Council will
have the City Clerk notice the vacancy(s) for at least 30 days and will fill the VACANCY(S) 15 s00n
as possible,

section 5, Removal

A Commissioner’s term of office will terminate if a member fails to meet the established
membership criteria, or if the member misses, without cause, three consceutive meetings, Arts



and Heritage Commission members may be removed from office by a simple vote of three or
more City Council members.

Scetion 6, Officers

At its first meeting for the purposc of this year, and thereafter at the first meeting ol each
calendar year, the Arts and leritage Commission shall appoint among its members a
Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and Secretary. The Chairperson shall set meeting agendas and
provide agenda for public posting 72 hours prior to the meeting: the Chairperson will preside at
meetings and call special meelings when necessary. The Vice-Chair shall, in the Chairperson’s
absence, perform the dutics of the Chairperson. The Sceretary shall record the minutes of the
meetings. The Commission shall designate a Commissioner to represent the Commission at City
Couneil meetings if the Commission wishes to make a presentation to the City Council or if the
City Council is considering an item that is under the purview of the Arts and Heritage
Commission.

Section 7. Records

Records of the Arts and Heritage Commission proceedings. mcluding such things as apendas and
meeting minutes shall be kept as public records and filed with the City Clerk.

Section 8. Meetings

The Arls and Heritage Commission shall hold regular meetings once monthly or as necessary on
call of the Commission Chair. Mectings will be held in the City Hall Chamber (Skinner Store),
unless adjourned to or scheduled for another place of meeting and written notice has been given.
Meetings will normally be held every month at an established time, All mectings and matters of
business of the Commission will be conducted in accordance with provisions of the Ralph M.
Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 through 54926, currently cnacted and amended by
the State ol California. The Arts and Heritage Commission will provide regular updates to the
City Council either through formal presentation or written reports on a quarterly basis or upon
request by the City Counil,

the following shall be the order of business at regular meetings of the Arts and Heritape
Commission;

I. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings
3. Public Input

4. Action ltems

5. Adjournment



Section 8. Duties

The Arts and Heritage Commission shall serve at the direction of the Blue Lake City Council:
the Commission shall have the following duties:

I. To serve in an advisory capacity to the City Council, and as appropriate or directed, the City
Manager, designated City stafl’ and Commissions, in all matters pertaining to the preservation,
promotion and/or development of arls and heritage in the City of Blue Lake;

2. To review all policy issues as requested by the City Council, and as appropriate or directed,
the City Manager and designated City staff, regarding arts and heritage and 1o provide
recommendations as appropriate;

3. Recommend to the City Council, the City Manager and as appropriate or directed, designated
City staff the creation or amendment of rules, regulations, and ordinances relating to arts and
heritage activities in the City ol Blue Lake;

4. To advise the City Council, as appropriate or dirceted, the City Manager and designated City
staff on the acquisition and/or use of property for the use and enhancement of arts and cultural

activitics:

5. To foster relationships with other entitics in order Lo promote and develop programs and
projects of mutual benefit;

6. To work with the City Council, as appropriate or directed, the City Manager and designated
City staft on implementation of the City’s strategic plan and the stralegic vision for the City and
to provide recommendations on strategic plan updates;

7. Perform other duties relating to arts and culture as may be prescribed by the City Council,

section 8. Conflict of Interest Code

The provisions of the City of Blue Lake’s Conflict of Interest Code shall apply to all members of



the Blue Lake Arts and Heritape Commission.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON THIS DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022, BY THE
FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:

Ayes:

MNoes:

Abstain:

Approved:

Adclene Jones, Mayor
City of Blue Lake
ATTEST:

Amanda Mager, City Clerk
City of Blue Lake



CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 111 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 95525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916

AGENDA REPORT

Ttem #: ]/Z_

Date: October 24, 2023
Item Subject: Couneil Liaison and Committee Assignments

Submitted By:  Mandy Mager-City Manager

General Information:

Al the last City Council meeting, the Council requested an agenda item to discuss current Council
assignments and to consider reassigning positions as warranted.

Background Material Provided: City Council Assignment Matrix

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Council to reassign positions as warranted.

Agenda Item Review Information: _
City Manager Review: B Legal Review: L1 Planner Review: [ Fngineer Review: []

Comments:

After Action Information:

Date Action Taken: Noles:
Action Taken: Approved: O Denied: L1 Tabled: [ Other:
Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull: L1 Mackay: [ Edgar: ['] Scalani; [




City of Blue Lake

City Council Assignments-2023

Agency Meeting Day/Time | Adelene | Angela | Elizabeth| FElise | Chris
RREDC - Redwood Regional Economic dth Monday @@ 6:30 pm P X
Drevelopment 3200F St, Burcka 4459632
HCAOG - Humboldt County Association of | 3rd Thursday @@ 4:00 pm 444 P A
Crovernments - 2nd Floor Eureka City TTall 5208
HWMA - TTumbaldt Waste Munagement 2nd Thuraday (e 5:30 pm P A
Authority - 2nd Floor Bureka City Hall 268-B080
Indian Gaming Grant Funds Commission -
: ; R As Need
County Buildivg - BL Rancheria Liaison #Hesdsd A P
Waler Task Force (HBM WD) - Humbaoldt Bay As Neoded A P
Munteipal Water District - 828 7th St Eurcka 443-5018
RCEA - Redwood Coast Energy Awthority - 517 Frd Manday @ 3:30 pm % P
15th Street, Fureka 2691700
? iy (0 5:30 pom,
Blue Lake Chamber of Commerce Liaison ong Mm“l. ly @ j p.m. at P A
Sleinner Store
BL Public Safety Commission - Sheril s Est Monday & 0:00 pom al A
Departiment Liaison Skinner Store P
BL Fire Department Liaison Jrd Monday G 6:30 pan, A P
BL Parks and Reereation Commission Liaison { 1st Wednesday & 6:30 pom P
Skinner Store al Skinner Store A
BL Economic Development Commission 2nd Tuesday o 4:30 pam
PR e R A P
Liaison f Skinner Slore
Mad River Alliance Cuarterly r A
League of CA Cities Quarterly A P
Mayor Select Committee A5 Needed P A
. Ird W ssday at 6:00 PM
Arts and Heritage Commission T Wedirduy it A P

at Skinmer Store or City Hall

Mayor: Adelene Jones
Mayor Pro-Tem: Angela Shull

M:A\Blue Lake - General File\Council-Commissions-CommitteesCity Council\City Council Assignmentsh20224City Council Committee Assingments  202Fage 1




CITY OF BLUE LAKE

Post Office Box 458 |11 Greenwood Road Blue Lake, CA 05525
Phone 707.668.5655 Fax 707.668.5916
AGENDA REPORT

ltem #; \’5

Date: October 24, 2023
ltem Subject: City Council Agenda Review Committee

Submiticd By: Mandy Mager-City Manager

General Information: In order to more effeeti vely review and prepare meeting agendas, staff is
requesting the establishment of an agenda review committee, to be comprised of the City Clerk,
the City Manager and either one or two Councilmenbers.

The committee will review agenda item requests for consistency with the Municipal Code, the
Brown Act and Council objectives,

Background Material Provided: Municipal Code Section 2.04.020

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Recommended Action: Council to designate up to two Councilmembers to serve on an agenda
sctling committee.

Agenda Item Review Information:

City Manager Review: [ Legal Review: [ Planner Review: L] Fngineer Review: []

Comiments:

After Action Information:

Date Action Taken: | Notes:
| Action Taken: Approved: [ Denied: [] Tabled: [ Other: [

| Council Vote: Jones: [ Shull; [ Mackay: [J Edgar: Scafani: [1 |




Blue Lake, Califormia Municpal Code
litfe 2 ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL

Chapler 2.04 CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIMES AND PROCELURES

2.04.020 Agenda Preparation and Posting.

A, The Cily Clerk, In cooperation with the City Manager and/or delegaled Counilperson shall prepare an agenda for sach ragUlar aned
spocial maeting of the City Council of Blus |ake.

B, The Cily Clerk shall post the agends an the |5st business vay ("Posting Day') preceding A regular City Couneil meebing thal allows (o
full zompliance with the posting redqulramments of Gavermarl Coda Saciion 54 B34.2. (For a regular ity Council maeting held an 5 Tueesday
Ine: Posting Oay will he the prereding Friday.)

C. Ay Councilperson can kove an ftem placed on the agenda) by conlacting the City Clurk ne later than noon an the ausiness day
pretading the Posting Day. The Counsiimerbor shall make avary raasonatle efforl to provide Lhe City Glark with 10 copies of supporling
documents by noan an tha Frsting Day. Suoporlng dacuimenis and copies ot subimiled by that time mary not b included in the City
Councll packet, depending on tha wark load of the City Clerk ang staff.

0. Any member of the publin Mmay rauest an ilem be placed on the | agenda’ of a regularly scheduled muasting of the Blue Lake City
Council. However, since many mattars may be regolvad o salisfied Ly City stafl, he public should contact Cily staff first to delarmine i he
apecific issue nesds ar even requires action by the City Council,

1. The request musl be in witing and submitted to tha City Clark with supporting documents and infarmaticn, if any, by noan of the
sucond Dusingss day proceding the Posting Day,

2, Ary malter of business thal legally must be discussan by Lhe City Council in closed session will rof ba aceeptad undar this
chapter,

E.  The agenda will include all mallars o which there rmay be discussion andiar action by e Council. The agondz) shall ba sl

conspicuously for public review at Cly Hall and if possile, at other suitable locations within the City at loast 72 haurs before the fime of all
reguilar mestings in accardance with Government Coda Sechon 54952 2

Contact:

Coly Clerk: T07-568-555

Publishod by Quality Code Pubilshing, Seattle, Wh By using this site, vou agree to the tems of USE.



City Council

Correspondence

October 24, 2023




FWF}' G} Mma il Amanda Mager <citymanager@bluelake.ca.gov>

Re: 9/29/2023 City Council Meeting

1 message
DAVID PONTE =pontepl@sbeglobal net= Thu, Sep 28, 2023 at 3:26 PM
To: Amanda Mager <citymanager@bluelake_ ca.gov>, Adelene Jones <gjones@bluelake.ca.gov>, Elise Scafani
=escafani@bluelake.ca.gov=, "emackay@bluelake ca.goy" <emackay@bluslake.ca.gov=, Angela Shull
<ashull@bluelake.ca.gov=

Mandy,

Thank you for letting me know you are including all emails Lori and | sent yesterday in the next Council meeting minutes,

It appears your response was taken as a personal affront, that was not my intention. | am not advocating against
development and investment in Blue Lake, but not every idea is the right fit.

A major issue and area of frustration for me and so many is the lack of communication and transparency parlicularly in
ragards to proposed projects. | am hopeful that now a open dialogue may evolve from your understanding of my position
regarding growth in Blue Lake as a City.

| look forward to seeing what comes...

Dave

Flease include this email in Council meeting minutes,

On Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 01:53:05 PM PDT, Amanda Mager <citymanageriibluzlake.ca.govs wrote:

Hi Dawve-

| just read your email to Adelene and was a bit surprised that this is your viewpoint: | guess I'm a bit saddened to see that
you feel so strongly against my position as City Manager, and the efforls that have been axpended to conlinue to uphold
Blue Lake's status as a City.

It was very eye opening to hear your comments and to see your statement regarding the City folding up and becoming
essentially a neighborhood in the County. Coming from this standpoint, il makes more sense that you're advocating
against development and investment in the City.

Il make sure to include your comments in the Council packet and loak forward to reading them into the recard.
Hava a nice day,

Mandy

On Thu, Sep 28, 2023 at 7:40 AM DAVID PONTE <pontept@isbeglobal net= wrale:
Adelena,

Interesting that you consider yourself and some council members "vischaries”. I'm nat to sure about that, You have,
however, distinguished yourself as an outstanding "scolder” as Mayor of the City of Blue Lake. This unfortunately does
net always work with the cilizens of your "Little Town".



The problems that confront Blue Lake long prodate the curren! power structure | Unfortunately, the City manager wilh
your support. has only worsened an obviousily increasingly dire situation. The mismanagement of Public Salety, the
Industrial Park/Powers Creek District, APS/PGAE project, Town Square and the Blue Lake Rancheria relationship, et
makes ane wonder whether a transition ta a County jurisdiction would not be preferrable,

Given the genaral discontent of residents within the City, | would suspect thal there will will be more than a middling
response lo the the circumstances as they exisl. [ expect that neither Lo nor | waould be interested in serving on a
Commission under present leadership. We would rather work to see change that would better represent the interests
of the majority of our neighbors, We will continue to take special interest in City actions pertaining to these imparlant
issues,

Respactfully,
David Pante

I ask thal you include all correspondence in the next City Council meeting minutes,

On Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 07:29:00 PM PDT, Adelene Jones <gjonesidiblualake.ca.gove wrote:

Dear Dave and Lori,

The Blue Lake City Council members are the visionaries for our town. We direct staff to carry out aur vision.

When the Council learned that the state was mandating that our city provide 45 low income housing unils, we charged
our staff with finding a solulion. The process started with rezoning the Powers Creek District to allow for multi uses.
This cccurred at the Planning Commissian level, at several always public Planning Commission meeatings. We have
very little usable acerage for such a project in town but plenty of land in the District, Danco Company has been very
successful in jumping through the governmental haops lo make a project happen. The Council and Planning
Commission members toured Sorrel Place and the apartments across from the Co-op to view for oursalves the work
Danco does. While these projects are much larger than anything we weould ever consider in Blue Lake, it gave us a
good idea of how a successiul structure would ook,

We need housing in California, If the cily does not reach the state's mandated amount of housing, the state can take
over the managemont of a city out of the hands of it's citizens and manage it themselves. This is not an idie threat, It
ocourred in a city in the bhay area,

The presentations by Staryland and the ones with Danco were a question and answer format. | attended all of those
events. Thay were well attended and a majority of the peaple in attendance had favorable responses.

It's intaresting you ask for a vote. We had a small group of people who protested our water/sewer rate hike but when
the tally was made, there was no where near enough people to stop the rate change. Similarly, when the city floated a
sales tax rate increase, 57% of the electorate of Blue Lake voled for it, again despite a small vocal minority at our
meetings.

I've: lived in Blue Lake for 46 years and | respect every citizen of this town, if you've lived here for 32 years or 32 days,
Recenlly | was at a memorial for Earl Eddy. This man moved here 8 years age and he and his wife immadiately
became active members of CERT {Community Emergency Response Team) and a year later he began serving on the
Planning Commission. This shows how a persen can serve our City,

| reitorate: at all meetings I've allended, not one person has come forth wilh any idea for our providing low income
housing or a better plan for the Blue Lake Power site. That's because both plans we have put farth are thoughtful and
exciting.

| challenge you both to serve on ona of our Commissions, We currently have several vacancies. II's easy to complain
and criticize at meetings. The hard job is to come up with ideas and solutions,

Take care,

Mayar Adelene Jonas

On Wed, Sep 27, 2023, 1:33 PM DAVID PONTE <pontepti@sbeglobal net> wrote:
Adelene,

Thank you for your prompt response 1o our email.



Having allended meetings you referenced regarding Lhe affordable housing project (Batawat Community Project) and
RY park proposal {nol a project yet), it was very clear Council and city staff have not acknowledged opposition by
residents, anly those of support fram a minarity,

Last night the Council did not offer an opperlunity to encourage those in attendance o giver comments on what ofher
ideas residents had for that 22 acre parcel. Would you refresh my memaory as to when Gouncil has asked for public
imput? Have you considerad a survey or vate (heaven forbid) from residents regarding these proposed ideas? The
current state of the area is definitely an eyesore. | agrae the Council itself has shown majarity (not unanimous)
supporl for these two proposed ideas,

The town hall meetings were presentations nat conversations. The questions and concerns residents have presented
to the Council multiple time often seem to iritale members and staff, Does the Council and City staff believe thay
alone have all the answers or do they simply not want to be queastioned?

Since these two major proposals may be years down the road, why not work to gather suppart by as many residents
as possible lo find the best future for Blue Lake, | believe there is sa much more wark ahead to accomplish this and
possibly better ideas - shouldn't there be back up plans? | have a few if you are interested.

I ask this email to be included in the next city council agenda with other correspondence.
Raspectfully,

Lori Ponte
J2+year resident of Blue Lake, CA

On Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 11:51:47 AM PDT, Adelena Jones =ajonesiibluslake . ca.gove wrote;

Dear Dave and Lo,

Thank you for your email, | appreciate any and all correspondence from our citizens, at meetings, by email or by
phone. It's impartant to keep Council meatings civil and congenial. Meeting protocals have to be adhered to or chaos
ensuas. | don't want that to ocour at our meetings.

We have had many town hall gatherings on both the Badawat Community Project and the RV Park plan. Thay have
all been very well attended with a lot of citizens expressing approval of the direction the city is taking,

I thought it was interesling that among all of the comments made at last night's meeting, nol one citizen had any idea
of whal lhey want to see in the Powors Creek Districl, Do we really want a large metal eyesore again to dominate the
area? Or do we want a thoughtful, well planned RY park along with a mixed use low income housing development?
In the years I've been an lhe Council, the unanimous decisian is to have the |atter,

Concerming your question aboul cily street parking, Il have to do a bit of research on the subjecl, | know there have
been many cases that have gone to Court over this issue and they may supercede our Parking Ordinance. 'l defer
to our attorney on that.

Thank you again for your email and your attendance at our meetings.

Sincerely,

Mayor Adelene Jones

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023, 11:42 PM DAVID PONTE =ponteptisbeglobal.nel> wrote:
Council members,

After attending tonighl's City Council meeting and following the suggestion of the Mayor, | thought it appropiate to
amail while the meeting is fresh in my mind.

| would like to acknowledge and thank each Council member for their commitmenl o serve the City of Blue Lake
residents.

I also feel | must share my frustration at watching Council members saemingly nol understand your roles as
leaders and your jobs Lo direct city staff in their jobs. It is understandable that as part-lime leaders, it isn'l always
possible lo know the answers lo every question asked at a council meeling and my experience on school boards
taught me that, |t also taught me to be respectful of the canstituents | was elected to represent, even when | may
net want to and respond lo questions as soon as possible,



The tone of many of the meelings | have attended or participated via Zoom have not been respectiul to particpants
and then seems to evoke disrespect back to the Council, Why is that? Do you feel you truly have clear knowledge
of the concerns of the majority of residents of Blue Lake? Do you believe those who do not cantact you directly or
allend meetings, agres with the management of the business of the City of Blue Lake?

So much time goes into meetings and correspondence from your constituents - and so many are annayed and
frustrated with dismissive responses or no respanse. The recent drive to bring in groups lo show what a great
place Blue Lake can be for recreation as nol baen presentad to the rosidents of Blue Lake in a very claar way,
How many areas of this city have a different "district” identily? \Why are projects quietly changed, i.e Town Square
and explanation is cost and yet no vishle accounting is given? Haw does this help cultivate growth and commun ity
within this very small city? There is potential for big change in Blue Lake and community by-in is essential and |
suspect polential developersfinvestors would want ta see thal support from the residents.

My last question is in regard Lo financial diclosure of City revenue. Will income and revenue for 2023 to-date be
available to the public by the next City Council meeting? | am surprised you don't review that or aren'l aware of
that infarmalion on a monthly basis.

Thank you for your time,

Lori Ponte
311 H St

Adelene, you asked me to email with my guestion regarding Blue Lake, California Munigipal Code, Title 10
PARKING AND TRAFFIC. Please read Chapter 10.04 STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING paragraph A in
reference lo my question at tonight's meeting, What does the city manager do to nolily owers of thess items thal
are violation of this code? What are the violation consequenses? | would appreciate a response,

Mandy Mager-City Manager

City of Blue Lake

111 Greenwood Road|PO Box 458
T07-668-5655 (P)[707-658-5916(F)



City of Blue Lake
October 24, 2023 Council Meeting

Consent Items:

a. Warrants and Disbursements
b. Quarterly Financial and Staff Report
c. Meeting Minutes-August 22, 2023
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GENERAL GOVERNMEMNT

REVEMLIES & TRAMSFERS
Taxes
Llcanses, Parmits & Fees
Rants - Rescurce Center
State Revenues
County Rovenues
Charges for Sarvices
Other Revenuas
Interest
Transfers In

Total REVEMUES & TRANSFERS

EXPEMNDITLIRES & TRANSFERS
Mayor, Council and City Clark
Legal
Genaral Governimenl,
Fiannirg
Building
Law Enforcament
Animal Control
Public Werks - Streets
Capital Outlay

Tatal EXPEMNDITURES & TRANSFERS

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERMNMENT

ATION

REVEMUES & TRANSFERS
Faciliby Rents
Recraalion Feas & Donations
Total REVERUES & TRANSFERS

EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS
Faciliies & Grounds
Recroation

Total EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS

TOTAL PARKS B RECREATION

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Actual to Budget
L0 - General Fund
From 20102023 Through Sy 3002023

Fy 2023-24 Civer (Undar) Actual YTD As a %
Actual YTD Budlgeat ) Budget of Budoet

8,580 205,834 {198,314} 4.15%;
10,450 89,440 178,990} L1.68%.
1,321 4,180 (3,859) 25.50%,

d 421,706 (421, 7956) 0.00%

0 11,500 (11,500) (0,00%,
3LAXE 149,206 12,617 165,69%,
L4001 26,820 {25,420} 5,220
a 16,000 {16,000 0.00%,
377 101,588 {B3,B61) 37.14%
91,301 B8 424 (807, 123) 10,164
540 3,B00 {3,260 14,21%
hhh £, 040 {54B5) 9,19%,
8,038 236,936 (156, 896) 32.99%
20,743 52,198 [31,455) 30, 749%
12,717 28,336 (15619 44, Bl
7855 B Eo0 [1,034) 88,37
2,153 B,875 (6,712) 24.37%
al,613 10,055 (10,442) B9, 77%
ad 158,512 (158,51 000
AL, 22h ai5a42 (39L,417) 35.27%
[122,5924) 202782 {415,706} -41.985%
3941 L5, 580 {11,619 25.42%
53,637 192,595 {138,558) 27.85%
57,598 208,175 {150,577} EERiTE
22 890 140,551 {147,661} 13.42%;
88,955 234,352 (145,407} A7.96%
111,845 404,913 (253,068) 27.82%
(54,247 (196,738} 142,491 27.57%

[177,171) 0, 044 [273,215) -184.47%:




City of Blue Laka
Statciment of Revenues and Expendituros
36 - Powers Creok District Funed
Fron 71720023 Through 973002023
{In Whaole Numbers)

By 2023-24 Ovar [Undar) Actual ¥TD Az &
Actual Y113 Budgat [udget % of Budget
REVEMLIES & TRANSFERS
Rents 719 33,250 (32,531) 2.16%:
Stote Reverues il ) (5700003 0.00%:
Interest i 1,100 {1,100 0.00%:
Total REVEMUES & TRANSFERS /19 604,350 (603,631) 0.12%
EXPENRITURES & TRANSFERS
Salaries, Wages & Benefits h,471 16,949 (11,478) 32.275%
Contracted Professional Services 148 3410 (3,462 A.09%,
Other Contracted Services 100 330 (430 30.27%
[nterest Exponse 2,6BY 1,800 e 1445 4144
Other Expenses 1,071 2,010 1839) 53.270%
Repairs & Maintenance 113 340 {229) 32.54%
Supplies ] 15 HEL) .00%
Capitel Expendilures B, 340 A5, 000 [378,6060) 1.64%
[rabt Principal Repayment 1,021 145,000 [183,579) 0.55%
Total EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS 16,951 595,074 [578,123) 2.85%
TOTAL {16,232 9,276  {25508)  (174.9%)%



City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenuas and Expenditures
A8 - COBG Men-Program Income: Fund
Fresm 7/1/2023 Through 943042023
i{In Whele Numbers)

FY 2023-24 Cver (Under) Actual YTD Ag
Actual ¥TOD Budget Budoet Yo af Budget

REVENUES & TRANSFERS
Other Revenues i) 2,500 (1,500) 24,00%,;
[nterest 0 884 (HALY 0.008
Transfers In ¥ 20,682 (20,682) 0,00%
Totel REVEMUES & TRANSFERS g0 24067 (23467) 2.49%,
TOTAL _ GLU 2067 (234670 2%



REVEMUES & THANSFERS
Taxes
[larest
Tokal REVENUES & TRAMSFERS

EXFEMDITURLES & TRANSHERS
Translers Out
Taotal EXPENDITURES & TRAMNSFERS

TOTAL

City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenues and Fxpenditires
25 - Highway Users Tax Fund
From 712023 Through 9730/2023
(1 Whole Murmbers)

Fy 212 3-24 Crver (Under) Actugl ¥TD As a
Actual e Budget Hudlgat % of Budget

10,217 67,823 (57,606 15, 0%

0 GO0 (600} 0.0U%

10,217 68,423 (56, 206) 14.93%;
27,727 63,423 [40,646) A0.52%
27,727 68,423 {10,695} 40.52%
(17,510) i (17,510) 0.00%




REVEMUES B TRANSHFERS
lxes
Folal REVENUES & TRANSFERS

CXPENDITURES & TRAMSFERS
Translers Out
Tokal EXPEMOITURES & TRANSFERS

TOTAL

City of Blue Lake
Stitement of Revenues and Expendifures
30 - TOA Skraat Fund
Fromm 712023 Throemh 93042023
(In Whole Numbers)

By 202324 Ower (Undar) Mtual YTD As 3
Artbual ¥TD Budgat Brrdget % of Budget
o 22,343 {22,343 0005
U 22,343 (22,343) 0.00%
1,000 23,343 (17,313) 22.37%
5 000 22,343 (17,393) #2.38%

5,000 0 {5,000} 0.00%

[43]



City of Blue Laka
Staternent of Revenues and Expenditures
34 - Regicnal Surface Transportation Frogram Fund
From Ff172023 Through 973002023
(I Whiols Mum bers?

Fy 2023-24 O (Under) Actuzl YTD Ns a
Actual ¥TD Gulgat Budgel %o of Budgel
REVEMUES & TRANSFERS
Slale Revenues 0 109z2 (108223 .00%
[nteresk e - 50 1 0,000%,
Total REVENUES & TRANSFERS 0 10472 {10,872y 0.00%
EXFEMDIIURES B TRANSFERS
Iransters Cut ) R 10,572 (997 45.57%
Tolal EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 5000 0 e = EATRY = 45,575
TOTAL oo i, 000 . 0 . 12,0007 L00%,




City of Blue Lake
Staterment of Hievenues and Expenditures
11 - Recrention Econsmic Analysis Fund
From 712023 Through 9/30/2053
(in Whole Mumbers)

Y 2023-24 Crver (Under)
Actaal Yo Buclget Hudgeat
EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS
Contracted Professional Services _ 8000 o HE 8,000
Total EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS _ g.o00 T R 8,000
o (8,0

TOTAL _ (@oooy

Actual ¥TD As 5
%o of Budpet

— 0.00%
__0.00%



EXFENDITURES & TRAMSFERS
Salaries, Wagos & Benafits
Cther Contracted Services
Cher Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance
aupplies
Capital Expenditures
Small Business Grants
Total EXPENCITURES & TRAMNSFERS

TOTAL

City of Blue Lake
Statament of Revenues and Expenditures
12 - American Rescus Plan - Covid Relief Fund

Fram 717203 Through 903072023

i1In Whole Numbors)

FY 2023-24
Actual 1D Budged

3,619 0
g00 0
1,284 B, 000
4,285 0
1,162 5,000
33,045 o83
0 gom
44,224 99,837
_ 4234 (99,835

vy (Under)
Hudgat

3,649
U
(4,717
4,285
(3,838
[46,792)
(5,000}

{55,613}

55613

Actual Y1 As a
% of Budget

1,00%
RHIE
237 %

[k, 001,
23.23%
41,308%
0.00%
430N

44,29%,




City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenues and Expendituras
13 - State Park Par Capita Program Fund
From AH1F72023 Thraugh 9302023
(Tn Whole Mumbors)

FY 2023-24 Cver (Under) Aoctual ¥TD As o
Actual ¥TD Budgat Budgel % of Budiget
REVEMUES & TRANSFERS
State Revenues n 177 BES 177 8B5) 0.00%
Total REVEMUES & TRANSFERS o 177,885  (177,80%) 0,00%
CXPENDITURES & TRAMSFERS
Salaries, Wages & Bonofits 1,402 { 1,802 0.00%
Capital Expondilures 0 29,955 == (29,955) 0,005,
lutal EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS B i 29955 (28,053)  6.35%
TOTAL ) 1,902 147,930 {_145’,!'53;‘_1 — (1281




City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenuas and Fxpenditures
31 - TDA Purchased Transportation Fund

From 7712023 Through 9030/2023

{In Whole Murnbears)

FY 20123-24 Crer {Uncer) Actual Y10 As a
Actual YTD Budget Buiclgat Y% of Budgat
REVERLIES & |RANSFERS
Taxes 1] 32,375 (32,375) 0.00%,
Tokal REVEMUES & |RANSFERS i 32375 (33T 0,00%
EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS
Transit Services 5,600 2.3/h ) (26,875) 16.98%
Tatal EXPEMDITURES & TRAMNSFERS — 2,000 32,375 (26,875 16.99%
TOTAL {5,500) 0 {5,500) 0.00%,

10



City of Blue Lakea
Statement of Revenues and Exponditures
32 - AB-83% Solid Waste/Recycling Fund

From 7/1/2023 Through 943042023
i1n Whole Mumbers)

Fy 2023-24 Oer (Under) Actual YTD As &
Actual ¥TD Bislet Buglegat e af Budget
REVENLIES B TRANSFERS
Stabe Revonues a 12,255 [12,255) IR H
Interast n 40 (a4 _ D.00%
Tatel REVEMULS & TRAMSFERS [ 12845 (12,895 0. 00%,
EMPCMDITURES & TIRANSFERS
Salarics, Wages & Broalits 2,045 24,549 (21,594) 11.9954
Dther Controcled Servicos 1,418 3,874 (2,458) 36.54%%
Other Expenses L8z 4,600 [G,013) 8,89%,
Supplies 0 4,000 {4,000 0.00%
Total EXPENDITURLS & TRANSFERS L sol {34,070} 12.68%
TOTAL N (4,948) (26,123) 24475 18.54%

1



City of BElue Lake
Statarment of Revenues and | xpenditires
33 - Bupplemental Law Enforcoment Sonvives Fund
From 7/ 2102023 Through 8/30/2023
(In Whale Mumbersy

FY 202324 Crecr {Undery Actual ¥TD As a
Actual Yo Buelget Budgel Yo of Budget
REVENLIES & TRANSFERS
Slabe Revenues 0 157,633 (157,033) {01, 00%;:
Inferast - 0 5 (ol 0.00%
lutal REVENUES & TRANSFERS - o 1sn083 {157,083 B X1
EXPENDITURLS & TRAMSFERS
Other Contractod Services a 146,523 _ £146,523) 009
Total EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS o 146,523 (196,523)  _  0.00%
TOTAL - a wsen  (10,560) B X (11

12



REVEMUES & TRANMSFERS
Laan Bepayments
Interast
Tatal REVEMLUES & TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURES & TRANSFCRS
Salaries, Wages & Benefits
Other Contracted Servicos
Transfers Oul
Total EXPENDITURES & TRAMSFERS

TOTAL

City of Blue Lake
Statement af Fevenues and Expondibyres
A2 - CRRG Program Tncaome-Holding Fund
From Fi1 2023 Through 9030/2023
{In Whole Mumbess)

FY 2023-24 Cwer {Undar)

Actual YTD Hudgel Budgat
41,1049 20,570 (16,161)
Ly o 800 (719)
4190 _ 21,370 (17,180
0 623 (623)
il 65 (5]
B 0 20,6682 {20,682)
&0 21,370 (21,3100
i 4,130 { 4,13&

13

Mctuzl YTD As a
% of Budget

19,975,
10.11%
19,66

(004
92,30%
_0.00%

0.00%



City of Blue Lake
Staterment of Rrvenues znd Expenditures
44 - CDBG Pragram Income-Revolving Fund

From #/1/2023 Throuoh 8/30/2023
(I Whele Mumbers)

Fy 2023-24 Over (Under) Aclual YTD As a
Achual ¥ Buclget Budget U of Budgal
REVEMUES & THANSFERS
Inkarost E - 6,507 A0 I Y 1V
Total REVENUES & TRANSFERS i 5,507 {6,507) 0,005
EXPEMDITURES & TRAMSFERS
Contracted Profossional Services 241 a 241 D.00%
Capilal Expenditures o 140,000 {14 D00) 0007
Total CXPENDITURES & TRAMSFERS 291 140,000 (139, 760) 0, 17%
TOTAL (241) {133,493 133,253 0.10%

i4



City of Blue Lake

Statement of Revenues an Expenditures

Actaal ¥TD
REVEMUES & TRAMSEERS
Currant Service Charges 144,288
Cther Reyvenues 2,660
Inlerest B [
lolal REVEMULS & TRAMSFLRS 148,948
EXPENDITURES & THAMSFERS
Salarics, Wages & Bonalits 53,372
Contracted Professional Sorvices #9
Other Contracted Services 1,604
Insurance 3475
Interosl Expense 142
Cther Expenues 3,333
Repairs & Maintenanos 4,159
Supplics 1,263
Ltilities 37,913
lepreciation 9,312
Transfers Out a
Total CXPENDITURES & TRAMNSFERS 115,500
TOTAL 33,447

G0 - Wator Furd
From Af1/2023 Through 903072023
wIn Whole Numbers)

Actual YT s a

% of Budgeat

25.32%
29.60%
(3.00%

Fy 3023-24 Dver (Under)
Bulget Budgat
577,607 (431,319}
8,485 (B,324)
16,000 {16,000
_ bik2,593 _(453,544)
268,735 {215,363
28,815 {28,021)
9,585 (#8501}
i3, 240 {12,761)
945 [753)
11,650 (8,314
1,675 2,484
7670 (6,407)
217,897 (179,984)
0 9,312
o Aare (21,079
- 584,291 __ 468,790)
== 18,31 15,146

2472

15.86%
2.75%
17.67%
21.41%
19,25%
28.60%
248,31%
16.47%
17.39%
0.00%
0.00%
 19.77%

LA2,7E%,




City of Blue Lake
Skatement of Revenues and Lxpenditures
61 - Water Conneclion Fee Fund
From #f 172023 Throwgh 90302023
tIn Whale Mumbers)

Fy 2023-24 Cwer (Uncler) Actual YT As &
Actual ¥ Burlnel Builgat Y of Budgot
REVEMUES & TRANSFERS
Interest o 4,000 {4,000} 0,009
Connection Foss i a0 IB000  (10,000) 0.00%
Total REVENUES & TRANSFERS 0 14000 { 14,000) 0.00%
TOTAL b 14,000 {14,000) 0004

16



Actual YT
REVEMLIES B TRAMSFERS
Iriterest [
Total REVENUES & TRAMNSFERS 0
[OTAL I

City of Blue Lake
Slaternent of Revenues and Expenditures

&2 - Water Capital Reserve Fund
From 742023 Through 9,30,2023

(In Whale Mumbers)

Py 2023-44
Budget

268
268

268

17

Over (Under)
Budget

(26)
(258

(259

Actual YT As &
Y% of Budget

0.00%

0.00%



City of Blue Lalo
statement of Revenues snd Expenditores
&4 - Turbidity Reduction Facility Reserve Fund
From F072023 Through 973072023
fIn Whole Numbers)

FY 2023-24 Cwer (Under) Actual YTD hs a
Actial ¥ 1D Budgel Budget i of Bldget
REVENLIES & IRAMSFERS

Turbidity Reduction Faes 2,117 13,352 111,2645) 15829
Iransfers In = —rps ] 21,049 (21,079) £.00%
Total REVEMNUES & TRANSFERS . 2,117 34,461 o (32,311) G, 14%:

EMPEMDITURES & TRAMSFERS
Ulher Expensas 8 0 i [1.00%,
Turhidity Reduction Cosls 1,0:9 oo 13,382 (12,303) 8.06%
Total EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 1,086 13,382 (12,256) 8.12%
TOTAL 1,031 21,079 {20,048} 4.59%




REVEMUES & TRANSFERS
Current Service Charges
Cthor Bevenues
Interesk

Total REVEMUES & TRANSFERS

EXPEMNDITURES & TRANSFERS
Salaries, Wages & Benefits
Contracted Frofessional Services
Other Contractod Services
Insurance
Diher Expenses
Ropalrs & Maintenanoo
Supplies
Ltifitiesg
lurbidity Reducticn Costs
Depreciaticn

Iotal EXPEMDITURLS & TRANSFERS

TOTAL

City of Blue Lake
Staternent of Revenues and Expenditures
70 - Sever Fund
From {13023 Through 9730/2023
(In Whale Mumbers)

Sctual ¥TD As g
% of Budget

Fy 2023-24 Cwer (Undar)
Actual YT BLcdget Budgeat

135,739 514,150 (383,111}
2,660 H,085 (6,325)
i S0 500
138,399 528,634 (390,236)
53,194 286,263 (233,064
2,256 42,815 (40,559}
2,359 23,190 (208310
4,193 17,940 {13,747
3,044 39,305 (36,351)
4,158 Z 465 1,493
974 11,470 {10,4498)
11,328 G916 (“15,588]
1,079 0 1,075
21,687 o _ 21,687
104,573 84,954 __ {380,381}
33,830 43,681 19,855)

19

26.14%
200, G

18.58%:
5.26%
10.17%,
23.37%
£
150,355
8.4195%,
18.549%,
O.00%,
0.00%
21.56%:

77.43%




Actual ¥TD
REVENUES B TRANSFERS
Inkerest 1]
Connection Fees g
Tolal REVERUES & TRANSFERS o
FOTAL o

City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
#1 = Sawer Conpeclion Fee Fund
From #f1/2023 Through 903072023
{In Whola Mumbears)

FY 202324
Luclget

£, 1000

1,000

16,100

-

20

16,100

Crwer (Undar)
Budget

(6,100)

(10,000}
(16,100}

{16,100

Actual YI1D fs a
%o of Budgot




REVEMUES & | RAMNSFERS

Interost

Total REVEMULES & TRANSFERS

EXPENDITURLS & TRAMSFERS

Cther Exponscs

latal EXPENDITURES & TRAMSFERS

TEFTAL

Actual ¥TD

23
23

@)

City of Blue Lake
Statement of Revenues and Expendituros

72 - Sewer Capital Roserve Fund
From 7172033 Through 33002023

{In Whole Murmbers)

FY 2023-24
Budget

1

Cver CUnders
Eidnet

(26,564)
{26,564}

23
23

(26,267)

Mctuzl ¥TD As a
% of Budget

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

(0.8



REVEMLIES & | RAMSFERS
Cental/Vision Charges Lo Operations
Interast

Total REVEMUES & TRAMSFCRS

EXFERDTTURES & MRANSFERS
PentalVision Claims
lokal EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS

TOTAL

Actuzl YT

1,920
i

1,920

2,407

2,407

e o RAER)

City of Blue Lake
Statemenl of Revenues and Expendituras

20 - DenkalMision Trost Fund
Frorm Af172023 Through 973072023

I Whols Murnbers)

Fy 2023-24
Budget

7,380
720

8,100

B

7,340

FED

e [Under)

Budgat

{5,460
(720)
_(6,180)

{4,933}

{4,933)
(1,297

Actual YT As a
o af Budget

26.01%
{1,005,

 32.78%
32.79%

(64.03)%



CITY OF BLUE LAKE
Cash Balance by Fund

2302023
Balance Balance Increase
3072023 6/30/2023 (Decrease)
General Funds
10 General Fund (Net of Special Revenua or Capital
Froject Fund Deficits) 639,716 718,385 (78.673)
3 Powers Crook Districl Fund - 7847 {7.947)
35 COBG Men-Program Income Fund 02,259 a1,.287 a7z
Tatal t591,975 TIT 625 {85 648)
(Gas Tax and Street Funds
25 Highway Lser Tax Fund 31,672 40,909 [9,337)
a0 TOA Street Fund 4,523 ha8y [4.864)
a4 Regional Surlace Transportation Program Fuencl 2,450 - 2,459
Tolal 28,554 a0, 296 (11,742)
Speclal Revenue Funds ==
i1 Fecrealion Econcmic Analysis Fund - 2 3
12 American Fescue Plan COVID Relief Fund 5 GTG an a0z (45,128)
13 State Park Per Capita Program Fund - - -
Y TOA Purchased Transpartation Fund - - :
3z AB-838 Solid Waste/Recyaling Fund 19,713 22468 (2,755)
33 Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund = - -
Tolal 74 364 122,270 (47 B
CDEG Funds
42 CDBG Program Income Holding Fund 26,545 22ETH 4 270
44 CDBG Program Income Revolving Fund 397 110 394 464 2648
Tatzl 423.65@ A16,739 6,516
Water Funds N
G Water Fund (el of Turbidity Reduction Facility
Reserve Fund Deficil) 209,981 830,420 {20,449
i1 Wator Conneclion Fee Fund 204,958 2034746 1,483
i Water Capital Reserve Fund 13,800 13,700 100
G4 Turkidity Reduction Facility Reserve Fund - - -
Total 1,026,739 1,047 605 (18,866)
Sewer Funds -
il Sewer Fund - - -
71 Sewer Connection Fee Fund 326,774 d24.430 2,544
72 Sewar Capital Reserve Fund (MNet of Sowar Fungd
Datizity 1,348,917 1,322779 27,138
Tetal = 1,676,691 1 .E4?.2Dﬂ__ 28,482
Trust Funds
] Drantal?vision Trust Fundg 36,4049 3raT (818}
82 Salf-Insured Relention Reserve Fund 20,000 20,000 -
Total 56,4.{]9__ 57,317 (818
Total Cash Balance 3,990,502 4,118,059 (128,557)

23



City of Blue Lake

Staff Report
Ta: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Jackson & Eklund Accounting, Contracl Accountant

Through: Amanda Mager, City Manager/Finance Director
Date: 10/20/23
Subject:  Unaudited Financial Report 7/01/2023 to 9/30/2023

Allached are the following unaudited financial reports:

= Revenues and Expenditures by Fund - shows the financial results of operations for the period
7/01/2023 to 9/30/2023 and reflects actual year-to-date revenues and expenses/expenditures
(including transfers-infout from fund balance) in comparison to total budgeted amounts for the
fiscal year. Additionally, the actual year-to-date as a percentage of the total fiscal year budget
is presented.

= Cash Balance by Fund - shows the cash balance by fund and the change from 6/30/2023 to
9/30/2023.

The budget-to-date percentage through 9/30/2023 is 33%.

Financial Highlights

General Fund (Fund 10 only)

General Government:

« Expenditures/transfers-out exceeded revenues/transfers-in by $122,924 as revenues lag
expenditures,
« Revenuesitransfers-in are at 10% of the total budgeted revenues/transfer-in for the fiscal year.
¢ Expenditures/transfers-out are at 35% of the total budgeted expenditures/transfers-out for the
fiscal year,
= Expenditures for general government departments are all within expected budget paramelers
to date (33% of total fiscal year budget), except for the following departments which are over
the budget-to-date as follows:
o Planning - 57,694 or 59.0%. Primarily due to street related costs which are expected to be
reimbursed by PG&E.
o Building - $5,633 or 79.5%. Due to dual staffing related to Building Official training during
the first quarter of the fiscal year. Cost should flatten the remainder of the fiscal year.
o Law Enforcement - $5,634 or 253.5%. Due to CalPers retirement payment that happens in
once during the fiscal year.
o Public Works - Streets — $66,099 or 259.1%. Due to seasonal street maintenance that is
not expected to taper-off as the fiscal year moves forward.



City of Blue Lake
Staff Report

Parks & Recreation:

Expenditures/transfers-out exceeded revenues/lransfers-in by $54,247.
* Revenues/transfers-in are at 28% of the tota| budgeted revenues/transfer-in for the fiscal year,
» Expenditures/transfers-out are at 28%, of the tolal budgeted expenditures/transfers-out for the
fiscal year.
* Expenditures for Parks & Recreation are al| outside the expected budget parameters to date
(33% of total fiscal year budget) as follows:
o Recreation - $30,365 or 51.8%,. Primarily due to increased stafling related to the summer
camp program,

Total general fund cash decreased by 585,648 from $777.623 at 6/30/2023 to $691,975 at 9/30/2023.
The cash balance is expected to increase as the City receives reimbursements related to grant
funded projects.

Water Operating Fund {Fund 60 only)

Revenues exceeded expenses {(excluding depreciation) by $42, 750,

* Revenues exceeded expenses (including depreciation) by 533,447

* Revenues are at 25% of total budgeted revenues for the fiscal year,

* Expenses (excluding depreciation) are at 18% of total budgeted expenses for the fiscal year
while expenses (including depreciation) are at 20% of total budgeted expenses for the fiscal
year.

* (Cash decreased by $20,449 from $830,430 at 6/30/2023 to $809,981 at 9/30/2023.

Sewer Operating Fund {Fund 70 only)

* Revenues exceeded expenses {excluding depreciation) by $55,513.

* Revenues exceeded expenses (including depreciation) by $33,826.

* Revenues/transfers-in are at 60% of total budgeted revenues for the fiscal year,

* Expenses (excluding depreciation) are at 17% of total budgeted expenses for the fiscal year
while expenses (including depreciation} are at 22% of the total budgeted expenses for the
fiscal year.

Cash balance equaled $0 at 6/30/2023 and 9/30/2023. The cash balance is expected to
increase as the City realizes the impact of the sewer rate.

Overall Cash Balance {all funds)

Overall, the City’s cash balance decreased $128,557 from $4,119,059 at 6/30/2023 to $3,990,502 at
9/30/2023. The 9/30/2023 cash balance was comprised of the following: Checking - $372,517, Public
Funds Savings - $6,992, LAIF - $3,536,818, Utility Deposits - $71,447, Petty Cash and Change Funds
- 32,730,
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Blue Lake City Council Minutes

Luesday, August 22, 2023~ 6:30 p.m. ~Regular Council Meeting
Skinner Store Building-111 Greenwood Road, Blue Lake-Bchind City Hall

Unless Otherwise Noted, All ltems on the Agenda are Subject to Action,

Meeting Called to Order at 6:31 PM

Pledge of Allegiance and Establish a2 Quorum of the Council

Council Members Present:

Adelene Jones, Mavor
Llizabeth Mackay.

Llise Scafani

Christopher Edgar

Angela Shull-Mayor Pro Tem

Staff Present:
Amanda Mager, City Manager/City Clerk
Anali Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant

Public Present:

Darcy Lima
Erin Meclure
Kent Sawatzky
Tina Catalina
Blue Shirt

Jason

Mardi Granper
Lisa Hoover
Anpgela Dare
Winona Pitty
Julie Chistie
Beckic Thornton
Cal Poly Hoodie Male
Kat and Crica
Jean Lynch
Marlene
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Approve Arenda

Motion: To Approve the Agenda as prescnted

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay. Second: Councilmember Shull
Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky commented on an item nol agendized

Vote: Ayes: Jones, Mackay. Scafani, Ldgar Nays: None Absent:
Motion Summary: Motion Passed

Public Comment - The Public is invited 1o present petitions, make annowncements, or provide other
information to the City Council that is relevant 1o the scope of authority of the Cir v af Blue Lake thet
is nof on the Agenda. The Council may provide up to 13 minutes for this pruehiic input session. To
assure that each individual presemtation is heard the Council may wniformly impose time Jimitations
of 3 minutes to each individual presentation. The public will be given the opportunily to address items
that are on the agenda at the time the Council takes up eqeh specific agenda item.

Kent Sawatzky- Comments on the City’s PRA process. Requests o add an item (o bo agendived.
Mardi Granger-Comments on a article she wrote.

Ted Hales-Comments on Mardj Granger’s comment: states she deserves an apolopy.

Josha Stark-Comments on the development along the river,

Angela Dare-States she is speaking for Beckic Thornton since she wasn 't able to make it tonight.
Reads a statement rom Beckie Thornton.

Erin MeClure-Comments on water tanks and lease with the City; states her frustration on numerous
citizens dumping trash on her property and loose dogs coming afier her livestock. She statos any dog
that trespasses on her property does not come out alive, She has contacted Billy Tlonsal regarding this
issue,

Mayor Jones-States we cannot make iy comments or answer questions during public comment.

Julie Christie-States appreciation lor Zoom and comments on encampment behind the school,

The Great Redwood Trail Master Plan: Mayor Jones introduces the item.
Carol Vander Meer presents to council and the comm Lmity.

Mayor Jones: Thanks Carol Vander for the presentation.

Councilmember Scafani: Questions why the trail did not continue 10 Korbel.
Carol Vander Mcer: Stales she is unsure of the answer.

Mayor Jones: Questions crossing the Mad River.

Hannah: Clarifics the portion of the trail that was part of the rail banking.

Public Comment:

Jean Lynch- Question private property rights,

Carol Vander Meer- Clarifics the casement issuc.

Hannah: Explains the process of abandoned properties along the trail.
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Julie Christic: States that portions of the route are not rail banked.

Kent Sawatzky: States the “public” questions the process of condemnamtion,

Councilmember Mackay: Expresses excitement for the Great Redwood Trail

Lisa Hoover: States her excitement for the Great Redwood Trail and thanks Carol Vander Meer for
presentation,

Dayna: Asks about Lel River Canyon and how will they manage the landslides.

Carol Vander Meer-States there arc a variety of approaches on how 1o address landslides.

Hannah: Thanks the community for their input. Shares the details of upcoming workshops regarding
The Great Redwood Trail.

Erin McClure: Asks if the Buck Eye Conservancy and Cattllemen’s Association were contacted.

Town Square Construcilion Contract Authorization:
Mayor Jones introduces the item and reads the staff report
Mayor Jones- Asks the City Manager to provide a report,
City Manager-Provides a stalT report

Councilmember Scafani: Questions when the Council will review the projeet designs,
City Manager Mager: Explains that Council authorized the submission of the grant that included the
communities input. The project design is based upon the items identified in the grant,

Public comment:

Dayna- Questioned the City’s community outreach regarding the Town Square Project.
Councilmember Mackay-States community outreach for the Town Square Project started pre
COVID three years ago.

Kent Sawatzky-States he would like to see a picture of the Town Square project on the Cily’s
website. Suggests the bathroom should be near city staff or police department,

Winona Pitts-Questions why the restroom would be placed next to the bus stop.

Andy Jones-Expresses concern over location of bathroom: he is relieved o licensed designer helped
design the Town Square Project. .

Angela Dare-States she loves the idea of having a restroom in downtown.

Erin McClure: States she would like 1o see a picture of the project,

Public Comment Closed.

Comments from the Council:

Councilmember Edgar-Asks how difficult it would be 1o bring the project back to council to adjust
some designs if removal of items is a problem with the granting agency.

Councilmember Mackay-Would like to see the project design: understands the timelrame and
docsn’t want to hold up the project.

A



Councilmember Edgar-The Town Square project has already been approved. Why would we need
another meeting. I1 there are no adjustments being made then we should move forward. The onl v
thing we would be adjusting is aesthetics.

Councilmember Scafani- Requests stalf to make the Town Square Project design available on the
City website.

Motion: To authorize the City Manager to cxecule a construction contract with the lowesl-responsive
bidder and modify the project deliverables 1o maintain the project budget and the granting apencies
intentions: City Manager will bring the project back to Council if major changes need to be made.
Vote: Ayes Jones, Mackay. Ldgar, Shull Nays: Nonc  Absent:

Motion Summary: Motion Passced

Council Correspondence: Council discusses League of Cities correspondence.

Mayor Jones- States she would like Lo pull the meeting minutes and add Tarl Eddy’s moment of
silence.

Motion: To approve the minutes with the addition of Earl Lddy’s moment of silence

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay, Second: Edgar

There were no comments by Council.

No comments from public,

Vote: Ayes: Jones, Mackay, Udgar, Shull, Scatani MNays:  Absent: Abstain:

Motion Summary: Motion Passed

Motion: Move to approve consent agenda minus the minutes,

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay, Second: Councilmenber Edgar

There were no comments from the Council

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky-Thanks the City for providing City Clerk training lo Anali Gonzalez,
Vote: Ayes: Jones, Mackay. Fdgar, Shull, Scafani Nays:  Absent: Abstain:
Motion Summary: Motion Passed

Reports of Council and Stalf

Councilmember Edgar: Nothing to report: comments on supporting the [ire department
Councilmember Seafani- Provides update on the City's website,

Mayor Jones: Attended August 10, 2023 HWMA; presentation from little Hoover commission and
August 17,2023 HCAOG strategie salety highway plan. States the City Wide Yard Sale had 24
people sign up and one hundred twenty dollars was donated to the resource center. Shares details on
Farl Eddy’s memorial at the Grange. States Farl Eddy’s memorial was well attended and asks for a
proclamation for his 8 years on the planning commission. Shares excitement on a record breaking 54
booths for Annie and Mary Day.

Mayor Pro-Tem Shull-States RREDC is next week and attended August Chamber of Commerce
meeting. States on Thursday September 16 the annual chamber of mixer is from 5:30 to7:30pm..
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Councilmember Mackay- States Kelli Costa is the newest member on the Economic Development
Commision. Shares her experience al an event hosted by the League of Citics. States she did not
attend Arts and Tleritage meeting due to the meeling being cancelled.

Councilmember Seafani- States her concern for lack ol participation from commission liason’s and
willing to discuss possible alternatives,

Public Comment:
Kent Sawatzky: Suggests the city wide yard sale be held on a Sunday 1o support the Sunday Market,
Points out the September civie calendar is not posted on the City’s websitle

City Manager Report: Mayor Jones introduees and reads City Manager report.

Councilmemcber Seafani- Asks il the feasibility study and financial reports are available from
Storyland.

City Manager Mager- States the leasabilty study and financials is part of the inal report. Final
report has been reviewed by Arcata Eeonomic development and RREDC. Explains the process of the
final portfolio and what the next steps are lor printing options and possible release to the public in
October.

Councilmemeber Seafani- Do you gave a grant report with each line item on where funds are
allocated?

Lisa Hoover- Surprised by the managers report regarding the RV Park.

Josha Stark-Understands the feasibility study and explains the process in other eitics.
Dayna-States she was unaware ol the Storyland Project,

Kent Sawatzky-Comments public perception,

Winona Pitts-Comments on the transparency of the City’s website.

Future Agenda ltems:

¢ Leash Law -City Manager will check on the status
¢ Biomass presentation
e Storyland Project

Meeting Adjourned at 9:05 PM

Motion: 'T'o adjourn at 9:05 PM

Motion by: Councilmember Mackay , Second: Councilmember Lidgar
There were no comments from the Council

Public Comment:

Kent Sawatzky-Comments on potential litigation

Vote: Ayes: Jones, Mackay. Scafani, Edgar, Shull Nays: None  Absent:
Motion Summary: Motion Passed
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CITY OF BLUE LAKE-CITY MANAGER REPORT

City of Blue Lake

City Manager Report

Commercidal Kitchen Development: The commercial
kitchen in Prasch Hallis complete; the skaling rink
concession stand has moved into the space and we will
begin soliciting interest for off-hour rentals in the near future.
We are in conversation with several entities that are
interested in renting the space for pop up food events and
production aclivilies. The kitchen was completed by our
Fublic Works team and includes all commercial grade
equipment. Funding for this project was provided by the
State Park Per Capita Grant, USDA Community Facilities,
and American Rescue Plan funding.

RV Park and Campground: The RV Park and Campground
development plan is being readied for release; the Council
direcled staff to release the projec! to solicit interest and
gain feedback on the plan. This will be an on-going
project,

The City has been granted an exiension for the EDA grant
funding in order to expend remaining grant dollars. The
remaining funds will be used to complete the survey and
subdivision of City-owned parcels, as well as the
development of a masterplan for the remaining parcels,
The masterplan will guide the City as we seek additional
development oplions for the Powers Creek District.
Remaining funds include approximately $60,000.00 and



Parks and Recreation

CITY OF BLUE LAKE-CITY MAMAGER REPORT

staff is proposing lo allocate the funds between surveying
and sub-dividing activities and master planning efforts,
Funding for this project has been provided by the
Economic Development Administration in the amount of
$222,000.00-COn-Going

state Park Per Capita Grant-$177,000: Work identified in this
funding application has been completed at the harse
arena, tennis courts, baseball/softball fields, the serving
booth and stage area. Work continues on Prasch Hall: the
hall is receiving the bulk of the funding and final
upgrades/renovations are being completed. Once
complete, Prasch Hall will recpen with a commercial
kitchen, new floor, new lighting, sound dampening, o
concession stand, merchandise center, and more. The
upgrades will allow the hall to be used as a music concerl
venue, dlong with additional opportunities for expanded
skate services, private parties, and drop-in recreation
programs. Work in the hallis approximately 0% complete;
remaining work items include floor repairs, setting up the
retail counter and novelty shop and final accessarizing of
the party room spaces.

Town Square Granl: The town square project was released
for construction bidding; The bid date was August 17, 2023
and the City has received two bids. The City's engineer
has evaluated the bids and Sequoia Construction was
deemed the lowest responsive bidder, The project bid was
presented in o manner that allowed Ihe City to negoliate
pricing and to remove items deemed outside of our
project budget. The City was able to negotiate a final
contract amount and scope of work that allows the City to
construct 0% of the original scope of work, The City is
deferming installation of the largest cost item, the public
restroom, but will be installing the necessary infrastruciure
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fo support a future installation. The City is pursuing
additional funding sources to assist with the installation and
looking at other facility options that are less costly to
purchase. The Town Square will go to construction in the
Spring, which will allow the City additional time to seek
funding for deferred installments. Due to the approaching
wet weather season, and the scope of the project,
including a large amount of concrete work, il was decided
that the City will utilize the Fall/Winter months to review
submittals and prepare for a Spring construction date. City
staff has met with our local USDA Community Facilities
representalives and he has encouraged the City to submi
an application through USDA for the purchase of o
bathroom unit. USDA can fund up o $50,000.00 to assisl
with the acquisition. City staffis in the process of preparing
this application.

ADA Parking atf the Town Square: As part of the town
square design, the City included ADA parking and
accessible sidewalks, The City does not currently have an
ADA parking space in the downtown and this has been
identified as a necessary installation for the City. The City
has been reserving funding through our various street
programs to make ADA improvements as deemed
feasible; having an ADA parking space at the town square
and across from the post office will allow the City to meet
State and Federal requirements. The ADA parking was
included in the town square project and the Cily will utilize
street tunds o pay for this portion of the project. The City
will also apply for the 2% TDA Sel-Aside funds, available
each year through HCAOG, to assist in funding this portion
of the project. The final construction budget for the fown
square is $359,981.00; this includes $323,000.00 from the
State Park Grant, and $36,830.00 from the City's
infrastructure funding for slreets and waler and waostewater
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iImprovements.-This project is on-going, with minimal
change since the September report.

Skate Program: The skale program continues to build
capacity and revenue potential. Wilh the addition of the
newly installed lighting package, along with the
concession relocation to the new commercial space, the

program will continue to grow its capacity to offer
additional services, parly packages and special events,
As the merchandise counter is finalized, the skate program
will offer skate gear, a heat press shop and novelty shop.
staffis in The process of developing party packages that
will be marketed for birthdays and other celebrations, -This
is an on-going acfivity; significant changes from the
September reporf include the completion of the
commercial kitchen and fhe final installafion of the lighting
and sound improvements.

Bike Park: The Cily has started work on the dirt track
portion of the bike park. Work includes moving dirt from
the two larger piles to the various feature locations and
then utilizing small equipment and manpower to build and
compact the dirt as identified in the design. The City will
be scheduling volunteer work days during the month of
October. The City has applied for funding from the
Caltrans Clean California Grant Program in the amount of
$830.000.00, to complete a full build-out of the park; we
are waiting to receive word if we will be funded. It we are
not funded under this round, we will confinue to work
towards additional funding opportunities, while at the
same lime pursuing a grass-roots, volunieer-based project-
On-Going; no significant change from the September
report.
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Library Improvements: Waork continues on the architectural
barrier removal project at the library; work includes ADA
improvements to the library bathroom., wiallkwary and
parking lof. Additional work 1o repair damaged siding on
the east facing side of the City Hall administration office, as
well as the south facing side of the building has been
added fo the confract. Once the damaged siding is
replaced, the contractor will paint those sections of the
building, along with the installation of new doaors to the
south enfrance of City Hall. The remainder of the building
will be painted by the City in the Spring. The contractor is
waiting on the delivery of the new handrail for the
walkway, this piece is being fabricated locally and will be
installed upon receipt. This project is funded through the
City’s Community Development Block Grant Frogram
Income funding. Work under this project is budgeted at
$200.000.00; this includes design, en gineering, bid
management, inspections, project & grant management
and consfruction.

Truck Roule Study and Design: Work continues on the fruck
route project; the City has o draft plan that is being used to
conduct environmental and cultural studies. The City's
project has been approved for funding by the CTC: it is
anticipoted that the City will receive funding in the amount
of $1.6 milion to make much needed safety improvements
to Greenwood. The Cily will continue to pursue funding for
additional improvements to the truck route as 1he design
progresses,

Dan Burden, walkabilityftraffic safety expert, has
completed a walkability audit of the Cily's truck route and
is providing peer review and guidance on proposed
improvements. Mr. Burden has provided preliminary
feedback on the truck route and will be formalizing his
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recommendations for review by the City and the
community. Currenlly, the City Engineer and other City
staff are working through Mr. Burden's comments and
recommendations; this includes conducting modeling to
fest turn radiuses for commercial vehicles, along with
ground fruthing sight lines and ingress/egress continuity and
functionality. The truck route project is a State funded
project; the Cily has received funding for design,
engineering and environmental work and will receive
construction funding once a final plan is accepted. Next
steps will include presentation and review of the design by
the community and special interest user groups. To date,
the City has conducted various forms of community
outreach to gain feedback on satety concerns and design
options. The City has met with our local industrial user
groups and first responders, to ensure that design standards
can accommodate their needs -On-Going

Taylor Way Improvements: The City has received o grant
from HCAOG to hire Dan Burden to complete a sireet
design for Taylor Way. As the City designs and attracts new
investment fo the Powers Creek District, Taylor Way must be
improved fo accommodate the mix of uses. Darn Burden
has completed an initial assessment of Taylor Wary, along
with a review of proposed development scenarios: he has
compiled a preliminary design which has been reviewed
by staff. As part of the review process, several
considerations were brought up and additional design work
is on-going. The City Engineer is utilizing various modeling
applications 1o test ingress/egress scenarios and turm radius
needs,

The design incorporates speed control measures, a
gateway installation, raised crosswalks, on-street parking,
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and turnarcund options for the end of Taylor Way. Stall will
be presenting these ideas when they are in a more refined
stale of dissemination. -On-Going

FEMA Waler Tanks Funding: The City submilted o funding
request to the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Program to replace
the City's two redwood waler tanks, The City has been
preliminarily awarded under the program and is working
with FEMA staff to answer RFI's and to provide additional
project details as requested. This project has been on-
going for several years and we anticipate receiving funding
in 2023 -No significant changes have occurred since the
September report.

* Housing Element Update: Staff have completed the final

draft of the housing element and submitted it fo the State
for review. The State has received the submittal and is in
the final stages of review and comment. Staff is working
closely with our HCD representatives s questions arise
through the review process, -On-Going, no significant
change from the September Report.



